
e
City of 

4.11 Chesterfield 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETING 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, August 3, 2015 
6:15PM 

To view the full City Council Packet (CLICK HERE) 

1. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Barry Flachsbart, Ward I 

A. Bill No. 3043 - Broadmoor Condominium Neighborhood Improvement District (NID) 
(SECOND READING) 

B. Bill No. 3042 — Re-Adopts requirements re: Conflict of Interest (SECOND READING) 

C. Recommendation: Extension of Current Contract for Auditing Services 

D. Next Meeting — Monday, August 24 (5:30pm) 

2. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Connie Fults, Ward IV 

A. Recommendation re: City Hall Rental and Use Policy Amendment (VOICE VOTE) 

B. Recommendation to Approve T.S.P. 51-2015, Verizon (724 Straub Road) (VOICE VOTE) 

C. Recommendation to Approve NEW City Policy re: Dev. Process for Ord. Amendments 
(VOICE VOTE) 

D. Bill No. 3045 — Authorizes Grant of Easement to Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District 
(FIRST READING) 

E. Bill No. 3046 — Authorizes Establishment of Show Me PACE Clean Energy District 
(FIRST AND SECOND READINGS) 

F. Bill No. 3047 — Approves Amendments to Stop/Yield Control Schedules — Model Traffic 
Ordinance (FIRST READING) 

PShelton
Text Box



G. Recommendations re: Veteran's Honor Park: 

1. Authorizing City Administrator to Execute Contract with Powers Bowersox re: Final 
Design 

2. Recommending Transfer of $155,000 from General Fund — Fund Reserves (Previous 
Set-Aside for this Purpose) 

H. Bill No. 3041 - P.Z. 03-2015 - Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) (SECOND 
READING) 

I. Bill No. 3048 — Approves Boundary Adjustment Plat re: Upper Kehrs Mill (FIRST AND 
SECOND READINGS) 

J. Next Meeting - Thursday, August 6, 2015 (5:30pm) 

3. Committee-of-the-Whole — President Pro Tem Connie Fults 

A. Bill No. 3044 — Establishes rules/regulations re: City Council Committees (SECOND 
READING) 

4. Report from the City Administrator — Michael G. Herring 

A. Bid Recommendation - Replacement of HVAC Equipment (City Hall) 

5. New Business —Mayor Bob Nation 

6. Adjourn — 

7. Executive Session — 620.021 (1) Closed Meeting 

A. Confidential Communication 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other matters as 
may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of 
dealing with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, 
litigation or privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 
610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, 
disciplining or promoting employees within employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding 
specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 
610.021(15) 1994. 



C ty of 
Chesterfield 

AGENDA 

CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Chesterfield City Hall 

690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Monday, August 3, 2015 

7:00PM 

To view the full City Council Packet (CLICK HERE) 

I. CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Bob Nation 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Bob Nation 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER — Mayor Bob Nation 

IV. ROLL CALL —City Clerk Vickie Hass 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. City Council Meeting Minutes — July 20, 2015 

VI.. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Next City Council Meeting - Monday, August 17 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS — Mayor Bob Nation 

PShelton
Text Box



VIII. APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENTS - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Appointment/Re-appointments — 

1. Planning Commission 

2. Architectural Review Board 

3. Police Personnel Board 

IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Barry Flachsbart, Ward I 

1. Bill No. 3043 — Broadmoor Condominium Neighborhood Improvement District (NID) 
(SECOND READING) 

2. Bill No. 3042 — Re-Adopts requirements re: Conflict of Interest (SECOND READING) 

3. Recommendation — Extension of Current Contract for Auditing Services 

4. Next Meeting — Monday, August 24 (5:30pm) 

B. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Connie Fults, Ward IV 

1. Recommendation re: City Hall Rental and Use Policy Amendment (VOICE VOTE) 

2. Recommendation to Approve T.S.P. 51-2015, Verizon (724 Straub Road) (VOICE 
VOTE) 

3. Recommendation to Approve NEW City Policy re: Dev. Process for Ord. 
Amendments (VOICE VOTE) 

4. Bill No. 3045 — Authorizes Grant of Easement to Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District 
(FIRST READING) 

5. Bill No. 3046 — Authorizes Establishment of Show Me PACE Clean Energy District 
(FIRST AND SECOND READINGS) 

6. Bill No. 3047 — Approves Amendments to Stop/Yield Control Schedules — Model 
Traffic Ordinance (FIRST READING) 

7. Recommendations re: Veteran's Honor Park: 

A. Authorizing City Administrator to Execute Contract with Powers Bowersox re: 
Final Design 



B. Recommending Transfer of $155,000 from General Fund — Fund Reserves 
(Previous Set-Aside for this Purpose) 

8. Bill No. 3041 - P.Z. 03-2015 - Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
(SECOND READING) 

9. Bill No. 3048 — Approves Boundary Adjustment Plat re: Upper Kehrs Mill (FIRST 
AND SECOND READINGS) 

10. Next Meeting - Thursday, August 6, 2015 (5:30pm) 

C. Committee-of-the-Whole — President Pro Tem Connie Fults 

1. Bill No. 3044 — Establishes rules/regulations re: City Council Committees (SECOND 
READING) 

X. REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR - Michael G. Herring 

A. Bid Recommendation - Replacement of HVAC Equipment (City Hall) 

B. 

XI. OLD BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XII. NEW BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XIII. LEGISLATION 

A. BILL NO. 3043 - ESTABLISHES THE BROADMOOR CONDOMINIUMS 
NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (SECOND READING - FINANCE 
AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3042 - RE-ADOPTS THE PROCEDURE ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE 
NO. 605 OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS THE PROCEDURE FOR 
DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS FOR CERTAIN MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS (SECOND 
READING - FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

C. BILL NO. 3044 - REPEALS ORDINANCE NUMBER 467, AMENDING ORDINANCE 
NO. 12 IN PART, AND SUBSTITUTING A NEW ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING 
NEW RULES AND REGULATIONS IN REGARDS TO THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD'S STANDING COMMITTEES. (SECOND READING — 
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



D. BILL NO. 3045 — AUTHORIZES THE GRANT OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT TO 
THE MONARCH-CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT (FIRST READING; 
PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

E. BILL NO. 3046 — ENABLES THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI TO JOIN 
SHOW ME PACE, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 67.2800 TO 67.2835, RSMO, THE 
"PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY ACT," AND STATING THE TERMS 
UNDER WHICH THE CITY WILL CONDUCT ACTIVITIES AS A MEMBER OF 
SUCH DISTRICT. (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS; PLANNING/PUBLIC 
WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

F. BILL NO. 3047 — REPEALS AND REPLACES SCHEDULE VI, INTERSECTION 
STOPS, AND SCHEDULE VII, YIELD INTERSECTIONS, OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES (FIRST READING; 
PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

XIV. LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3041 - AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF A "C8" PLANNED 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A "UC" URBAN CORE DISTRICT FOR A 3.6 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF 
CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST AND JUSTUS POST ROAD (P.Z. 03-2015, 
SACHS PROPERTIES (THE GROVE IN CHESTERIFIELD - 19S431691 AND 
19S430579) (SECOND READING - PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3048 — PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A BOUNDARY 
ADJUSTMENT PLAT FOR LOTS 1 AND 2 OF 1600 KEHRS MILL ROAD FOR A 10.3 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "NU", NON-URBAN DISTRICT, AND LOCATED 
EAST OF KEHRS MILL ROAD AND NORTH OF STRECKER ROAD (19U530446) 
(FIRST AND SECOND READINGS; DEPT. OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing 
with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or 
privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 
1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or 
promoting employees with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 
610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



AGENDA REVIEW — Monday, August 3 — 6:15PM 

Please note that an AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled for 6:15pm, on Monday, August 3, 
2015. The enclosed AGENDA contains a list of those items to be discussed, by City Council, at this 
meeting. 

As always, if you have any questions regarding any of the items contained within said AGENDA, 
please let me know. Additionally, if there is anything that you would like ADDED to said AGENDA, 
please contact either Mayor Nation, or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 



........4k = 

=Chesterfield 
of 

=Chesterfield 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

JULY 20, 2015 

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment 
of silent prayer. 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

PRESENT 	 ABSENT 

Mayor Bob Nation 
Councilmember Barry Flachsbart 
Councilmember Nancy Greenwood 
Councilmember Bridget Nations 
Councilmember G. Elliot Grissom 
Councilmember Mike Casey 
Councilmember Dan Hurt 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot 
Councilmember Connie Fults 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the June 15, 2015 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Grissom made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Greenwood, to 
approve the City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. 

1 



The minutes of the July 7, 2015 Committee of the Whole Meeting were submitted for 
approval. Councilmember Greenwood made a motion, seconded by Councilmember 
Nations, to approve the Committee of the whole minutes. A voice vote was taken with a 
unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

Mayor Nation announced that the next meeting of City Council has been scheduled for 
Monday, August 3, at 7 p.m. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

Ms. Darcy Capstick, Chairperson of the Citizens Committee for the Environment (CCE), 
along with various other members of CCE, recognized the Long family of Chesterfield 
for a Green Team designation for their contributions and assistance with CCE efforts. 

Ms. Allison Harris, 36 Shady Valley Drive, spoke on behalf of the River Valley Drive 
Task Force and the neighborhoods of River Bend, and gave a brief update on the status of 
the River Valley Drive closure project. 

Ms. Susan Weitzel, 14975 Green Circle Drive, spoke in favor of the Broadmoor 
Condominium Neighborhood Improvement District (NID). 

Ms. Mary Brown, 62 Chesterfield Lakes Road, gave a brief update on Art Unleashed 
(formerly known as Chesterfield Arts). She also thanked the City for their co-
sponsorship of a successful joint venture to benefit the City's public arts program and Art 
Unleashed. 

Mr. Bill Remis, 16090 Swingley Ridge Road, stated he was available to answer questions 
related to Bill No. 3041 (P.Z. 03-2015 — Sachs Properties [The Grove in Chesterfield]). 

APPOINTMENTS 

Mayor Nation nominated Mr. Guy Tilman, 15274 Brightfield Manor Drive (Ward II), to 
serve as a member of the Planning Commission. He noted that, per City Council policy, 
Mr. Tilman was interviewed by the P/PW Committee of City Council and that 
committee, along with the Ward 2 Councilmembers, had unanimously endorsed his 
appointment. Councilmember Grissom made a motion, seconded by Councilmember 
Nations, to approve this appointment. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous 
affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. Mr. Tilman's initial term will 
expire June 3, 2019. 

Mayor Nation nominated Ms. Melissa Heberle, 248 Brixham Drive (Ward I), for re-
appointment to the Board of Adjustment. Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, 
seconded by Councilmember Greenwood, to approve this re-appointment. A voice vote 

2 



was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. Ms. 
Heberle's new five-year term will expire June 1, 2020. 

Mayor Nation nominated Mr. Leon Kravetz, 14080 Cross Trails Drive (Ward I), for re-
appointment to the Board of Adjustment. Councilmember Greenwood made a motion, 
seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, to approve this re-appointment. A voice vote 
was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. Mr. 
Kravetz's new five-year term will expire June 1, 2020. 

Mayor Nation nominated Ms. Debbie Midgley, 1456 Timberlake Manor Parkway (Ward 
III), for re-appointment to the Planning Commission. Councilmember Casey made a 
motion, seconded by Councilmember Hurt, to approve this re-appointment. A voice vote 
was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. Ms. 
Midgley's new four-year term will expire June 3, 2019. 

Mayor Nation nominated Mr. Steven Wuennenberg, 1571 Foxham Drive (Ward III), for 
re-appointment to the Planning Commission. Councilmember Hurt made a motion, 
seconded by Councilmember Casey, to approve this re-appointment. A voice vote was 
taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. Mr. 
Wuennenberg's new four-year term will expire June 3, 2019. 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Finance and Administration Committee 

Councilmember Barry Flachsbart, Chairperson of the Finance and Administration 
Committee, reported that Bill No. 3043 (Broadmoor Condominium Neighborhood 
Improvement District [NID]) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation" 
portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Greenwood, to 
withdraw Resolution No. 414 (Amendment to Vacation Policy re: Employees with 25+ 
Years of Service) from the agenda. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember Flachsbart reported that Bill No. 3040 (Proposed increase to Mayor's 
Compensation) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation" portion of the 
agenda. 

Councilmember Flachsbart reported that Bill No. 3042 (Re-Adopts requirements re: 
Conflict of Interest) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation" portion of the 
agenda. 

Councilmember Flachsbart announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Monday, July 27, at 5:30 p.m. 

3 



Planning/Public Works Committee 

Councilmember Connie Fults, Chairperson of the Planning/Public Works Committee, 
made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Flachsbart, to approve the 
Recommendation re: Chesterfield Commons Six, Lot 7B (Courtyard by Marriott) 
Amended Site Development Section Plan. A voice vote was taken with an affirmative 
result (Councilmember Greenwood voted "No") and the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Casey, to approve the 
Recommendation re: T.S.P. 50-2015 — Sprint (16090 Swingley Ridge Road). A voice 
vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember Fults reported that Bill No. 3041 (P.Z. 03-2015 — Sachs Properties [The 
Grove in Chesterfield]) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation — Planning 
Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Fults announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Thursday, July 23, at 5:30 p.m. 

Committee-of-the-Whole 

President Pro Tem Connie Fults reported that Bill No. 3044 (Establishes rules/regulations 
re: City Council Committees) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation" 
portion of the agenda. 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

City Administrator Mike Herring reported that Weber's Front Row, located at 101 
Chesterfield Towne Center, has requested a new liquor license, to sell all kinds of liquor 
by the drink and Sunday sales. Mr. Herring reported that, per City policy, this 
application has been reviewed and is now recommended for approval by both the 
Planning/Public Services Division and Police Department. Councilmember Casey made 
a motion, seconded by Councilmember Grissom, to approve issuance of a new liquor 
license to Weber's Front Row. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. 

Mr. Herring reported that Sushi Ai, located at 414 THE Blvd., has requested a new liquor 
license, to sell all kinds of liquor by the drink and Sunday sales. Mr. Herring reported 
that, per City policy, this application has been reviewed and is now recommended for 
approval by both the Planning/Public Services Division and Police Department. 
Councilmember Casey made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Grissom, to approve 
issuance of a new liquor license to Sushi Ai. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous 
affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

4 



Mr. Herring reported that the City coordinates the process by which salt is 
purchased/delivered to all members of the St. Louis Metro Branch APWA Salt 
Cooperative, which includes 51 cities and 6 school districts. Based upon review of 
information provided by Public Works Director/City Engineer Jim Eckrich, Mr. Herring 
joined with him in recommending that City Council accept the low bids submitted by 
Compass Materials (salt - $49.23/ton) and Beelman Logistics, LLC. (unloading/delivery - 
$8.62/ton). Councilmember Greenwood made a motion, seconded by Councilmember 
Nations, to award a contract to Compass Materials/Beelman Logistics, LLC, at a total 
price of $57.85/ton. A voice vote was taken with an affirmative result (Councilmember 
Flachsbart abstained) and the motion was declared passed. 

Mr. Herring reported that Staff is recommending approval of a contract to Kuesel 
Excavating Company to repair a portion of the Riparian Trail that is experiencing 
significant channel erosion and bank incising which are threatening area utilities, the 
creek bank, and the Riparian Trail itself. Based upon review of information provided by 
Public Works Director/City Engineer Jim Eckrich, Mr. Herring joined with him in 
recommending award of a contract to Kuesel Excavating Company in an amount not to 
exceed $765,000. In addition, Mr. Eckrich's /Staff's recommendation also includes 
payment of $31,285 to the Stream Stewardship Trust Fund, as required by the Corps of 
Engineers, as well as authorization for Staff to enter into an agreement with Intuition and 
Logic, totaling $25,150, for "testing, observation and inspection services". Intuition and 
Logic designed and prepared the bid specifications for this project. The total cost of 
$821,435, is well below the $1 million contained within the FY2015 Capital 
Improvement Sales Tax budget and involves no grant funding from any source. 
Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Greenwood, to 
award a contract to Kuesel Excavating Company in an amount not to exceed $765,000 in 
addition to the two additional amounts for a total not to exceed $821,435. A voice vote 
was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

Mr. Herring asked for approval of Resolution No. 415, which re-appoints City Clerk 
Vickie Hass to a four-year term, effective August 11, 2015. Councilmember Flachsbart 
made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Greenwood, to adopt Resolution No. 415. 
A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared 
passed. 

OLD BUSINESS  

There was no old business. 

NEW BUSINESS  

There was no new business. 

5 



LEGISLATION 

BILL NO. 3043 ESTABLISHES THE BROADMOOR CONDOMINIUMS 
NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (FIRST 
READING - FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Hurt, for the 
first reading of Bill No. 3043. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3043 was read for the first time. 

BILL NO. 3040 REPEALS ORDINANCE NUMBER 350, IN PART, AND 
SUBSTITUTING A NEW ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING 
MAXIMUM COMPENSATION FOR THE MAYOR AND THE 
EFFECTIVE DATES THEREOF (FIRST READING — FINANCE 
AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for 
the first reading of Bill No. 3040. A roll call vote was taken with the following results: 
Ayes — Flachsbart and DeGroot. Nays — Casey, Nations, Greenwood, Grissom, Fults and 
Hurt. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the first reading of Bill No. 3040 failed. 

BILL NO. 3042 RE-ADOPTS THE PROCEDURE ESTABLISHED IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 605 OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS 
THE PROCEDURE FOR DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS FOR 
CERTAIN MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS (FIRST READING - 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Greenwood, for 
the first reading of Bill No. 3042. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3042 was read for the first time. 

BILL NO. 3044 REPEALS ORDINANCE NUMBER 467, AMENDING 
ORDINANCE NO. 12 IN PART, AND SUBSTITUTING A NEW 
ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING NEW RULES AND 
REGULATIONS IN REGARDS TO THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD'S STANDING COMMITTEES (FIRST 
READING — COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3044. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3044 was read for the first time. 

6 



LEGISLATION — PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3041 AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF A 
"C8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A "UC" URBAN 
CORE DISTRICT FOR A 3.6 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF 
CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST AND JUSTUS POST ROAD 
(P.Z. 03-2015, SACHS PROPERTIES (THE GROVE IN 
CHESTERIFIELD - 19S431691 AND 19S430579) (FIRST 
READING - PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3041. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3041 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Flachsbart made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to 
amend Bill No. 3041 by adding subparagraph 2e of section 1, subsection A (Permitted 
Uses) to Attachment A. A roll call vote was taken with the following results: Ayes — 
Hurt, Flachsbart and Greenwood. Nays — DeGroot, Casey, Fults, Grissom and Nations. 
Whereupon Mayor Nation declared the amendment failed. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Nation recognized Scouts in attendance and invited them to stay after the meeting, 
to ask any questions they may have. 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 7:54 

P.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation 

ATTEST:  

Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

7 



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

Thursday, August 6 
	

Planning & Public Works Committee (5:30pm) 

Monday, August 10 
	

Planning Commission (7pm) 

Monday, August 17 
	

HAPPY BIRTHDAY COUNCILMEMBER MIKE CASEY! 

Monday, August 17 
	

Next City Council meeting (7pm) 



APPOINTMENTS 

At Monday's meeting, Mayor Nation has indicated that, with the support of Ward I Councilmembers, 
Barry Flachsbart and Nancy Greenwood, he will nominate Ms. Allison Harris, Ward I, to fill the 
unexpired term of Ms. Fay Heidtbrink. If approved by City Council, Ms. Harris' term would then 
expire June 2, 2018. As noted below, Ms. Harris was interviewed by the P/PW Committee, as 
required by City Council POLICY and the Committee has officially endorsed her appointment to the 
Planning Commission. 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mayor Nation or the Ward I Councilmembers, 
PRIOR to Monday's meeting. 



APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENTS 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by City Clerk Vickie Hass, Mayor Nation has confirmed 
his intent to nominate the following individual to serve as a member of the Architectural Review 
Board (ARB): 

Doug DeLong - 2-year term, expiring 8-3-17 

Mayor Nation has also confirmed his intent to nominate the following individuals for re-appointment 
to the Police Personnel Board: 

Kenneth Voigt - 3-year term, expiring 8-15-18 

If you have any questions, please contact Mayor Nation prior to Monday's meeting. 



City of 
=Chesterfield 

MEMORANDUM  

DATE: 	July 22, 2015 

TO: 	Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Vickie Hass, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Appointment to Architectural Review Board 
Re-Appointment to Police Personnel Board 

Mayor Nation intends to nominate the following individuals for appointment/ 
re-appointment at the August 3, 2015 City Council meeting: 

Architectural Review Board 
(appointment) 

Doug DeLong 
DeLong Landscape Architecture, LLC 
7620 West Bruno Avenue 
St. Louis, MO 63117 
New two-year term expires 8/3/17 

Police Personnel Board 
(re-appointment) 

Kenneth Voigt 
16778 Benton Taylor Drive 
Chesterfield, MO 63005 
New three-year term expires 8/15/18 

These appointments/re-appointments have the support of the applicable ward 
Councilmembers. Please list these appointments/re-appointments on the August 3 City 
Council agenda. 



RECOMMENDATIONS — FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (F&A)  

As detailed in the enclosed MINUTES, the F&A Committee met on Monday, July 27, 2015. 

The following is a list of an item, discussed/recommended by this Committee, which is being 
forwarded to City Council for consideration/action, at Monday's meeting; 

3. Recommendation: Extension of Current Contract for Auditing Services 

---- Bill No. 3043 — Broadmoor Condominium Neighborhood Improvement District (NID) (SECOND 
READING) 

---- Bill No. 3042 — Re-Adopts requirements re: Conflict of Interest (SECOND READING) 

---- Next meeting — Monday, August 24, 2015 

As always, please contact Chairperson Barry Flachsbart, any other member of this Committee or me, 
PRIOR to Monday's meeting, if you have any questions. 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Members — F&A Committee 

FROM: 	Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

DATE: 	July 29, 2015 

SUBJECT: Minutes — 7-27-15 

The Finance and Administration Committee met on July 27, 2015. Those in attendance 
included: Chairperson Barry Flachsbart, Ward I; Council Committee Member Elliot 
Grissom, Ward II; Council Committee Member Dan Hurt, Ward III; Council Committee 
Member Bruce DeGroot, Ward IV; Mayor Bob Nation; City Administrator Mike Herring; 
Finance Director Craig White; Director of Planning and Public Works Mike Geisel; and 
Interim City Attorney Harry O'Rourke. Those also in attendance included: 
Councilmember Bridget Nations, Ward II; Councilmember Mike Casey, Ward III; 
Councilmember Connie Fults, Ward IV; Chief of Police Ray Johnson; Management 
Analyst, James Mello Jr and a member of the public. 

Chairperson Barry Flachsbart called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
T he ctise.usSec1 of -thy 8/3 	cObuicil inoj. 

Councilmember Hurt left the room. 

1. Proposed 2016 Meeting Schedule 

Mr. Herring explained the process that is used each year for scheduling meetings, in that 
City Staff takes into account various federal and religious holidays and plans a meeting 
schedule accordingly, to reduce conflicts. He also noted that this Committee had been 
authorized to review/approve this proposed meeting schedule, on behalf of City Council. 

Councilmember DeGroot motioned to approve schedule as presented by staff. 
Councilmember Grissom seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken and the motion 
was passed 3-0, with Councilmember Hurt being absent during the vote. 

Councilmember Hurt returned to the room. 

-A' 2. Recommendation for Auditing Services 

Finance Director, Mr. Craig White, explained that Staff has been pleased with the 
services provided by Daniel Jones & Associates and he recommended that Council 
extend the current contract for three additional years, at the current annual price of 
$21,580. 

Councilmember DeGroot motioned to approve the extension of the current contract for 
audit services. Councilmember Grissom seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken, 
with a unanimous result, and the motion was approved. 

1 



3. Approval of the Minutes from June 17, 2015 

Councilmember Hurt motioned to amend item #9 of the minutes to reflect that he had 
requested a listing of individual employee salaries with names removed and the annual 
increases for the years 2013 and 2014. Councilmember Flachsbart seconded the motion. 
A voice vote was taken, with a unanimous result, and the motion was approved. 

Councilmember Flachsbart requested that, in the future, Mr. Herring distribute copies of 
the F&A Committee meeting MINUTES, as soon as they have been put into final form, 
rather than waiting to distribute same with the AGENDA/PACKET for the next meeting. 

Councilmember DeGroot motioned to approve the June 17, 2015 minutes, as amended. 
Councilmember Flachsbart seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken, with a 
unanimous result, and the motion was approved. 

4. Continued Discussion: Annual Merit Increases 

Director of Public Works, Mike Geisel, explained that Finance Director, Craig White had 
compiled all of the data regarding employee compensation history. He then noted that 
City Administrator Michael Herring, Chief of Police Ray Johnson, Finance Director 
Craig White and he had collaborated to review and interpret the data, as requested by the 
Finance and Administration Committee. Mr. Geisel further explained that for 
presentation purposes, Staff had segregated the empirical data, collected by Mr. White, 
from the subjective, professional opinion as developed by Staff. Mr. Geisel commented 
that thru a comprehensive review of the data, specific data-driven results became 
apparent and, just as importantly, predictable. 

Mr. White first addressed a question brought up by the F&A Committee at the previous 
meeting. The Committee had questions about the correlation in the year-over-year 
percentage change in budgeted full time positions, budgeted salary expenditures, and 
actual salary expenditures. Mr. White explained that Staff had previously expressed that 
this was the result of the duration in which budgeted positions were vacant in one year 
compared to the next. Staff had been able to determine the number of full time 
equivalents based on actual compensated hours which showed that during the 2010-2014 
time period budgeted positions and full time equivalents varied from 2 — 8 positions. 
Assuming an average salary of $50,000, this translates to a range of $100,000 - $400,000 
during that time period which caused the slight difference in the year-over year change in 
the budgeted and actual metrics noted above. 

The Committee expressed that they had no further questions about these variances and 
Mr. White proceeded to discuss the information prepared detailing the salary expense, 
hours worked, full time equivalents, and year-over-year change in salary expenditures for 
each of the City's budgeted positions. Councilmember Hurt expressed that he had 
desired a similar report showing each employee rather than position. Mr. White 
expressed that this information would be provided and that its omission was simply due 
to Staff's opinion that the information, BY POSITION, was more useful. 

2 



Throughout the presentation, Mr. White answered questions from the Committee about 
the data and how it was compiled. This included a brief description of the reconciliations 
included in the documentation and how they tie to internal payroll and general ledger 
reports. He clarified that the data excluded overtime pay and hours. He concluded his 
comments by pointing out that the increase in average employee salaries was actually 
LOWER than the increase in CPI, from 2010-2014. 

Mr. Geisel summarized the recommendation as provided in his memo, as follows: 

• The City has an established a set of job titles, each with a well-defined written job 
description and an associated pay range based on the market value of that specific 
job. 

• During 2014, the Finance and Administration Committee was provided detailed 
information regarding the relative market position of the City's jobs. The result of 
the 2014 analysis for the Finance and Administration Committee reflected that the 
Employees compensation was consistent with the City's policy on market 
position. Councilmember Flachsbart asked if that policy ensured that employee 
compensation would be in the top five relative to comparable municipalities. Mr. 
Geisel reminded the Committee that in many cases, the comparable labor markets 
were not actually municipalities, but other private labor markets. In fact, there are 
multiple job classifications within the City of Chesterfield that simply do not have 
direct municipal market labor comparable positions. The Committee affirmed this 
distinction. 

• The City's entire compensation scale is adjusted annually by the CPI, without a 
corresponding cost-of-living increase for employees. 

• The purpose in adjusting the entire scale is to ensure that the City maintains its 
competitive market position overall for future recruitment, while not adjusting 
current employee salaries. 

• Mr. Geisel suggested that this annual adjustment has proven to be a wise 
employer strategy and has also proven to reliably maintain the City's market 
position, as evidenced by the market analysis completed in 2014. The City has 
kept pace with the labor market, while avoiding rampant individual job re-
classifications and equity comparisons. Mr. Geisel stated that the City's decision 
and strategy to index the overall compensation plan with the CPI on an annual 
basis has been effective. At the same time, this indexing has not increased the 
broader employee compensation and no cost-of-living increases are provided for 
in the City's compensation strategy. 

Mr. Geisel stated, in Staff's opinion, the CPI is an appropriate index for regular 
adjustments to the overall compensation plan. It is necessary for the City of Chesterfield 
to retain its competitive position for recruitment of employees on an on-going basis. By 

3 



globally adjusting the compensation plan annually, without providing cost-of-living 
increases for individual employees, the City is able to maintain market wage scales 
without continuous market and internal analyses, which can be time consuming, increase 
costs and cause internal conflict. This process has proven to be effective and has resulted 
in maintaining our relative position since its implementation in 2003, as reported and 
affirmed by the market comparisons for the F&A Committee during 2014. The 2003 
recommendation to implement this process specifically cited both the need to remain 
competitive and the desire to avoid continuous market analysis for individual job 
categories. 

Mr. Geisel explained that Staffs review of the historical CPI makes it equally clear that 
the annual CPI should NOT be used for a formulaic basis to determine annual 
compensation increases. 

Mr. Geisel referenced the June 2015 Bureau of Labor Standards report that stated "..... 
Businesses should be cautious in drawing conclusions about long-term retail price trends 
from short-term changes in the regional indexes." 

• The CPI is an economic indicator that is wildly volatile in the short term. In the 
modern economy, the rate of CPI change has varied between 13.58% and -.34%. 
Any formulaic application that relies on the CPI would wreak havoc on annual 
budget preparation, creating wide swings in successive budget allocations. 

• The CPI is a lagging index, representing compiled data from the prior 12 month 
period. If used for annual compensation increases, it could negatively impact 
employee recruitment during economic expansion and could equally result in 
unnecessary increases in costs. 

• The response is at least 18 months and as much as 30 months delayed from actual 
economic conditions. The City's compensation scheme could be retracting as the 
economy is expanding, or the City's compensation could be expanding when the 
economy is contracting. 

• Use of the CPI over longer time periods is appropriate for budgeting 
Compensation increases. 

• Without regard to how the City previously arrived at 3%, it appears to mirror the 
long term, modern average CPI. 

• Budgeting 3% annually for compensation increases actually corresponds to the 
modern CPI average. 

• Avoids the wild short term fluctuations, while constraining labor costs. 
• City's labor costs have actually risen slightly less than the cost of living during the 

analysis period. 
• 3% annual appropriation for compensation increases is justified and rationally 

based. 

Based upon the historical CPI performance, coupled with the City's empirical labor 
expense performance, staff recommended that the current practice of annually updating 

4 



the Compensation Plan by the prior year's CPI, as well as budgeting 3% annually for 
merit increases should be continued. This practice has effectively maintained the City's 
labor market position while restraining labor expenses. 

Mr. Geisel then restated Staff's recommendation, based upon the historical CPI 
performance, coupled with the City's empirical labor expense performance, the City of 
Chesterfield should continue its current practice of: 

• Annually updating the Compensation Plan by the prior year's CPI, and 
• Budgeting 3% annually for merit increases should be continued. (REVIEW 

HISTORIC TRENDS OF THE CPI IN NOT LESS THAN 5 YEAR CYCLES) 

This practice has effectively maintained the City's labor market position while restraining 
labor expenses. As affirmed by Mr. White, the City's labor expenses have actually been 
LOWER than the CPI, in the last five years. 

Councilmember Hurt clarified that employees that reach the maximum of their pay range 
can only receive merit increases up to the annual CPI adjustment of their pay range. Mr. 
Herring confirmed that observation. 

Councilmember Hurt clarified that he was not interested in managing or influencing how 
individual employees were awarded merit raises, only that he believes that the pool of 
funds available for raises each year should be set more objectively based on current 
market conditions rather than the current arbitrary, though reasonable, manner. 

Councilmember Flachsbart clarified that there were two mechanisms at work to ensure 
that the current system of pay adjustments remained at reasonable and competitive levels. 
First, there was the compensation system established by a consultant recommendation 
some years ago. The second mechanism was periodically verifying that, per Council 
direction, Chesterfield is generally compensating its employees in the top 5 of 
comparable positions in the general market. 

A general discussion ensued regarding the advantages, disadvantages, and reasonableness 
of tying merit raises directly to CPI — with or without some modification and over what 
timeframe was reasonable to track. 

Councilmember Grissom noted that 74% of employees were currently earning below the 
midpoint of their pay range and that tying merit raises directly to CPI, and increasing the 
pay range by CPI as well, would lead to employees remaining "frozen" at their current 
levels within the pay range. With midpoints representing the market value of a given 
position, this would imply that 74% of staff would be stuck earning less than market 
value for their position. 

Mr. Geisel noted that the pay plan is also self-limiting based on the CPI, as long term 
employees will eventually reach the cap for their respective pay range and no longer be 

5 



eligible for merit raises. The only increase in pay for that pay range would be the annual 
CPI adjustment, if any. 

Councilmember-Flachsbart asked for confirmation that the City's current policy is to 
leave the pay ranges unadjusted during years with a negative CPI, rather than adjusting 
employee pay ranges down. Mr. Herring affirmed that this is the current City policy. 

Councilmember Flachsbart suggested that, rather than creating a complex formula, the 
Finance & Administration Committee review the situation annually, starting in June, 
based on the 10 year CPI change and the previous year CPI change. 

Councilmember Flachsbart confirmed that the Committee was in agreement that all pay 
ranges be adjusted annually, as is current policy, by CPI. He requested that the 
Committee members give thought to this issue and that Staff do the same, with an eye 
toward bringing a final recommendation to the next meeting of this Committee. 

Mayor Nation requested that Staff present the impact of basing merit raises on an 
employee's actual pay, rather than the pay range midpoint. 

5. Adjournment 

The next meeting of the Finance & Administration Committee is scheduled for August 
24, 2015 at 5:30 PM. 

There being no additional business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM. 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 	July 9, 2015 

TO: 	Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Craig D. White, Finance Director CjOle/W 

SUBJECT: Recommendation — Audit Renewal: Fiscal Years 2015, 2016 and 2017 

During 2012, the City issued an RFP for auditing services for the years 2012 — 2014. The 
City received several responses from firms that could offer Chesterfield a high quality 
audit based on their technical qualifications. After the City completed an analysis of the 
bids, Daniel Jones & Associates was selected because they offered the lowest price. In 
fact, their price of $21,580 was approximately $8,000 less than the next closest bidder. 

Prior to selecting Daniel Jones & Associates the City met with Mr. Al Kirchhofer, Jr., 
one of the principals with the firm. We specifically asked how they were able to submit a 
lower bid than their competitors. He stated it was a combination of several factors: 1) 
Their hourly billing rate is lower, which we verified by comparing all bidders' fee 
schedules; and, 2) Most of their clients have fiscal years that end in either June and 
September, so they have greater availability for December year-ends, which merits a 
discount. 

As you know, I was in public accounting for a number of years. Sometimes firms will 
offer lower rates to obtain the prestige of performing the audits of certain well known and 
respected entities. The City of Chesterfield meets that criteria and was likely a factor in 
their pricing. 

Daniel Jones & Associates recently completed their third year of the three year contract. 
The audit went very well and, I am pleased to say, resulted in an unmodified (clean) 
opinion with no findings or management letter comments. Their team was very 
knowledgeable, professional and responsive. 

I recommend extending Daniel Jones & Associates contract for an additional three 
years at the current annual price - $21,580. This will allow us to retain a quality 
auditor that knows the City at a very favorable price. The total six year duration of this 
audit relationship would be comparable to the audit contracts that most other City's enter 
into. Following the completion of the 2017 audit the City will issue a RFP for audit 
services and select a new firm. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 



RECOMMENDATIONS — PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE (P/PW) 

As detailed in the enclosed MINUTES, prepared by Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, the P/PW 
Committee met on Thursday, July 23, 2015. 

The following is a list of those items discussed/acted upon, by this Committee, which are being 
forwarded to City Council for consideration/action at Monday's meeting: 

I. 	Nominee to Planning Commission (See "APPOINTMENTS" paragraph) 

IIIA. Recommendation re: City Hall Rental and Use Policy Amendment £VOICE VOTE) 

IVA. Recommendation to Approve T.S.P. 51-2015, Verizon (724 Straub Road) (VOICE VOTE) 

IVB. Recommendation to Approve NEW City Policy re: Dev. Process for Ord. Amendments 
(VOICE VOTE) 

IVD. Bill No. 3045 — Authorizes Grant of Easement to Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District (FIRST 
READING) 

IVE. Bill No. 3046 — Authorizes Establishment of Show Me PACE Clean Energy District (FIRST 
AND SECOND READINGS) 

IVF. Bill No. 3047 — Approves Amendments to Stop/Yield Control Schedules — Model Traffic 
Ordinance (FIRST READING) 

IVG. Recommendations re: Veteran's Honor Park: 

A. Authorizing City Administrator to Execute Contract with Powers Bowersox re: Final 
Design 

B. Recommending Transfer of $155,000 from General Fund — Fund Reserves (Previous Set- 
Aside for this Purpose) 

Bill No. 3041 - P.Z. 03-2015 - Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) (SECOND 
READING) 

Bill No. 3048 — Approves Boundary Adjustment Plat re: Upper Kehrs Mill (FIRST AND 
SECOND READINGS) 

Next Meeting - Thursday, August 6, 2015 (5:30pm) 

As is always the case, please contact Chairperson Connie Fults, any other member of this 
Committee, or me, PRIOR to Monday's meeting, if you have any questions. 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services 

SUBJECT: 	Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 
Thursday, July 23, 2015 

A meeting of the Planning and Public Works Committee of the Chesterfield City Council was 
held on Thursday, July 23, 2015 in Conference Room 101. 

In attendance were: Councilmember Nancy Greenwood (Ward I), Councilmember Bridget 
Nations (Ward II) and Councilmember Dan Hurt (Ward III). 

Also in attendance were: Councilmember Bruce DeGroot (Ward IV); Harry O'Rourke, Interim 
City Attorney; Planning Commission Chair Stanley Proctor; Libbey Tucker, Community 
Services/Economic Development Director; Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services; Jim Eckrich, 
Public Works Director/City Engineer; Aimee Nassif, Planning & Development Services Director; 
John Boyer, Senior Planner; and Kathy Juergens, Recording Secretary. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 

Due to Chair Fults' absence, Vice-Chair Hurt presided over the meeting. 
4-7- i2p,f4AvIr "1-6- 

*. I. 	INTERVIEW - NOMINEE FOR PLANNING COMMISSION 

Allison Harris introduced herself and stated she lives in Ward I in the River Bend Estates 
subdivision and has been a resident of Chesterfield for about 12 years. She is a trustee of River 
Bend Estates and has been very involved in the River Valley Drive task force. She attended the 
University of North Carolina and has a degree in psychology. She was previously a sales 
representative and has just accepted a new job as a financial representative. 

Vice-Chair Hurt inquired as to what prompted her to offer her services and asked her what she 
knew about the planning and zoning process. Ms. Harris stated, as a subdivision trustee, she 
has learned a lot about planning and is eager to learn more about the process. Chesterfield is a 
growing City with a lot of opportunity for new development. She believes all citizens need to be 
concerned about how new developments will impact the community. She has served on the 
Parks and Recreation Committee for about a year and stated she will resign from that 
Committee in order to serve on the Planning Commission. 

Councilmember Greenwood asked Ms. Harris what she liked best about Chesterfield and what 
she felt the City has done wrong. Ms. Harris stated she thinks Chesterfield is a great place to 
raise children; it is close to a lot of activities and is in close proximity to downtown St. Louis. 
She is from San Francisco and understands the impact of big city living and chose to live in 
Chesterfield away from the big city. She feels Chesterfield has a lot to offer and seems to be 
absorbing a lot of activities from St. Louis where groups are looking for other venues. She 
stated she wished Chesterfield had a more a "central downtown" feel, but because it is a 
relatively new city, she understands that it is not possible. She suggested that possibly more 



could be done around the amphitheater to make it more of a "central Chesterfield." Vice-Chair 
Hurt advised Ms. Harris the City already has a plan in place for that. 

In response to Vice-Chair Hurt's question, Ms. Harris stated Councilmember Flachsbart 
recommended her for the position and in response to Councilmember Greenwood's question, 
she stated she has attended a few Planning Commission meetings here and several in 
Maryland Heights because of their proposed development. 

Councilmember Greenwood made a motion to forward to City Council, with a 
recommendation to approve, the nomination of Allison Harris as representative of Ward 1 
on the Planning Commission. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Nations and 
passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Ms. Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director, informed Ms. Harris that the 
next City Council meeting would be August 3, however, Ms. Harris stated she would be unable 
to attend as she would be out of town. 

II. APPROVAL OF MEETING SUMMARY 

A. Approval of the June 18, 2015 Committee Meeting Summary 

Councilmember Greenwood made a motion to approve the Meeting Summary of 
June 18, 2015. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice 
vote of 3-0. 

III. OLD BUSINESS 

* A. City Hall Rental and Use Policy 

STAFF REPORT  
Mr. Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, stated the Committee had previously 
reviewed this policy and at the request of the Committee, Staff has made some further minor 
revisions which are summarized below. 

• Refining the definition of a community group. These groups, along with Political 
Groups, will continue to receive free use of rooms at City Hall during the week. 

• Clarifying that a charge will be incurred for Saturday use with the exception of 
ceremonial meetings of Boy/Girl Scouts and whole subdivision meetings. 

• Modifying the Policy so that the rooms at City Hall are only rented to Political Groups, 
Community Groups, Residents and Chesterfield Businesses as previously directed by 
the Planning and Public Works Committee. 

• Slightly increasing rental fees and changing to per hour pricing maintaining a two-hour 
minimum. 

DISCUSSION 
Vice-Chair Hurt stated he remembered previous discussions which involved questions regarding 
non-residents and non-Chesterfield businesses renting the facilities. However, he did not recall 
asking that they be ruled out, but rather that they be charged to rent the facilities. Mr. Mike 
Geisel, Director of Public Services, stated it was Staff's understanding that the Committee 
wanted to preclude for-profit, non-Chesterfield businesses. However, for-profit Chesterfield 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 2 
July 23, 2015 



businesses or Chesterfield residents could rent the premises. The other Committee members 
confirmed that it was the Committee's direction to preclude for-profit, non-Chesterfield 
businesses. 

Councilmember Greenwood expressed her ongoing concern to renting the facilities to for-profit 
Chesterfield businesses that are selling a product. Mr. Eckrich pointed out there is a restriction 
on events that charge admission and the City facilities are not available for sales or promotional 
events of any product or service, private parties or receptions. To clarify, Mr. Geisel stated that 
if a for-profit business wanted to have a business event or employee event, they could use the 
facility but could not use it as a sales event. 

Councilmember Greenwood made a motion to forward Public Works Policy Statement 
Number 44 to City Council with a recommendation to approve. The motion was seconded 
by Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Note: This is a City Policy which requires a voice vote at the August 3, 2015 City 

/SOIL— 	Council Meeting. 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City 
Engineer, for additional information on the revised City Hall Rental and Use Policy.] 

IV. 	NEW BUSINESS 

-X A. T.S.P. 51-2015 Verizon (724 Straub Rd): A request to obtain approval for a 
Telecommunications Siting Permit to accommodate three (3) new antennas and 
additional related equipment for an existing monopole telecommunication site 
within the "NU" Non-Urban District located at the terminus of a Private Drive, 
approximately 600 feet west of Straub Road. 

STAFF REPORT 
Mr. John Boyer, Senior Planner, presented the request for three new antennas and additional 
related equipment for an existing monopole telecommunication site. The site is located in 
between Baxter Road and Clayton Road. Access to the site is via a private road that runs along 
the west side of the Parkway School District property. The antennas will be placed on a 
replacement antenna array which will be smaller than the existing array. There are currently 
nine antennas on the existing array. With the addition of the three new antennas, twelve 
antennas will be located on a smaller array that is being used on most cellular towers. 

DISCUSSION 
Vice-Chair Hurt stated telephone lines and telecommunication poles such as this are considered 
visual pollution. Even though they are increasing the number of antennas, they will be reducing 
the overall configuration which will result in a smaller physical appearance. Mr. Boyer 
concurred. 

Vice-Chair Hurt made a motion to forward T.S.P. 51-2015 Verizon (724 Straub Rd) to City 
Council with a recommendation to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Greenwood and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

) Note: This is a Telecommunications Siting Permit which requires a voice vote at 

✓76-Pe 	the August 3, 2015 City Council Meeting. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 3 
July 23, 2015 



[Please see the attached report prepared by Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development 
Services Director, for additional information on T.S. P. 51-2015 Verizon (724 Straub Rd).] 

B. Schoettler Grove—Fence Modification Request: Reconsideration for fence 
material for a 17.0 acre tract of land zoned "PUD" Planned Unit Development 
located northwest of the intersection of Clayton Road and Schoettler Road and 
known as Schoettler Grove. 

STAFF REPORT 
Mr. John Boyer, Senior Planner, stated that during the Site Development Plan review for 
Schoettler Grove, there was discussion about the proposed material used for the emergency 
fence. A motion was specifically made by this Committee that it be black anodized aluminum 
while allowing for exceptions to any structural member of the fence that may need to be made of 
steel for strength purposes due to concern of the span of the fence. The motion was approved 
by this Committee and carried out by City Council. The Developer stated they have not been 
able to locate a manufacturer of a product that is black anodized aluminum. Therefore, they are 
requesting an amendment to allow an all-aluminum product mimicking the same style and 
appearance as to what was approved. 

DISCUSSION 
Vice-Chair Hurt stated anodized aluminum is a process that is frequently used and there may be 
some confusion as to whether products are actually anodized. The Committee was trying to 
achieve a similar look to the fencing used around City Hall, the pool, and the cemetery located 
near Chesterfield Mall, which are all comprised of aluminum with a coating commonly referred 
to as black powder-coated. Vice-Chair Hurt stated this material would be acceptable. He also 
pointed out that there is a large span of fence between City Hall and Monsanto's property that 
appears to be all-aluminum so steel may not even be required to address spanning concerns for 
the Schoettler Grove fence. 

Because Staff could not certify that the proposed fence is anodized, and since this was a 
specific requirement by the Committee, Mr. Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, stated Staff 
was not willing to waive the requirement for anodized aluminum without the Committee's 
approval. Mr. Geisel further stated that in his research he found there is a lifetime warranty on 
the powder coating. 

Vice-Chair Hurt made a motion that an all-black aluminum structured fence with a lifetime 
warranty, as approved by Staff, is acceptable even if the word "anodized" is not in the 
description. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Greenwood and passed by a 
voice vote of 3-0. 

it  City Policy Related to Development Process for Ordinance Amendments 

STAFF REPORT  
Ms. Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director, stated that during a routine 
policy review, Staff identified a policy that had been formally adopted by City Council but had 
not been recorded in the City's Policy Manual, nor had it been incorporated into the City's formal 
development review process. 

Basically, the policy allows ordinance amendments (not changes in zoning) that receive a three- 
fourths majority vote (whether to approve or deny a request) to move directly from the Planning 
Commission to City Council without review by the PPW Committee while retaining Power of 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 4 
July 23, 2015 



Review. This only pertains to text amendments. Some examples include: the Steve Wallace 
subdivision that added one use that was unanimously approved, Stages' request to add 
Educational Facility to their Ordinance, and Spirit Valley Business Park requesting a setback 
change. Staff is recommending that the PPW Committee reaffirm this policy directive and 
execute a formal City Policy. 

DISCUSSION 
Vice-Chair Hurt asked for further explanation of what a minor text amendment would be. 
Ms. Nassif stated a text amendment change would not include a change of zoning to a new 
district. It would be a change that Staff considers to be minor in nature, such as changes to a 
setback, changing a use that is allowed, or changing a condition that is in that planned district 
ordinance. For example, Spirit Valley Business Park is zoned "PI" and is allowed 50 uses. The 
petitioner wanted to add a kennel as a permitted use. Since it was not an allowed use, they had 
to go through the whole approval process again starting with Planning Commission even though 
there were no changes to the preliminary plan or site design. It was unanimously approved by 
the Planning Commission and PPW, and then it went to Council for two readings. If this policy 
had been in place, their request would have gone from Planning Commission straight to City 
Council. 

Mr. Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, further clarified and gave an example of the 
rezoning of Conway Point from Non-Urban to Planned Commercial stating this was a zoning 
amendment that would not be allowed to bypass this Committee. However, that Ordinance is 
so specific that it requires the awning to be exactly 13'6" off the east property line. If they 
wanted to change their awning to 13', that would be considered a text amendment which could 
be approved by the Planning Commission and bypass this Committee, as long as Power of 
Review had not been called, and go straight to Council. This could save the petitioner 
anywhere from two to four weeks. Mr. Geisel reiterated that this is a policy that Council adopted 
previously but was never implemented. 

Ms. Nassif stated for a text amendment to qualify for this expedited review, it must receive a 
three-fourths majority from the Planning Commission. A Councilmember from the subject Ward 
can still call Power of Review within 24 hours of the meeting. If a Councilmember from a 
different Ward would want Power of Review, the referral back to Committee would have to come 
from action of Council. In response to Councilmember Greenwood's question, Ms. Nassif 
confirmed that a minor text amendment would be subject to Staff's interpretation; however, she 
is very careful to err on the side of caution. Mr. Geisel also pointed out that there are multiple 
references in the Code which allow administrative review and approval as determined by the 
Planning and Development Services Director. 

Mr. Harry O'Rourke, Interim City Attorney, stated he would also review any requested use 
changes to determine whether or not they would be considered minor text amendments. 

Vice-Chair Hurt stated he would be in favor of adopting the Policy if a change of use is not 
included as a minor text amendment. 

Councilmember Greenwood made a motion to forward the City Policy relating to the 
development process for ordinance amendments, excluding requests to amend uses, to 
City Council with a recommendation to approve. The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 5 
July 23, 2015 



v/in  ,  Note: This is a City Policy which requires a voice vote at the August 3, 2015 City 
Council Meeting. 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development 
Services Director, for additional information on the City Policy related to the 
development process for Ordinance Amendments.] 

4( D. Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District Grant of Easement 

STAFF REPORT  
Mr. Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, stated the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District has 
requested the grant of a permanent easement on the unprotected side of the levee at the east 
end of the Chesterfield Valley Athletic Complex. The Corps wants to maintain control of 
property immediately adjacent to the levee to prevent impediments, structures, and excessive 
vegetation. 

The levee district is compensating land owners at a rate of $10,000 per acre for similar 
unprotected land and as such, Staff anticipates approximately $3,000 as compensation for this 
grant of easement. 

DISCUSSION 
In response to Vice-Chair Hurt's question, Mr. Geisel confirmed that the City will still own the 
property but the Levee District will have easement on the property. 

Councilmember Nations made a motion to forward an Ordinance granting an easement to 
the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District to City Council with a recommendation to 
approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Greenwood and passed by a voice 
vote of 3-0. 

->. Note: One Bill, as recommended by the Planning & Public Works Committee, will 

/111 	 be needed for the August 3, 2015 City Council Meeting. See Bill # 30  5 -5- 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, for 
I additional information on grant of easement to the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District.] 

44 E. Show Me PACE Clean Enerqv District 

STAFF REPORT  
Ms. Libbey Tucker, Community Services & Economic Development Director, stated that last 
January City Council passed a similar Ordinance authorizing the City to join the State's Clean 
Energy District which allows businesses to finance energy efficient upgrades or new projects 
over a period of 20 years through a property assessment. Since that time, a second clean 
energy district, the Show Me PACE Clean Energy District has been formed which allows for 
smaller projects and offers a more streamlined application process than the first program. 
Cynergy Services will be performing energy upgrades at Cambridge Engineering and is 
requesting the City participate in this program. They are also requesting that City Council 
approve the Bill at the August 3 Council meeting because the contracts they have for the 
equipment and installation will expire if they are not approved at that time. Chair Fults is 
supportive of the request. By passing an ordinance to also join the Show Me PACE District, 
Chesterfield will be able to provide business owners with two options to fund their projects. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 6 
July 23, 2015 



DISCUSSION 
Vice-Chair Hurt asked why Cynergy did not apply through the State's Energy District. 
Ms. Tucker indicated there were too many fees for the size of the project, therefore, it would not 
be cost effective and also the application process would take too long. 

Councilmember Greenwood asked for examples of the type of smaller projects that would be 
covered in this District. Ms. Ann Hill, representative of PACE Equity, explained the State District 
is excellent for bonding projects and funding larger projects. The Show-Me PACE District 
handles smaller projects where it is not necessary to go through the bonding process due to the 
time and extra fees associated with bonding. Smaller projects would include renovations to a 
building that help to improve energy efficiency or reduce maintenance and operation costs. Ms. 
Tucker stated that the Cynergy project would include insulation, new LED lighting within the 
facility, as well as new HVAC equipment. 

Councilmember Greenwood asked if this second District will cover most projects or whether 
another District will be needed for something else. Ms. Tucker stated she only knew about 
these two districts at this time. Mr. Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, asked if these 
Districts were strictly for commercial property and asked if there was a third District for 
residential properties. Ms. Hill stated that residential projects are being considered in the State 
of Missouri and while a program is not currently available for that purpose, one may be available 
in the future. 

Mr. Geisel asked about the typical benefit of using this program versus using a private equity 
firm to finance improvements. Ms. Hill stated it is beneficial because the collection is completed 
through a property assessment versus a traditional loan payment. First, with a traditional loan, 
there are no personal guarantees for the owner, which can be a barrier to completing some 
renovations. Second, the assessment can be up to a 20-year property assessment whereas a 
typical bank loan for construction work is a 10-year assessment. Third, the loan can transfer to 
the next property owner. If the property is sold, the owner can either pre-pay the outstanding 
balance or they can choose to transfer it to the next owner. Another advantage is that with new 
construction loans, banks typically will only offer a 70% loan to value. This program can cover a 
piece of that gap funding and get it closer to 80% to 85% loan to value. 

Councilmember Greenwood made a motion to forward an Ordinance to join the Show Me 
PACE Clean Energy District to City Council with a recommendation to approve and also 
recommends that it be read twice at the August 3, 2015 Council meeting. The motion was 
seconded by Councilmember Nations and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Note: One Bill, as recommended by the Planning & Public Works Committee, will 
be needed for the August 3, 2015 City Council Meeting. See Bill # 3o4/6  

4c F. Stop and Yield Control Schedules - Model Traffic Ordinance  

STAFF REPORT  
Mr. Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, stated Staff has reviewed Traffic 
Schedules VI and VII, which are stop and yield postings, and is requesting re-adoption so they 
accurately reflect what is currently posted. 

DISCUSSION 
In response to Councilmember Greenwood's question, Mr. Eckrich stated last year all Traffic 
Schedules were reviewed. Since then, Staff has conducted a more thorough review of the Stop 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 7 
July 23, 2015 



and Yield postings and some additional corrections are needed to accurately reflect the current 
postings. Mr. Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, stated that no new stop or yield signs will 
be erected. 

Councilmember Nations made a motion to forward an Ordinance updating Schedule VI 
and Schedule VII of the Traffic Schedules of City Code to City Council with a 
recommendation to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Greenwood and 
passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Note: One Bill, as recommended by the Planning & Public Works Committee, will 
//ne, 	be needed for the August 3, 2015 City Council Meeting. See Bill # 304/.4-- 

[Please see the attached report prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City 
.-)Engineer, for additional information on Stop and Yield Control Schedules in the Model 

Traffic Ordinance.] 

G. Veteran's Honor Park 

STAFF REPORT  
Mr. Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, stated in September of 2013, City Council set aside 
$500,000 from the General Fund-Fund Reserves for the purpose of a dollar-for-dollar matching 
fund for Veteran's Honor Park. Concurrently, $70,000 was authorized for preliminary 
engineering to create products so the Veteran's Honor Park Committee could begin fundraising. 
As of last week, the committee has raised $444,000 towards that match. In anticipation of the 
City applying for a Municipal Parks Grant this fall, Staff is recommending that Council authorize 
the next phase of this contract that will allow the City to move to final engineering design, 
including final construction documents and cost estimates. Taking this next step provides the 
necessary detailed documentation needed for the Municipal Parks Grant application which is 
due by October. 

Vice-Chair Hurt made a motion to forward to City Council the recommendation to 
authorize the next design phase of Veteran's Honor Park, increasing the contract with 
Powers—Bowersox by an amount not to exceed $155,000, and to fund the contract by 
transferring the General Fund — Fund Reserves that were previously set aside for this 
purpose. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Greenwood and passed by a voice 
vote of 3-0.  

III. OTHER — None. 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 8 
July 23, 2015 



DATE: 	June 16, 2015 

TO: 
	

Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Directo ity Engineer 

RE: 
	

City Hall Rental and Use Policy 

The Conference Rooms, Multi-Purpose Room, and Council Chambers are used and rented in 
accordance with Public Works Policy Statement Number 44. City Staff is recommending 
improvements to the current Policy, as detailed in the attached memorandum from the Deputy 
City Clerk. The improvements can be summarized as follows: 

• Refining the definition of a Community Group. These groups, along with Political 
Groups, will continue to receive free use of rooms at City Hall during the week; 

• Clarifying that a charge will be incurred for Saturday use, with the exception of 
ceremonial meetings of Boy/Girl Scouts and whole subdivision meetings; 

• Modifying the Policy so that the rooms at City Hall are only rented to Political 
Groups, Community Groups, Residents, and Chesterfield Businesses, as previously 
directed by the Planning and Public Works Committee. 

• Slightly increasing rental fees and changing to per hour pricing (maintaining a two 
hour minimum). 

Supporting documentation includes a copy of the proposed policy, a copy of the current policy, a 
listing of all 2014 rentals (including charges), and a table showing the current and proposed 
prices. 

I have reviewed the proposed policy in detail, and recommend that it is implemented by 
City Council. 

Action Recommended 
This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee for consideration. 
Should the PPW Committee concur with this recommendation, the matter should be forwarded to 
City Council for authorization of tf Policy revision. 

	

/ , 	
1 7/1 ea- 

Concurrence: 	
h( 	 irector 

Ad- 	,p -(1 -c Cr aig W 	finance 'rector 

Cc: Michael O. Geisel, Director of Public Services 



01".  City of 
CZChesterfield 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 	June 15, 2015 

TO: 	Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director 

COPY: 	Vickie Hass, City Clerk 
Libbey Tucker, Community Services & Econ. Dev. Director 

FROM: 	Jeanie Black, Deputy City Clerk 

SUBJECT: City Hall Rental and Use Policy Changes 

The Customer Service Department is requesting changes to the City Hall Rental and 
Use Policy and Reservation Application. We found parts of the existing policy to be 
vague and left to interpretation, which has been a source of confusion to the residents 
and the Customer Service Representatives. After meeting with you, Libbey, Barry and 
Mike Geisel, we agreed to propose several updates to the policy and revise the 
application. I have attached a copy of the proposed revised policy and application. 

I have also included a spreadsheet that will show we made 26 total room reservations in 
2014 (excluding 99 subdivision meetings). From those we collected a rental fee from 9 
reservations leaving 12 that qualified as free. We also rented a room to a non-resident 
5 times, indicating that the majority of City Hall room reservations are from residents 
and qualify for free use. I have researched rental fees in other cities and have attached 
those findings as well. 

Proposed changes to the policy are as follows: 

• Clearly defining "community groups." The proposed policy defines a community 
group as follows: Community groups include but are not limited to: Subdivision 
meetings, Trustee meetings, School District functions, Ceremonial meetings of 
Boy/Girl Scouts, Civic Organizations, Resident Athletic Associations and other 
governmental agencies including MoDot and Monarch Fire District. 

• Changing to exclude non-residents and non-Chesterfield businesses and 
clarifying that a charge is incurred for use on weekends for community groups, 
with the exception of ceremonial meetings of Boy/Girl Scouts and whole 
subdivision meetings. 



Current Prices Proposed Price 

Conf., MP Rooms 	$17.50  
Council Chambers 	$25.00 

Conf., MP Rooms 	$27.50 
Council Chambers 	$35.00 

Residents 
Weekday 

Weekend 

June 15, 2015 
Page 2 

• Changing to "per hour" pricing but maintaining the two-hour minimum and slightly 
raising the rental pricing during the week and more significantly on the weekend 
when staff would otherwise not be on the premises. Rates have remained the 
same since 2002. 

Feel free to contact me for any further information concerning the revisions we have 
proposed. 

Attachments: 
Proposed Updated Policy 
Proposed Updated Rental Application 
2014 Rental Information 
Rental Comparison of other Cities 



rropos4 Po 1 ic) 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

POLICY STATEMENT 

PUBLIC WORKS NO. 44 

SUBJECT City Hall Rental and Use Policy INDEX PW 

DATE DATE 9/19/2002 
ISSUED 5/17/99 REVISED 9/23/2013 

POLICY 

In all cases, meetings of City officials, Boards and Commissions take priority and will be 
scheduled without charge, regardless of time or day of the week. Events that are 
sponsored solely by the City, or where the City is identified as a co-sponsor, are 
scheduled free of charge. The City Administrator is authorized to waive fees and time 
restrictions whenever it is in the City's best interest. 

Free use of the building may be_scheduled by political and community groups Monday 
through Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 9 p.m., and Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. The building is 
available on Saturday to these groups, but a fee will be assessed. 

Community groups include but are not limited to: Subdivision meetings, Trustee 
meetings, School District functions, Ceremonial meetings of Boy/Girl Scouts, Civic 
Organizations, Athletic Associations and other governmental agencies including MoDot 
and Monarch Fire District. 

Ceremonial meetings of Boy/Girl Scouts and annual or semi-annual Subdivision 
meetings, where attendance is intended for the entire subdivision, may be scheduled on 
Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. excluding official City Holidays without a charge. 

Specific and unique exceptions to this policy may be approved by the Director of Public 
Services or the City Administrator. 

Free use of the facility during the days and hours listed above is predicated upon the 
conditions that the proposed use does not require special set-up, and that food and/or 
beverages will not be consumed. 

Chesterfield residents and businesses may reserve the Conference Rooms, Council 
Chambers and Multi-Purpose Room, subject to availability, on a fee basis provided 
building maintenance personnel are available. 

Page 1 of 3 



City Hall rooms are reserved on a first-come, first serve basis and shall not interfere, in 
any way with City business. All users are required to complete a rental application form 
describing the proposed use. Reservations require a two week advance notice. 

Facility users are not allowed to utilize the audio-visual systems. 

City Hall is not available for events that charge admission. 

City Hall rooms are not available for sales or promotional events of any product or 
service, private parties or receptions. 

Food and drink, excluding water, are not allowed in conference rooms or Council 
Chambers. No alcohol. 

Food and drink are allowed in the Multi-Purpose Room only with a security deposit of 
$200. At completion of the use, prior to leaving the facility, building maintenance 
personnel will perform an inspection to identify and note any damage. 

City Hall is a smoke free and vapor free campus. This includes all forms of tobacco, 
pipes, e-cigs, etc. 

Nothing can be affixed to the walls, furniture, ceiling or any surface. This includes tape, 
tacks, nails, pins, etc. At no time will furniture or fixtures be moved, removed or 
rearranged without prior approval from building staff obtained through the Customer 
Service Division. 

Rental of one room does not give the renter or guests privileges in any other part of the 
building. 

Ending time of rental means that the renter is completely out of the building, including 
clean up. 

Rental fee will be refunded in full if notice of cancellation is received in writing at least 7 
days prior to rental. 

Room Rentals must be a minimum of two hours. 

Fee Schedule: 

Weekday Rates (8:30 am. — 9 p.m. Monday —Thursday, 8:30 a.m. — 5 p.m. Friday) 

Conference Room 101, 102/103, Multi-Purpose Room 	$20 per hour 
Council Chambers 	 $25 per hour 

Weekend Rates (8:30 a.m. — 5 p.m. Saturday) 

Conference Room 101, 102/103, Multi-Purpose Room 	$30 per hour 
Council Chambers 	 $50 per hour 

Page 2 of 3 



Renter agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Chesterfield, its officials, and 
employees from any claim or cause of action brought by renter, his agents, employees or 
guests arising from the usage of the facility. 

These rules and regulations are not intended to restrict or otherwise apply to the normal 
administrative use of the City Hall. As such, the building restrictions do not apply to the 
normal administrative operation of the City, or to those events or uses in which the City 
is a sponsor or otherwise involved. 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

Department Head/Council Committee (if applicable) 	 Date 

APPROVED BY: 

City Administrator 	 Date 

City Council (if applicable) 	 Date 

Page 3 of 3 



City of Chesterfield Meeting Room Application 	, P'‘ 

Name 	 Association/Group  

Address 	
City of
Chesterfield 

Phone 	 Email Address 

Rental Date 	 Time: 	- 	a.m./p.m. No. of people 	Conference room 

Type of Activity and proposed use: 

Rental Fees (rentals require two hour minimum) 

check here if meeting qualifies for no fee (Chesterfield subdivisions, political and community groups) 

$20 per hour X 	= $ 

Weekday Rates (Mon.—Thur. 8 am — 9 pm, Fri. 8 am — 5 pm) 

Conference room 101, 102/103, Multi-Purpose room 	  

Council Chambers 	  

Weekend Rates (Sat. 8 am — 5 pm) 

$25 per hour X 

$30 per hour X 	= $ Conference room 101, 102/103, Multi-Purpose room 	  

Council Chambers 	  

Rooms subject to availability 

* Security Deposit is required for Multi —Purpose Room with food. 

$50 per hour X 	= $ 

add deposit* (if applicable) + $ 	(200.00) 

Total Amount Due 	$ 

Refund Policy — Refund in full will be given if notice of cancellation is received in writing at least 7 days prior to rental. 

Facility Use Policy 

1. 	Applications are to be completed and submitted two weeks prior 

2. 	Facility users are not allowed to use the audio-visual systems. You 

3. 	City Hall is a smoke free and vapor free campus. This includes all 

4. 	Food and drink, excluding water, are not allowed in conference 

5. 	Food and drink are allowed in the multi —purpose room only if a 

6. 	Furniture and fixtures must not be moved or removed without prior 

Division. 

7. 	Nothing can be affixed to the walls, furniture, ceiling or any surface. 

8. 	Meetings or events that charge admission are not permitted. 

9. 	Sales or promotional events of any product or service are not permitted. 

10. Ending time includes clean up and room must be empty and cleaned 

11. City Hall rooms are reserved on a first-come, first-serve basis and 

12. Rental of one room does not give the renter or guest privileges in 

I HAVE READ AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY CITY OF CHESTERFIELD FACILITY 

to the room rental. 

may bring in your own equipment. 

forms of tobacco, pipes, e-cigs, etc. 

rooms or Council Chambers. 

security deposit is provided. No alcohol allowed. 

approval through the Customer Service 

This includes tape, tacks, nails, etc. 

by the end of your rental period. 

shall not interfere, in any way, with City business. 

any other part of the building. 

USE POLICY 	 (INITIAL) 	 (DATE) 

I have full understanding of the general regulations on the use of City Hall premise which 
harmless the City of Chesterfield, its officials, and employees from any claim or cause of 
arising from the usage of the facility. I agree to defend, indemnify and save City of Chesterfield, 
demand, loss, damage, liability and expense relating to any actual or alleged Injury to any 
caused by or resulting from any occurrence on City of Chesterfield premises in connection 
guarantees the payment of fees, miscellaneous charges or damages that may be assessed 
independent and not affiliated with nor sponsored by the City of Chesterfield. The views 

the City of Chesterfield. 

Signature 	 Date 

are available upon request. I agree to indemnify and hold 
action brought by renter, his agents, employees or guests 

its officials, and employees harmless from every claim, 
person or actual or alleged loss or damage to property 
with this use of City Hall. The applicant personally 
for the period the premises are used. In addition, I am 

and opinions expressed do not necessarily represent those of 

Office use: Rcvd by 	 Date 

Rent Rcvd $ 	 Type 

Deposit Rcvd $ 	 Type 



Current Prices Proposed Price 

Residents 
Weekday 	Conf., MP Rooms 

Council Chambers 

Weekend 	Conf., MP Rooms 

Council Chambers 

Non-Residents 
Weekday 	Conf., MP Rooms 

Council Chambers 

Weekend 	Conf., MP Rooms 

Council Chambers 

$17.50 $20.00 

$25.00 $25.00 

$27.50 $30.00 

$35.00 $50.00 

$35.00 N/A 

$42.50 N/A 

$42.50 N/A 

$50.00 N/A 



cvre.w- r01103 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

PUBLIC WORKS 
	

NO. 	44 

SUBJECT City Hall rental and use policy 	INDEX 	PW 

DATE 
	

DATE 	9/19/2002 
ISSUED 	5/17/99 
	

REVISED 9/23/2013 

POLICY 

In all cases, meetings of City officials, boards and commissions take priority and will be 
scheduled without charge, regardless of time or day of the week. Events that are 
sponsored solely by the City, or where the City is identified as a co-sponsor are scheduled 
free of charge. The City Administratot is authorized to waive fees whenever it is in the 
City's best interest. 

Free use of the building may be scheduled by resident, political and resident community 
groups but is limited to hours during the normal workweek Monday .  through Thursday, 
8:30 a.m. to 10 p.m., Friday, 8:30 a.m, to 5:00 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a,m, to 5:00 p.m,, 
excluding official City Holidays. Conununity groups include, but are not limited to: 
Political forums, Subdivision meetings for the whole subdivision, Trustee meetings, 
School District functions, Ceremonial meetings of Boy\Oirl Scouts, Junior Achievement, 
Jaycees, resident athletic associations, and other governmental agencies etc. Annual or 
semi-annual Subdivision meetings, where attendance is intended for the entire whole 
subdivision may also be scheduled on Saturdays without charge. Usage •outside of these 
times may also be scheduled, as staff is available and a usage b is Charged. Specific 
and unique exceptions to this policy may be approved by the Planning and Public Works 
Committee of City Council. 

Free use of the facility during normal business hours is predicated upon the condition that 
the proposed use does not require special setrup, ammgbinents, and that food author 
beverages will not be consumed. Such events will be scheduled, free of charge, subject 
to availability of space. 

Similarly, the facilities are available to the aforementioned resident community users at 
other times, for a nominal fee, subject to availability of space and building maintenance 
personnel. 

Non-resident groups may reserve the conference rooms, chambers, multi-purpose room 
or plaza, subject to availability, on a fee basis (8:30 a.m. — 10 p.m.), and availability of 
building maintenance personnel. Two weeks advance notice is required to voluntarily 
schedule personnel. 

Facility users are not allowed to dispense or consume alcoholic beverages. The City 
Administrator is authorized to approve specific events and individual circumstances 
where alcohol would be permitted. 

Page 1 of 3 



Food and drink consumption is normally limited to the multi purpose room, pre-function 
and plaza areas. Food is not permitted within conference rooms or Council Chambers, 
without specific approval by the City Administrator, prior to the event 

Smoking and other tobacco products are not allowed within the City Hall building, under 
any circumstances. 

Facility users are not allowed to' utilize the audio-visual systems. Users of the Council 
Chambers may be permitted use of the podium, fixed position microphone and overhead 
speakers. The audio-visual system'is complex, expensive, and cannot be made available 
to untrained users. 

Any use of the facility where food or beverages are offered or consumed, will require a 
security deposit ($200). At completion of each use, prior to leaving the facility, building 
maintenance personnel will perform an inspection and room check-out to identify and 
note damage, if any. 

All users are required to complete a rental application form describing the proposed use 
and must agree to indemnify the City. 

Building usage is subject.to availability. 

Rental of one room does not give the renter or guests privileges in any other part of the. 
building. 

No person shall mark or deface the City Hall. Table decorations only. This means no 
tape. glue, tacks, pins or nails on the walls. floors. ceilings or any other surface. 

The City Hall is not available, for events that involve an admission charge. 

Ending time of rental means that the renter is completely out of the building, which 
includes cleanup. At this time the Building Attendant on duty will then complete the 
appropriate room check-out procedure. 

At no time will furniture or fixtures be moved, removed or rearranged without prior 
approval. 

Room rentals must be a minimum of two hours. Fees are charged per two hour interval 
or fraction thereof. 

Renter agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Chesterfield, its officials, and 
employees from any claim or pude of action brought by.renter, his agents, employees or 
guests arising from the usage of the facility. 

Rental fee will be refunded in full if notice of cancellation is given to the City Clerk in 
writing at least 7 days prior to the event. 

Page 2 of 3 



. Room Rental IV eek Rates MocgiithiJiafili..._gEllEA2Lthrou r d .m. 

Conference Room, Plaza, Non-ReSident 	Resident 
Patio, multi-purpose room 	$70 	 $35 X 	(per 2 hours) = $ 

Chambers 	• 	 $85 
	

$50 X 	(per 2 hours) = 

Rental 	kend Rates F d 	S 
Conference Room, Plaza, 
Patio, multi-purpose room 

Non-Resident 
$85 

Resident 
$55 X (per 2 hours) = $ 

Chambers $100 $70Y (per 2 hours) = $ 

These rules and regulations are not intended to restrict or otherwise apply to the normal 
. administrative use of the City Hall: As such, the aforestated balding restrictions do not 

apply the normal administrative operation of the City, or to those events or uses in which 
the City is a sponsor or otherwise involved, 

RECOMMENDED BY: 
Revised 9/19/2002 

M. Gebel through PInParks Committee 	,Revised 9/24/2013  
Department Head/Council Committee (if applicable) 	Date 

APPROVED BY: 

Date 

Date 

City Adminifitrator 

rTa 
City Council (if applicab 

APPROVED 9/23/13 

Page. 3 of 3 , 



2014 Room Rentals 

2014 Chesterfield City Hall Room Rentals 

Date: Group: Use: Fee: Resident/ 

Non-Res: 

02/08/2014 Chesterfield Baseball/Softball 
Assoc. 

Manager Meeting $375,00 R 

02/20/2014 Rawlings Bulldog Baseball Annual Meeting No Charge R 

02/22/2014 Chesterfield Baseball/Softball 
Assoc. 

Manager Meeting $375.00 R 

03/03/2014 Prudential Alliance Realtors Continuing Education $100.00 R 

03/10/2014 Monarch Fire Dept. Testing of Fire Fighter 
Applicants 

No charge R 

03/11/2014 Monarch Fire Dept. Testing of Fire Fighter 
Applicants 

No charge R 

04/04/2014 Concerned Women for America Educational Meeting $70.00 NR 

04/07/2014 Prudential Alliance Realtors Continuing Education $100.00 R 

05/05/2014 Smith Lewis, LLP Deposition $210.00 NR 

05/05/2014 Prudential Alliance Realtors Continuing Education $100.00 R 

05/08/2014 Jr. Mustangs Cheerleading Parent Meeting $35.00 R 

05/10/2014 State Rep. Bill Otto Meet Your 
Representative 

No Charge R 

05/21/2014 Prudential Alliance Realtors Continuing Education $100.00 R 

06/07/2014 Lambda Stephens/ Eagle Scouts Eagle Scout Ceremony No Charge R 

06/09/2014 Prudential Alliance Realtors Continuing Education $100.00 R 

06/21/2014 Lori Ginsparg/Eagle Scouts • 	Eagle Scout Court of 
Honor 

No Charge R 

06/26/2014 Parkway School District Board Meeting No Charge R 

06/29/2014 Maureen Miller/Eagle Scouts Court of Honor No Charge R 

08/04/2014 Parkway Communication 
Volunteers 

Planning Meeting No Charge R 

08/13/2014 Ben Hallemeier/AstraZeneca Business Meeting $70.00 NR 



2014 Room Rentals 

Date: Group: Use: Fee: Res/ 

Non-Res: 

08/18/2014 Parkway Communication 
Volunteers 

Planning M_eeting No Charge R 

08/25/2014 Juan Montana/SEUI Contract Vote $210.00 NR 

10/20/2014 Bob Middleton Sleep Apnea Seminar 
(Free to the public) 

$70.00 NR 

11/05/2014 Monarch Fire District Pension Meeting No Charge R 

11/12/2014 Earl Barge/CAPY Community Forum No Charge R 

11/19/2014 Sand Dollar Properties 
(Not a Chesterfield Subdivision) 

Business Meeting $35.00 R 

In addition to those listed above, 99 subdivision or trustee meetings 

were booked free of charge in 2014. 



Hazelwood No 

Kirkwood No Rooms are available at the community center to rent. 

Clayton No Rooms are available to rent at The Center of Clayton. 

Fenton No Rooms are available to rent at RiverChase (our rec 

center.)  

Overland No Rooms are available for rent at the Community Center. 

O'Fallon Not for 

Profit only 

Richmond 

Heights 

No Rooms are available at the Community Center. 

Olivette No Rooms are available at the Community Center. 

• n a e 

WOO. 

Yeg 

Yei 

Resident $151 lr. Non-reside 

0.4:4  
reen. 

park 
Yes 

Florissant No Businesses have never been allowed to rent rooms at 

City Hall 

Other City owned buildings are available to rent. 

a efo:ii g: cf. et .  due 

Ata.,:t.i 	. 

Allows use 



/771/' 
City Council 
Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

To: 	Mike Herring, City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	July 27, 2015 

CC Date: August 3, 2015 

Re: T.S.P. 51-2015 Verizon (724 Straub Rd): A request to obtain 
approval for a Telecommunications Siting Permit to accommodate 
three (3) new antennas and additional related equipment for an 
existing monopole telecommunication site within the "NU" Non- 
Urban District located at the terminus of a Private Drive, 
approximately 600 feet west of Straub Road. 

Michael Daubenmire of Fortune Wireless Inc. on behalf of Verizon Wireless has 
submitted a request for a Telecommunications Siting Permit (TSP) for the above 
referenced property. The proposed TSP is to accommodate three (3) new 
antennas and associated equipment on an existing 140 feet tall monopole 
tower. The antennas are planned to be placed on a replacement antenna array 
which will be smaller than the existing array. Currently, nine (9) antennas are 
located on the existing array. If approved, twelve (12) antennas will be located 
on the smaller array. All associated ground equipment will be placed within 
existing equipment shelters. Since this tower is planning to add additional 
antennas beyond what was originally approved, the tower must update their 
Telecommunications Siting Permit (TSP) as required by current code. 

On July 23, 2015, the Planning and Public Works Committee discussed this 
petition and recommended approval to the City Council 3-0. Ordinance 2391 
states that a vote of the majority by the City Council is required for the 
approval of a Telecommunications Facilities Siting Permit. Upon the granting 
of such approval by the City Council, the Planning and Development Services 
Director shall release said permit to the petitioner. 

Attached is a copy of the amended permit to be issued upon the granting of 
approval for a Telecommunications Facility Siting Permit. 



Jannoi Jo oloyd :z aJandE 
	 °jou may :1 alau 

ST OZ ` 2,3 crop 
	 (pu 	17ZL) SI OZ-T 



WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES 
SITING PERMIT 

T.S.P. 51-2015  

SITE ADDRESS: 724 Straub Road  

ZONING DISTRICT: "NU" Non-Urban District 

WHEREAS, Verizon (petitioner), hereinafter termed "Petitioner", requests 
permission and authority to install, modify, operate and / or maintain a wireless 
telecommunications facility within the jurisdiction of the City of Chesterfield, 
Saint Louis County, Missouri, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield has regulations requiring a Facilities Siting 
Permit for the construction, material modification, operation and maintenance of 
a wireless telecommunications facility, pursuant to Ordinance 2391 of the City of 
Chesterfield, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered and approved the Petitioner's 
application for a facilities telecommunications permit by a vote of on August 
34 2015, pursuant to Ordinance 2391, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chesterfield has instructed me to grant 
to the Petitioner a Wireless Telecommunications Facilities Siting Permit, and has 
granted me the authority to do the same, 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 
for the City of Chesterfield, hereby grant Petitioner this Wireless 
Telecommunications Facilities Siting Permit, based upon and pursuant to the 
terms of Petitioner's Application for the same. The material, design and 
construction methods shall conform to the standards detailed in Petitioner's 
application for this permit and approved by the City Council. Petitioner agrees 
that a separate Facilities Siting Permit is required for any new 
telecommunications facility or material modification of this or any other wireless 
telecommunications facility, pursuant to Ordinance 2391 of the City of 
Chesterfield, Missouri. 

T.S.P. 138  
Permit Number 

Aimee Nassif 	 Date 
Planning and Development Services Director 



SHEET NUMBER: 

TOl 

‘t11111111iii 

ROBERT 

JENSEN 

NUMBER 

PE,028974 
11‘111 

• 

PROJECT INFORMATION DRAWING INDEX AREA MAP 
RESPCIISIBLE 

EN 
SHEET 

NUMBER 
STLC WEST COUNTY AWS CELL SITE NAME:  

CELL SITE ADDRESS:  
SHEET DESCRIPTION REVISION 

724 STRAUB ROAD 
BALLWIN. MISSOURI 63011 TITLE SHEET TO1 S f"): 

""0 
Crave Coeu 

1/!ifit" 

CROWN CASTLE 
ONE CITY PLACE DRIVE, SUITE 490 
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63141 
CROWN CASTLE It 817348 
PETE FAULHABER 
(314)-432-3153 

LESSOR NAME /TOWER  
OWNER NAME & ADDRESS: 

SITE PLAN  
TOWERELEVATIONS 
ANTENNA KEYS 

SC /*/ A01  
A02  
A03  
A04 
A05  
A06  
A07 
A08 

A09  
A10 

$C. 
Westwoo SC  

SC 
SC  
SC  
SC 
SC 

SC  
SC  

SC/E 

TON 
LING d? A' 
BER rycc. 
324/ 

• S. 

o`‘\ 
117 WO° 

LF.SSOR/TOWER OWNER  
CONTACT:  

TOWER INFORMATION:  
LATITUDE: 
LONGITUDE: 
GROUND ELEV: 
OVERALL STRUCTURE HT: 
TOWER HT: 
ANTENNA CL: 

PROPOSED RRU DIAGRAM & PARTS LIST 
Althelm 

SITE- ' ,_Town an 
LOCATION -Coun 

Country 
Lire Acres 

Front ANTENNA LAYOUT & ENTRY PORT DETAILS 
DETAILS 

•stal  
Lake 
Park 

Des Peres 

DETAILS 38° 37' 23.1"N 
90° 32' 25.0" W 
637'-0" AMSL 
144'-0" AGL 
140'-0" AGL 
136'-0" AGL 

DETAILS 
DETAILS 
DETAILS 

GNO1 GENERAL NOTES VERIZON WIRELESS 
10740 NALL AVENUE 
OVERLAND PARK, KANSAS 66211 

APPLICANT 
NAME & ADDRESS:  

view 

Summit  

yildwoorl t tif 

2\4 
Winds 
	Sprint 
eachirf 

MANAGER - NETWORK REAL ESTATE 
(913) 344-2800 

APPLICANT CONTACT:  Ben 
PLANS PREPARED BY: 

424S. Woods Mill Road, Suite 220 

.., `.-''' Phone: 314-993-1010 
44 Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 , 

t> 	
Fa 913-438-7777 

CONSULTING TEAM VICINITY MAP 
v± 	r°vn" 

	

White=l
(La& 	(‘\ \)? \ t 

'''Stratil)=H111,141--72% 

SSC, INC. 
721 EMERSON ROAD, SUITE 475 
SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 63141 
PHONE: (314) 993-1010 
FAX: (913) 438-7777 

M.L. OWENS - LEAD ENGINEER 

TM, SUPER - LEAD ELECTRICAL 

T. WEISIIAAR - PROJECT MANAGER 

D.S. 1101 T ,INGSITED - LEAD DESIGNER 

ENGINEER: 

SSC 
VERIZON WIRELESS PROJECT #: 20130886180 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
TO MODIFY ANTENNA CONFIGURATION ON TOWER. 

ENGINEERING LICENSE: 	  

STATE OF ISS I ..IR 

PE CERIUM/1TE OF AUTHORIZATION 9001640 

ENGINEER 	 PER: DISCMUNE: 

MW MICHAEL L. OWENS E•29OS8 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
MT KEWISTATUAAELE 	E4 	 AM I561 STRUCTURAL/C. SC 
REJ ROBERT E. JENSEN E-28974 STRUCTURAL/OPAL SC 
WS 'TERM/GE /A- SUPER E.115521 ELECTRICAL 	E 
SIM SHELTOH D. KEISLING E•27323 ELECTRICAL 	E 
DEK DAVE E. KASPER 	E-18063 ELECTRICAL 	E 

:,...,chi9,1-ieki i.r. ct.. 

tggATk,u. 	7- rir--bnk,:i, 
--• \ 	, L 

,, ,...,.. 	-,s•A 

(ci 

VERIZON WIRELESS 
DEPARTMENTAL APPROVALS 

DRAWNG NOTICE: 	  

ANDAGREES TO RETURN IT UPON REQUEST ANO AGREES THAT 
OF THE LOAN OF THIS DRAW/AIRE BORROWER PROMISES 

FOR THEIR CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY AND IN CONSIDERATION 

ITVALL NOT BE REPRODUCED. COPIED. MENTOR OTHERWISE
DISPOSED  OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, liOR USED FOR ANY 

This DRAVA/JONAS NOT SEEN PUBUSHEOMID IS THE SOLE 
PROPERTY OF  SSC.  INC. Am IS UM' TO THE BORROWER 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH RID FUFWISHED. 

• 

INITIALS 

SF 
JW 

DATE 

09/04/13 
09/04/13 

STEVE FALLON 
JEREMY WALL 

SUBMITTALS 	 
DESCRIPTION 

REVISED FER WENT BMWS 

RE ENGINEER DATE 

02/10/14 

BY 

OSH 

REV 

02/26/15 REVISED PER HEW RF 

REISER PER 9.1ENT 0001ENTS  

REVISED FIR EQUES911 IIPPDCARON  

MB FOR CONS1RLICDON  

MID PER CITY COMMIS 

091 F 

veriziw wireless 
CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 03/10/15 091 SY 09/04/13 SCOTT YOUNG 

03130/15 DUG OPERATIONS MANAGER 03/31/15 058 0 

DMQ 1 04/19/15 

TM 09/11/13 TIM MAULDIN SITE NAME: 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER 
STLC WEST COUNTY 

LOCATION NUMBER: 	 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER SITE NAME: 
127205 MSC 

BC 
09/11/13 MARION S. CRABLE 

BRENDA CLEMONS  
REAL ESTATE MANAGER 

09/03/13 

STLC WEST COUNTY SITE ADDRESS: 

724 STRAUB ROAD 
ALLWIN, MISSOURI 

63011 
LESSOR/LICENSOR APPROVAL LOCATION NjJMBEIti 

City of Chesterfield DATE INITIALS 

r

SHEET D 

SSC 6: 

ices 

SCRIPTION. 

12720 TITLE SHEET LESSOR/LICENSOR 

LESSOR/LICENSOR: PLEASE CHECK THE APPROERINTE BOX BELOW 

NO (RANGES 	CHANGES NEEDED. 
LI SEE COMMENTS ON PLANS 

Iwwwwww1 

Department of Public Se 



127205 

EXISTING MONOPOLE 

EXISTING VERIZON 
WIRELESS MW DISH 
TO BE REMOVED 

(3) EXISTING VERIZON 
WIRELESS ANTENNAS PER 
SECTOR TO BE REMOVED 
AND RELOCATED TO 
PROPOSED •MONOPOLE 
PLATFORM. SEE PROPOSED 
TOWER ELEVATION 

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS 
UPPER OW (SEE ANTENNA KEY 
ON SHEET A03) 

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS 
ANTENNA (SEE ANTENNA KEY 
ON SHEET A03) 

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS 
ERICSSON TMA (SEE 
ANTENNA KEY ON SHEET A03) 

PROPOSED VERIZON 
WIRELESS PLATFORM 
SEE SHEET A-9 

PROPOSED VERIZON WIRELESS 
ERICSSON RRUS 12 (SEE 
ANTENNA KEY ON SHEET A03) 

EXISTING ANTENNAS (TYP) 

ENGINEERING LICENSE: 

STATE OF MISSOURI  

PE CERTIFICATE OFAMMORMATION MINA 

ENGINEER: 	 PEP, DISCIPLINE: 

MLO MICHAEL L. OWENS E-29050 STRUCTURAUCIVIL SC 
IN KEVIN VAMMELE E.21561 STRUCTURAUCWIL SC 
RBI ROBERT E. JENSEN 5-28974 STRUCTURAL/Civil SO 
TM TERRANCE M. SUPER &18521 ELECTRICAL 	E 
SDK SHELTON DANISLING E41323 ELECTRICAL 	e 
DEK DAVE E. KASPER 	&IMO ELECTRICAL 	E 

suemn-ras 	 
DATE BY REV 

REDO PER CUBIT 004111705 

REVISED PER HEW RF  

REIM PER WENT MOB  

REVISED PER EMMERT APPLICATION  

WED FOR CONSIRUCIWN  

RENO PER CRY COMM 

PHOTO OF EXISTING TOWER ELEVATION 

PHOTO OF EXISTING ANTENNAS 

DRAINING NOTICE: 	  

THIS DRAWING HAS HOT BEEN PUBLISHED AND IS THE SOLE 

AND AGREES To RETURN IT UPON REQUEST AND AGREES MAT 

FOR THEIR cotiFIDERTIAL USE ONLY, AND CONSIDERATION 
OF THE OF THIS DRAWN0,111E BORROWER PROMISES 

IT ma NOISE REPRODUCED, COPIED, LENT OR OTHERNASE 
DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY 

PROPERTY OF SSC. INC. AND IS LENTTO THE BORROWER 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED_ 

DESCRIPTION 

02/10/14 091 E 

02/0/15 091 F 

03/10/15 
03/30/I5 DUO 

03/31/15 051 0 

04/29/15 DUG 

SITE NAME: 	 

STLC WEST COUNTY 

LOcATIONNUMBEk 

PHOTO OF EXISTING COAX PORT EXISTING TOWER ELEVATION PROPOSED TOWER ELEVATION 

ALL ANTENNAS AND CABLES TO BE TAGGED 
WITH CARRIER ID. 

STRUCTURAL TOWER ANALYSIS HAS BEEN 
PERFORMED BY PAUL J. FORD AND 

COMPANY. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A 
COPY OF THE LATEST TOWER ANALYSIS. 

NO TOWER MODIFICATIONS 
REQUIRED BY VERIZON 

WIRELESS CONTRACTOR. 

MOUNT TO BE REPLACED  

TOP OF TOWER 
0 140 —0 

c. PROPOSED/EXISTING VERIZON  

WIRELESS ANTENNAS 0 137'-0" 

NOTE: 
EXISTING AND PROPOSED 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
ANTENNA COAX CABLES 
ARE ROUTED ON THE 
INSIDE OF MONOPOLE 

SITE ADDRESS: 

724 STRAUB ROAD 
BALLWIN, MISSOURI 

63011 

SSC iI: 

SHEET DESCRIPTION: 

1". 

TOWER ELEVATIONS 

trf 

OVERALL STRUCTURE HEIGHT 
fLD 144.-0" 

TOP OF TOWER 
140'-0" 

EXISTING VERIZON WIRELESS 

ANTENNAS 0 135'—On 

EXISTING VERIZON WIRELESS 
ANTENNAS 0 13720" 

(2) EXISTING VERIZON WIRELESS 
PLATFORMS TO BE REMOVED AND 
REPLACED BY (1) PLATFORM. SEE 
PROPOSED TOWER ELEVATION 	 

EXISTING ICE BRIDGE 

EXISTING VERIZON 
WIRELESS GPS 	 

EXISTING. EQUIPMENT 
SHELTER 

EXISTING VERIZON 
WIRELESS SHELTER 

EXISTING 

FENCE (TYP) 

FINISHED GRADE 

•EXISTING EQUIPMENT 
SHELTER 

MONOPOLE 

EXISTING 
FENCE (TYP) 

FINISHED GRADE 

//: 

EXISTING ICE BRIDGE 

EXISTING VERIZON 
WIRELESS GPS 	 

EXISTING VERIZON 
WIRELESS SHELTER 

—EXISTING ANTENNAS (WP) 

PLANS PREPARED FOR: 

vereswwireless 

PLANS PREPARED BY 

424S. Woods Mill Road, Suite 220 
4 4 Chesterfield, Missouri 83017 

Phone: 314-993-1010 

E> 	
Fax: 913-438-77T/ 

SSC 

SHEET NUMBER: 

A02 



NOTE: 
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL RRUS 12 
WITH MOUNTING INSTRUCTIONS PER 
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATION 3/80 GALV U—BOLT W/ 

FLAT WASHERS (TYP) 

2"0 STD PIPE x36" LONG 

PROPOSED UNIVERSAL 
SADDLE MOUNT (TYP) 

RFS 
DB-B1-6C-12AB-OZ 

op 

N- 

E 

ENGINEERING LICENSE: 	  

STATE OF MISSOURI. 

PE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZA110111100I640 

ENGINEER: 	 PE 0: DISCIPUNE 

DLO MICHAEL L. OWENS E .29055 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
KV KENN VANMAELE &21561N  STRUCTURAUCIVIL SC 
RD RODERT JENsEt1 E-24974 STRUCTURAL/CND SC 
UM TERRANCE M. SUPER •MN' ELECTRICAL 	E 
SDK SHELTON D. KEISMNO E•27323 ELECTRICAL 	E 
DER DAVE E. KASPER 	5-18063 ELECTRICAL 	E 

rA

DRAWING NOTICE. 	  

This DRAWHO HAS NOT BEEN pUBL1sHED AND IS THE SOLE 
PROPERTY OF SSC, INC. AND IS LENT TOME BORROWER 

FOR THEIR CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY, AND IN CONSIDERATION 
OF111E LOAN OF THIS DRALSING,THE BORROWER PROMISES 
ND AGREES TO RETURN IT UPON REQUEST ADO AGREES THAT 
IT WILL 110T BE REPRODUCED, COPIED, LEST OR OTHERWSE 
DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED. 

SUBMITTALS 
DATE BY REV 

RUED RR =IT COMMITS  

REWED PER NEW RF 	 
REHM) PER WENT Callen  
ROBED PER 501.11PRIENT APPOCMION 

MUM FOR CCOS1RUC1I0N  

RENISED PER 01Y MEMO 

I

SITE NAME: 	  

STLC WEST COUNTY 

LOCATION NUMBER: 

127205 

SITE ADDRESS: 

724 STRAUB ROAD 
BALLWIN, MISSOURI 

63011 

1 

 SSC tri SHEET NUMBER. 	 

Ao6 

FOR MOUNTING BRACKET DETAILS 
SEE DETAIL 1 SHEET A08 

FRONT RIGHTSIDE 

BOTTOM  

ERICSSON RRUS 12 DETAIL 3 UPPER OVP DETAIL 

INSTALLING HYBRID CABLE —POWER (OUT) TO SECTORS 
To assist In ease ol %sting, proceed 
ty whelp lathe 101101111garlar: 

Itts OVP 04 and 00514 
Ind: 005 52 and OVP 15 
3rd: OVP 03 and on/P 05 

WIRING DIAGRAM 

DESCRIPTION 

03/30/15 

04/29/15 

02/10/14 

02/26/16 

03/10/15 

03/31/15 

DIM 

BIG 

Dal 

DEN 

D21 

DSH 

H 
0 

PLANS PREPARED FOR: 

verizwwireless 

TOP  

1.-5" 7 1/4" 

Jr 	 

03 

co PROPOSED UNIVERSAL 
SADDLE MOUNT (TYP) 

RRUS12 

3/80 GALV U —BOLT W/ 
FIAT WASHERS (TYP) FRONT 

RRUS 12 

Torque:401n-lbe (104 AWG) 

13.41" NClumwubeli r Color 4BV Return 

Aloha 
%...,-.. Black Stripe Blade 

Rectaeack stripe also 

Beta 
3 Y, 	.- lab& Stripe Slack 

RalrtRackSIdpe Blue 

Garb 
ma 

5 
0 

Y,., .,/f3lack &nee Black 
ReddVackShIpe Blue 

INSTALLING HYBRID CABLE—POWER (IN) 

TO assist In ease Milting, proceed 
by olfing In the Waning order: 
lot: OVP Al and OVP 54 
2nd: OVP 52 and OVP 55 
led: OVP k3 and OVP 416 

Circuit 
Number 

COO 
46V ROOM 

-I ',.: r,...• /Black Sirlpe Black 

2 RerliBlaeR Moe Blue 
3 BrovnVRed Snipe Rod 

4 Purple/nee slope .,, e 	7 

5 EllacON/Nte Stripe Orange 

8 Gley/Red Stripe Purple.  

INSTAU_ING HYBRID CABLE —POWER (OUT) TO OW 
To assist In ease Of plag, procVed 
by Wring/I Ow Moat; Oral: 
1st OVP 11 and OVP t4 
2nd: OVP OR and OVP 55 
3rd: OVA 03 and OVP 16 

Torque:40 In Ins (108 AWG) 

Circuit 
Number 

Color.  
.48v Return 

,, , ,/ealek Stripe Black 

2 ReckBlaek Stripe Blue 

3 BronMed Same 'Fled 

4 Ripple/Red Stipa ), 	.., 
6 BlackAMVIe Stripe Omnne 

8 Grolled siege Purple 

INSTALLING HYBRID JUMPERR (OUT) TO RRH'S 
assfel In taw el Kiting, proceed 

CY Oka in the [Mooing older. 
1st OVA II and OVP S3 
2nd: OVP 02 and OVP 85 
ltd: OVA 1/3 and OVP 06 

Terque1401n-Pas DOD AWG) 

Sector Circuit 
numb*,  

calor 
-my Behan 

Alpha 
R40 810414 

2Red Black 

Bet) 
4 

Red Blade 
 

Red Black 

Rod Black 
Red Blade 

PLANS PREPARED BY 

424 S. Woods Mill Road, Suite 220 
Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

II 	Phone: 314-993-1010  
A 

E , Fax: 913-438-7777 

S SC 

SHEET DESCRIPTION; 

DETAILS 

10 1/4" 



PLANS PREPARED BY: I 

424 S. Woods Mill Road, Suite 220 

4
Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

0/ 	Phone: 314993-1010 
441,)  L lig 

 
Fax: 913-438-7777 

S S C 

SITE NAME: 

STLC WEST COUNTY 

SHEET DESCRIPTION: 

GENERAL NOTES 

SHEET NUMBER: 

GNO 1 

1111 11  I U11111 

F M/ 

GENERAL NOTES SYMBOLS EQUIPMENT FURNISHED AND/OR 
INSTALLED BY: 

DESCRIPTION FURNISHED INSTALLED 

ANCHOR BOLTS VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

ANTENNA MOUNTS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

ANTENNAS VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

CABLE LADDER CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

COAX VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

CONNECTORS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

ENTRY PORT BOOTS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

GPS ANTENNA VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

GROUND KITS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

HANGER KITS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

ICE BRIDGE 
MATERIAL 

CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

JUMPERS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

SHELTER/EQUIPMENT VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

TOWER VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

TOWER BUS BARS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

DIPLEXER VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

TMA VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

RRUS 12 VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

UPPER OVP VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

DIPLEXER 
CONNECTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

TMA CONNECTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

RRUS 12 
CONNECTOR 

CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

UPPER OVP 
CONNECTOR 

CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR 

TOE TAGS VERIZON WIRELESS CONTRACTOR 

OBERT E. 

JENSEN 1 * 

NUMBER I pc 

PE,028974 	 ""'''' 

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE AND DIRECT ALL WORK USING HIS BEST SKILL AND ATTENTIOS 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, 
TECHNIQUES, PROCEDURES AND SEQUENCES FOR COORDINATING ALL PORTIONS OF THE WORK UNDER 
THE CONTRACT. 	 %.• • 

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE JOB SITE TO REVIEW THE SCOPE OF WORK AND EXISTING 
CONDITIONS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO ELECTRICAL SERVICE AND OVERALL COORDINATION, 	•;-• ol<Zs'• 

PLAN SYMBOLS 

CONDUIT RUN ABOVEGROUND 

CONDUIT RUN UNDERGROUND 

CONDUIT CAP 

iircNEUTRAL CONDUCTOR 

OF WIRES IN CONDUIT 
HASH MARKS INDICATE NUMBER 

GROUND CONDUCTOR 

• 

3, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AU_ EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING 	( V' 
HIS BID. ANY DISCREPANCIES, CONFUCTS OR OMISSIONS, ETC. SHALL BE REPORTED TO VERIZON 	 /4/ 
WIRELESS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. HEl 

KEIS 

NU 

E- 

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL AREAS FROM DAMAGE WHICH MAY OCCUR DURING 
CONSTRUCTION. ANY DAMAGE TO NEW AND EXISTING CONSTRUCTION, STRUCTURE, OR EQUIPMENT SHALL 
BE IMMEDIATELY REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO THE SATISFACTION OF' VERIZON WIRELESS, AT THE EXPENSE 
OF THE CONTRACTOR, 

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAFEGUARD THE OWNER'S PROPERTY DURING CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL 
REPLACE ANY DAMAGED PROPERTY OF THE OWNER TO ORIGINAL CONDITION, 

6. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHETHER 
SHOWN HEREON OR NOT, AND TO PROTECT THEM FROM DAMAGE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR ALL 
EXPENSES FOR REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF UTILITIES OR OTHER PROPERTY DAMAGED IN CONJUNCTION 
WITH THE EXECUTION OF WORK. 

e 	• . 

Ili 

verizonwireless 

PLANS PREPARED FOR: 
DISCONNECT SWITCH 

UGHT SWITCH (3) INDICATES (3) WAY SWITCH 

UGHT FUTURE (TYPE ON DRAWING) 

LIGHT FIXTURE (TYPE ON DRAWING) 

RECEPTACLE 
GEC! - GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTER 
WP - WEATHERPROOF COVER 

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETE SECURITY OF•THE SITE WHILE THE 
JOB IS IN PROGRESS AND UNTIL THE JOB IS COMPLETE. 

8. ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE U.B.C., I.B.C., OR B.O.G.A. AND ALL APPLICABLE 
LOCAL REGULATION% ORDINANCES, STATUTES & CODES. 

9. VERIZON WIRELESS SHALL OBTAIN THE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND 
PAY FOR ADDITIONAL PERMITS, LICENSES AND INSPECTIONS NECESSARY FOR PERFORMANCE OF THE 
WORK AND INCLUDE THOSE IN THE COST OF THE WORK TO THE OWNER. 

10. CITY APPROVED PLANS SHALL BE KEPT IN A PLAN BOX AND SHAU. NOT BE USED BY WORKMEN. 
ALL CONSTRUCTION SETS SHALL REFLECT SAME INFORMATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO MAINTAIN 
IN GOOD CONDITION ONE COMPLETE SET OF PLANS WITH ALL REVISIONS, ADDENDA AND CHANGE 
ORDERS ON THE PREMISES AT ALL TIMES. THESE ARE TO BE UNDER THE CARE OF JOB 
SUPERINTENDENT. 

11. PROVIDE A PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHER WITH A RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 2-A OR 2-A:10-B:C 
WITHIN 75 FEET OF TRAVEL DISTANCE TO ALL PORTIONS OF THE BUILD OUT AREA DURING 
CONSTRUCTION. 

GROUNDING PLAN SYMBOLS 

		GROUNDING CONDUCTOR ABOVE GROUND 

GROUNDING CONDUCTOR UNDER GROUND {ENGINEERING IJCENSE: 	  

STATE OF 1,1IcEnUM, 

PE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 1001640 

ENGINEER: 	 PE N:  OISCIRUNE: 

MLo MICHAEL L. °WENS 628055STRucTuRALicuni SO 
KV HEWN VAHMAELE 	Ea1501 STRUcTUFLAticiVIL SC 
REJ ROSEATE. JENSEN 	 PA E•26974 STRUCTURAUCL SO 
DU TERRANCE M. SUPER E-10.521 ElEcTRICAL 	E 
Sin< SHELTON D. KEISLING E-27313 ELECTRICAL 
DEX DAVE E. KASPER 	E-16063 ELEcTRICAL 

12, ANY CONNECTION FEES FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICE SHALL BE PAID BY THE CONTRACTOR. 

13. BUILDING CODE: (IBC 2012) 
[INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC), 2012 AS PUBUSHED BY THE INTERNATIONAL 
CODE COUNCIL (ICC) AND AS ADOPTED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITY] 

14. ELECTRICAL CODE: (NEC 2011) 
[NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION (NFPA) 70 - 2011, NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, 
AS ADOPTED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITY] 

15. CABLING NOTE - FOLLOW HYBRIFLEX MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR HOISTING CABLE. 
VERIZON HAS REPORTED THAT HOIST GRIPS MUST BE USED EVERY 200' OF CABLE. 

GND BUS 

Sg?AEZ 
WITH 
 CONNECTION 

GN 	ND 

• CADWELD CONNECTION 

• MECHANICAL CONNECTION 

O 	
GROUND ROD 

GROUND INSPECTION / TESTWELL 

CONTRACTOR SHAU. OBTAIN A COPY OF VERIZON WIRELESS 
ENGINEERING SITE DATA FORM FOR ANTENNA INFORMATION. 

DRAINING NOTICE: 	  

MID AGREES To RETuRII U pon REQUEST Ano AGREES THAT 

FOR THEIR CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY, AND IN CONSIDERATION 

DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR MY 

IT NALL NOT DE REPRODUCED, COPIED, LENT 011 OTHEIDMSE 

OF THE LOA.' OF THIS ORAWNG,THE BORROWER PROMISES 

THIS DRAWING EAR IfoT BEEN PUBLISHED CEO IS THE SOLE 
PROPERTY OF SSC, 010. Aim IS LENT TO THE BORROWER 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED. 

113. GROUNDING NOTE - ANY INSTALLED GROUNDING MUST ACHIEVE A RATING OF 5 OHMS OR LESS. 

DFSCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SITE USE 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS COMMUNICATION TOWER SITE IS FOR THE TRANSMISSION AND RECEPTION 
OF CALLS FOR A NEW WIRELESS TELEPHONE SYSTEM. NO FLAMMABLE PRODUCTS OR CHEMICALS WILL 
BE USED OR STORED INSIDE THE SHELTER. 

1. ANTENNAS SHALL BE DESIGNATED FROM RIGHT TO LEFT, FACING THE 
ASSEMBLY FROM THE GROUND. LEFT TO RIGHT FACING THE BACK OF 
THE ANTENNA. 

2. THE OUTER MOST ANTENNAS ON EACH FACE SHALL BE DESIGNATED AS 
THE RECEIVE ANTENNAS. THE INNER ANTENNAS SHALL BE DESIGNATED 
AS THE TRANSMIT ANTENNAS. 

3. EACH TRANSMISSION UNE SHALL BE LABELED WITH BRASS "TOE TAGS", 
GRAINGER PART NUMBER 1F035-5, STAMPED WITH1/4"LETTERS/NUMBERS 
STAMPS, GRAINGER PART NUMBER 3W639. THE LABELS SHALL BE 
ATTACHED WITH A SEMIPERMANENT METHOD (I.E. BLACK UV RESISTANT 
CABLE. TIES). THE TAGS SHALL BE PLACED SO AS NOT TO COME IN 
CONTACT WITH THE CONNECTOR ON THE UNE AND THE METAL OF THE 
TOWER. LINES SHALL BE LABELED AT THE TOP, BOTTOM AT ENTRY PORT. 

4. EACH UNE SHALL ALSO BE. LABELED AT THE LIGHTNING/SURGE PROTECTOR 
MOUNTING PLATE WITH A PRINTABLE LABEL MAKER TO INDICATE UNE 
NUMBER AND FUNCTION, THE SAME AS THE TOE TAG. 

6. THE TAG LABELING SHALL BE AS DESIGNATED IN THE ANTENNA KEY. USE 
A-ALPHA, B-BETA, G-GAMMA, ON SHEET E02. 

6. IN IWO-ANTENNA CONFIGURATION WHERE ONE ANTENNA WILL BE DUPLEXED, THE 
DUPLEXED ANTENNA SHALL BE LABELED AS RECEIVE. 

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE EXACT TMA'S (IF THEY ARE REQUIRED) 
PER THE OPERATIONS MANAGER. 

SCHEMATIC SYMBOLS 

GROUND 

SUBMITTALS 

DESCRIPTION  
REUSED FER areir COITIENTs 
REVISED PER NEW RF 

REV BY DATE 

o2/to/t4 ABBREVIATIONS 
02/25/IS DST 

ELEVATOR, ELEVATION REQ'D REQUIRED ABOVE GRADE LINE ELEV AGL 05/10/15  RENO PER.  CURE OCITATENTS 

MISER PFR ECUPIENT APRJCMLYI 

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTER 

REISER PER CRY opuiNis 

Dal 
eyr-. 	TRANSFORMER 

03/30/is 11 SQUARE FEET EQUAL SF DOG AMP AMPERE EQ 
03/3i/T5 

04/29/15 

PSI 

DIM 

0 EQUIPMENT ARCHITECT EQUIP SHT SHEET ARCH 

EXISTING SIM SIMILAR BLDG BUILDING EXIST BREAKER (SIZE AS NOTED) 
FOUNDATION SPECS SPECIFICATIONS CL CENTER UNE FND 

SELECTIVE SITE CONSULTANTS, INC. SSC, INC. FOOTING CONC CONCRETE FIG 
METER 

GAUGE STANDARD CONST CONSTRUCTION 

GALVANIZED CONTRACTOR GALV STEEL CONTR 

DETAIL.  GROUND STRUCT STRUCTURAL GND DET LOCATION NUMBER 	 { 
FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH 
(SIZED AS NOTED) 

SW SWITCH DIAMETER HEIGHT DIA 

DIAG DIAGONAL UNEAL FEET TOG TOP OF CONCRETE 
127205 

MIN MINIMUM TO TOP OF CURB DIM DIMENSION.  

MISCELLANEOUS TOP TOP OF PAVING DN DOWN MISC 
NON-FUSED DISCONNECT 
SWITCH (SIZED AS NOTED) 

SITE ADDRESS: TOS TOP OF STEEL DWG DRAWING NOT TO SCALE B. COAXIAL FEEDER LENGTHS INDICATED ABOVE ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR 
TO VERIFY ACTUAL LENGTH BEFORE ORDERING. 

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL PLATFORM OR MOUNTING BRACKETS AND HARDWARE 
FOR All ANTENNAS AND SHALL BE PER THE TOWER MANUFACTURERS STANDARD 
DETAILS OR APPROVED EQUAL 

10. CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH AND INSTALL AN EXIT PORE (0 viE IS NOT EXISTING) 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICA330A IS AM UPON 
THE TOWER OWNER'S APPROVAL (TYP. AT PLATFORM AND AT BOTTOM) (FUR 
MONOPOLE TOWERS ONLY). 

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY AND INSTALL INTERMITTENT COAX TINNED GALVANIZED 
GROUND BARS AT 75' INTERVALS STARTING FROM THE ANTENNA CENTERLINE 
DOWN (ON SELF SUPPORT AND GUYED TOWERS WHERE APPLICABLE). 

724 S'rRAU13 ROAD 
BALLWIN, MISSOURI 

63011 

ON CENTER EACH OC TYPICAL 

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE UNO ELEC ELECTRICAL PLATE PL 

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE (120V) 

GENERATOR RECEPTACLE (240V, 10) 

ENCLOSURES 

SECTION NUMBER DETAIL NUMBER 

DRAWING NUMBER ON WHICH 
SECTION OR DETAIL APPEARS. 
(-) INDICATES REFERENCED 
FROM SAME DRAWING 

DRAWING NUMBER ON WHICH 
SECTION OR DETAIL APPEARS. 
(-) INDICATES REFERENCED 
FROM SAME DRAWING 

-1 
L 



y,47e4 
1Hc 

City Council 
Memorandum 
Planning and Development Services Division 

To: 	Michael Herring, City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	July 24, 2015 

CC Date: August 3, 2015 

Re: 	Development Review Process for Ordinance 
Amendments 

During a recent, routine policy review, the Planning and Development 
Services Staff identified a policy which had been formally adopted by City 
Council, but had not been recorded in the City's Policy Manual, nor had 
it been incorporated into our formal development review process. This 
policy provided a slightly expedited process for managing routine text 
amendments to existing site specific zoning ordinances, which have been 
reviewed by the Planning Commission and where they have received a 
3/4th  majority vote. In these instances, a project could bypass the 
Planning and Public Works Committee and go straight to City Council 
after recommendation by the Planning Commission. 

While the City Council adopted this policy to create an expedited 
procedure, no formal policy document was incorporated into the City's 
policy manual and has not, to Staff's knowledge, ever been implemented. 
Therefore, Staff presented this draft policy to the Planning and Public 
Works Committee on July 23, 2015 with some updated language to the 
draft policy pertaining to power of review authority. 

At this meeting the PPW reaffirmed this policy for text amendments to 
existing ordinances to have an expedited process, except for those in 
which uses are being amended. A motion was then made recommending 
approval and for this to be forwarded to the City Council for adoption by a 
vote of 3-0. 

Attached to this report please find the proposed City Policy. 

1 I P 	c 



CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
POLICY STATEMENT 

CITY COUNCIL 	 NO. 	30 

SUBJECT Development Review Process for 	INDEX 	CC 
Ordinance Amendments in Planned 
Districts 

DATE 	 DATE 
ISSUED 	 REVISED 

POLICY 

Amendments to existing planned district ordinances which receive 
a 3/ 4ths majority vote of the Planning Commission, with the 
majority vote consisting of not less than five votes, whether for 
approval or denial of the petition, will be forwarded directly to City 
Council for review and action. 

Either Councilperson in the ward in which the subject property is 
located may refer the petition back to the Planning and Public 
Works Committee by notifying the Planning and Development 
Services Director within 24 hours after action by the Planning 
Commission. 

This expedited process is only available and provided to text 
amendments which do not result in significant and/or substantial 
changes to the existing site specific ordinance as determined by the 
Planning and Development Services Director; and shall not be used 
for any requests to amend existing uses, for change in zoning 
classification or zoning map amendments. 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

Department Head/Council Committee (if applicable) 	Date 

APPROVED BY: 

City Administrator 	 Date 

City Council (if applicable) 

	

	 Date 

Page 1 of 1 



Memorandum 
Department of Public Service 

To: 	Mike Herring, CA 

From: Mike Geise DPS 

Date: 	7/7/2015 

Re: 	Grant of easement 
Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District 

In conjunction with Corps of Engineers maintenance recommendations and anticipated 
levee improvements, the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District has requested the grant of 
a permanent easement on the unprotected side of the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee, at 
the east end of the Chesterfield Valley Athletic Complex (CVAC). This easement, 
consisting of .308 acres (13,417 square feet) is proposed between the current levee 
alignment and its prior (pre-1993) location. This easement is located north of the 
undeveloped City owned property at the far eastern extent of the CVAC. There are no 
plans or conceptual public uses of this property. It is simply a remnant of unusable 
land which resulted from the levee relocation and reconstruction after the 1993 flood. 

Specifically, the Corps is desirous of maintaining control of property immediately 
adjacent to the levee to prevent impediments, structures, and excessive vegetation. The 
levee district is compensating land owners at the rate of $10,000 per acre for similar 
unprotected land and as such, we anticipate approximately $3,000 as compensation for 
this grant of easement. 

Accordingly, I recommend and request that this information be provided to the 
Planning and Public Works Committee for review and consideration, in 
expectation that the Committee will favorably forward a recommendation to the 
full City Council authorizing the grant of easement through passage of the 
proposed ordinance attached hereto. 

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please let me know. 

attachments 



Space Above for Recorder's Use Only 

DOCUMENT COVER SHEET 

TITLE OF DOCUMENT: 	Permanent Levee Easement Deed 

DATE OF DOCUMENT: 		 ,  2015 

GRANTOR(S): 	 City of Chesterfield, Missouri 
Mailing Address: 	 690 Chesterfield Pkwy W 

Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

GRANTEE(S): 	 Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District 
Mailing Address: 	 c/o Husch Blackwell LLP 

190 Carondelet Plaza, Suite 600, Clayton MO 63105 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 	See Exhibit A 

REF. BOOK & PAGE: 	 N/A 

This document was prepared by 
and after recording return to: 
Husch Blackwell LLP 
Attention: David Human 
190 Carondelet Plaza, Ste 600 
St. Louis, MO 63105 

SLC-7546762.1 



PERMANENT LEVEE EASEMENT DEED 

THIS PERMANENT LEVEE EASEMENT DEED (this "Easement Deed") is made and entered 

	

into this 	 day of 	 , 2015, by and between the CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, 
MISSOURI, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri ("Grantor"), and the MONARCH- 
CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT, a Missouri Levee District organized under Chapter 245 RSMo. 
(2013), and its successors and assigns ("Grantee"). The Grantor hereby gives, grants, extends, confers, 
declares and establishes the following easement, rights and obligations running to the benefit of Grantee: 

SECTION I 
GRANT OF PERMANENT EASEMENT 

For and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor hereby gives, grants, 
extends, confers, declares and establishes to Grantee and its successors and assigns, a perpetual and 
assignable right and easement to construct, maintain, repair, operate, patrol and replace a flood protection 
levee, pump station, storm water drainage improvements, including all appurtenances thereto, and a 
seepage berm, together with a right of ingress and egress; reserving however, to the Grantor, and its heirs, 
successors and assigns, all such rights and privileges in the easement area as may be used without 
interfering with or abridging the rights and easement hereby acquired, over, upon and across the property 
described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto (the "Permanent .  Levee Easement"). 
The Permanent Levee Easement Granted in this Easement Deed shall be perpetual. 

SECTION II 
USE RESTRICTIONS 

Grantor shall have the right to use the Easement in such manner so as not to interfere with or 
abridge the rights herein granted to Grantee, subject to the following Conditions: 

1. No improvement or use that would alter, diminish, damage or interfere with the 
performance, operation, or maintenance of the Monarch-Chesterfield levee system, including this 
easement, is permitted. 

2. The placement of additional fill over and above, storage of any sort whatsoever, or the 
construction of any improvements on the Easement for any purpose shall be first subject to review and 
written approval by Grantee. Requests for approval shall be accompanied by such analyses, design 
drawings and details, and supporting documentation, as may be necessary to allow for a full review and 
evaluation of any potential impact upon the Easement by Grantee. 

SECTION III 
ASSIGNMENT 

Grantee may transfer or assign its rights hereunder to any successor levee or drainage district, the 
State of Missouri, County of St. Louis, Missouri or to any other state or federal political subdivision. 

SECTION IV 
CONSTRUCTION/BINDING EFFECT 

This Easement Deed has been entered into and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Missouri. The Easement Deed shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of Grantor 
and Grantee and their respective heirs, successors and assigns. 

SLC-7546762-1 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Permanent Levee Easement Deed is executed on the day and year 
first above written. 

GRANTOR: 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 

By: 	  
Name: 	  
Title: 	  

STATE OF 
) 	SS. 

COUNTY OF 

On this day of 	 , 2015, before me personally appeared 	  
	 , the 	 of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri, to me 
known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that 
he/she executed the same as his/her free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 
County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

(SEAL) 

SLC-7546762-1 



Exhibit A 

Legal Description of the Permanent Levee Easement 

April 6, 2015 	 EJK 	 Re t' City otChestelfield 
Area of Levee Easement 

Parcel 16V-22,0055 

20333-0 

A tract of land being part of US. Survey 419, Township 45 North - Range 3 East, City of 
Chesterfield, Si, Louis County, Misseuri and being more particularly described es 
follows; 

Beginning at a point on the East line of property described in the deed to City of 
Chesterfield recorded in Book 18711 siege 2795 of the St. Louis County Records, said 
point being distant North 10 degrees 51 minutes 19 seconds West 1660.38 foot from the 
Southeast corner of said City of Chesterfield property, being also on the North line or 
permanent easement to the Morterch-Chesterfield Levee District recorded in Book 
14473 page 1061 of the St. Louis County Records ; thence Wealwardly along the said 
North line North 60 degrees 44 minutes 00 seconds East 25987 feet to the South line of 
the 200 feet wide Monerch-Ohesterlield Levee Easement established by SL Louis 
County Circuit Court Cause No 181323, thence Eastwarolly along said South line North 
86 degrees 20 minutes 20 Seconds East 107.21 feet and South 88 degrees 37 minutes 
40 seconds East 4.18 feet to the aforementioned East line of the City of Chesterfield 
property; thence: Southwardly along said East line South 10 defiles 51 minutes 18 
seconds East 135.08 feet to the point of beginning and containing 13A43 square feet or 
0,308 Acres according to calculations by Volz Inc. during ApriI2015. 

SLC-7546762-1 



Exhibit B  

Depiction of the Permanent Levee Easement 

[attached hereto] 

SLC-7546762-1 





C

jiik.

..... ..... -L- 	-  -=---  — 	_ 

= City of 
Chesterfield 

DATE: 	July 16, 2015 

!VI. 
Community Services & Economic Development 

636-537-6721 
Itucker@chesterfield.mo.us  

MEMO 
	

& 0/64 

TO: 	Mike Herring, City Administrator 

JlaA, 
FROM: 	Libbey Tucker k~ 	/ 

Community Ss & Economic Development Director 

COPY: 	Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services 

RE: 	Ordinance to Join the Show Me PACE Clean Energy District 

In January, City Council passed Ordinance 2829 authorizing the City to join the Missouri Clean 
Energy District, allowing for businesses to finance energy efficiency upgrades or such new 
projects through the district's private capital sources with financing over a 20-year period 
through a property assessment. This was made possible by the State of Missouri enacting the 
Property Assessed Clean Energy Act or PACE in 2011. 

Since that time, a second clean energy district, The Show Me PACE clean energy district, 
administered by Missouri Energy Initiative has since been formed. By passing an ordinance to also 
join the Show Me PACE District, Chesterfield will provide its business owners with two options to 
fund their PACE projects. I have been contacted by Jack Kramer of Cynergy Services, a Chesterfield 
business owner, who finds it more cost and time-efficient to utilize the services of the Show Me 
PACE Clean Energy District. His business will be managing the project upgrades to the Cambridge 
Engineering facility and he also has several other energy efficiency projects lined up that need 
installation before the winter heating season. I have attached an e-mail from Mr. Kram r that 
outlines his request to expedite the approval process for the City joining the district. The request 
could be met by holding two readings of the Bill at the August 3 City Council meeting.) 

The Show Me PACE Clean Energy District was formed with the following guiding principles: 
• Nonprofit driven, low-cost administration structure. 
• Market is open to all building owners, developers and finance providers. 
• The Clean Energy Board promotes community economic development and sustainability. 
• There is alignment with the interests of mortgage lenders such that every PACE 

assessment requires mortgage lender consent and institutional grade underwriting, 

The board of the Show. Me PACE Clean Energy District will manage approval of projects and 
ongoing collection of assessment payments as administered by the Missouri Energy Initiative 
and Development Dynamics. The Missouri Energy Initiative (MEI) is a nonprofit association of 
public and private-sector entities, united together with the sole purpose of enhancing and 



Show Me Energy District 
July 16, 2015 
Page 2 

improving energy-related activities in Missouri. Development Dynamics, located in O'Fallon, is 
a specialist in the economic development tax analysis and advisory services for clients interested 
in the implementation of often difficult and time consuming economic development programs. 
The board will provide annual reports to the city of Chesterfield and any other participating 
cities. Maryland Heights is also in the process of joining the Show Me PACE District. 

The City of Chesterfield may elect to appoint a member to the advisory board of the Show Me 
PACE district, which I recommend would be Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services. As with 
the other district, the City has no obligations of staff time spent on reviewing projects or 
financial obligations in this process. We simply have to agree to join the district to enable 
businesses to utilize this second funding option. 

A,  I have discussed this program with Mr. Geisel, who is supportive. Together, we request 
that the Planning & Public Works Committee consider this ordinance at their July 23 
meeting for recommendation for approval to City Council at the August 3 meeting. 
Following passage of the ordinance, no further oversight is required of the City. 

Attachment: Jack Kramer e-mail 



from: 	C_Qadc Kramer <11cramengiceriergyservices.com > 

To: 	%Libbey Tudcer 

Cd 	@MichaeLlierring 	 . 

Subject 	pace financing Ordinance:6;i* Cambridge Engineering'Project  

Libbey, 

In following up on our recent conversation regarding the above energy savings project, I would like to appeal to you and the administration for an approval by the August 
3rd City Council meeting by either: 
1. Avoid going to committee 
2. Doing a double reading at one council meeting. 

The timing is important to us for several reasons. First, our subcontracts are at a point where we are facing price increases later this summer. And, our support staff will 
be on demand for other projects later this summer. 

Secondly, and perhaps more important, is that we (Cenergy Services) are working on several other projects where this Pace Equity financing may be the driver in securing 
energy savings opportunities. With the winter heating season just months away, it is critical that we initiate the proposals as soon as possible. We don't feel comfortable 
submitting the Pace financing option until we have your approval 

I thank you for your cooperation thus far, and hope this request is not asking too much. 

Hopefully, this Pace financing concept will make Chesterfield a better place for businesses to thrive. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jack Kramer 
Managing Principal 
Cenergy Services 
636.898.3302 
636.536.1910 fax 
ilcrameracenergyservices.com  



OLE 

Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 
City Administrator 

ity Engineer 

Stop and Yield Control Schedules 

i ciLeste, 

w 
Q 

cc: 

cWorN!

co°  

) 

/*op 	puov•c' 

eta-4/- 
36 if 

DATE: 	July 2, 2015 

TO: 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, 
Public Works Director/1, 

RE: 
Model Traffic Ordinance 

As you will recall, in 2014 the Department of Public Services conducted a review of each of the 
Schedules contained within the Model Traffic Ordinance. A number of modifications were 
recommended and approved by City. Council. Since that time, the Intersection Stops Schedule 
(Schedule VI) and the Yield Intersections Schedule (Schedule VII) have been further studied to 
ensure strict adherence to the City's sign database and current postings. As part of this study, 31 
discrepancies have been found, as detailed in the attached memorandum from Civil Engineer 
Chris Krueger. Accordingly, City Staff is recommending that Schedule VI and Schedule VII 
be modified to accurately reflect the current postings. Please be advised that we are 
recommending no new postings, or changes in the current "stop" and "yield" postings, 
throughout the City of Chesterfield. This is strictly a housekeeping matter to ensure our traffic 
control schedules accurately reflect the current traffic control postings. 

Action Recommended 

/
This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee. Should the 
Planning and Public Works Committee concur with Staff's recommendation, the attached 
ordinance should be forwarded to City Council for its consideration. 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 2, 2015 

Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer 

Chris Krueger, Civil Engineer 

Stop and Yield Controlled Schedule Revisions 

As you know, in September of 2014 a large revision of Schedules I thru XVII of the Model Traffic 
Ordinance was adopted by Ordinances 2809, 2810 and 2811. Since that time, the Stop and Yield 
Intersection Schedules have been further studied by the GIS/Mapping Division to verify strict 
adherence with the City Sign Database and current postings. Several additions and deletions are 
recommended, and these have been summarized below. The entire revised schedules are 
included within the attached proposed ordinance. 

Additions to Schedule VI. Intersection Stops  

Intersection 
Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or Alley Listed 
Below Shall Stop 

1 Baxter Crossing Lane and Westmeade Drive Westmeade Drive (northbound and southbound) 

2 Beagle Lane and Walfield Lane Walfield Lane (northbound) 

3 Burkhardt place and Veterans Place Drive Veterans Place Drive (northbound) 

4 Chesterfield Commons Drive and THE Boulevard THE Boulevard (eastbound and westbound) 

5 
Chesterfield Commons East Road and THE 
Boulevard 

THE Boulevard (eastbound) 

6 Chesterfield Commons East Road and Common 
Frontage Road 

Commons Frontage Road (eastbound) 

7 Chesterfield Mall North Entrance and Chesterfield 
Center 

Chesterfield Mall North Entrance (southbound 
and eastbound) 

8 
Countryside Manor Parkway and Countryside 
Forrest Court 

All-Way Stop 

9 
Countryside Manor Parkway and Countryside 
Manor Court 

All-Way Stop 

10 Countryside Manor Parkway and Countryside 
Manor Place 

All-Way Stop 

11 Greve Coeur Mill Road and Amiot Court Amiot Court (eastbound) 

12 Creve Coeur Mill Road and Terra Vista Drive Terra Vista Drive (eastbound) 

13 Glen Valley Drive and Glen Hollow Drive Glen Hollow Drive (northbound) 

14 Land 0 Woods Drive and Judson Manor Drive Judson Manor Drive (eastbound and westbound) 

15 Old Baxter Road and Baxter Lane Baxter Lane (westbound) 

16 Old Baxter Road and Hedgeford Drive Hedgeford Drive (northbound) 



Public Works Drive, THF Boulevard, and 
Chesterfield Valley Drive 

RHL Drive and THE Boulevard 

RHL Drive and Commons Frontage Road 

Timberlake Manor Parkway and Timberbluff Drive 

White Lane Drive/Brookhaven Place 

THF Boulevard (westbound), Chesterfield Valley 
Drive (eastbound) 

THF Drive (eastbound and westbound) 

All-Way Stop 

Timberbluff Drive (northbound) 

Brookhaven Place (southbound) 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

1 

2 

3 

Intersection  

Green Trails Elementary and Portico Drive 
(Manually operated) 
Green Trails Elementary and Portico Drive 
M 	II 	t d ( anua y opera e ) 

Portico Drive at the crosswalk in front of the Green 	Portico Drive during school hours when manually 
Trails Elementary School 	 operated signs are facing traffic 

Manual stop signs at Green Trails Elementary do not exist on Portico Drive. 

Additions to Schedule VII. Yield Intersections 

Intersection Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or Alley Listed 
Below Shall Stop 

1 Cedarmill Drive and Baxter Ridge Drive Baxter Ridge Drive (northbound) 

2 City Center Drive and Stemme Drive Stemme Drive (eastbound), City Center Drive 
(westbound) 

3 Main Circle Drive Main Circle Drive at Roundabout (northbound) 

4 

5 

Nooning Tree Drive and Brightfield Manor Drive 

Old Baxter Road 

Nooning Tree (northbound and southbound), 
Brightfield Manor Drive (westbound) 

Old Baxter Road at Roundabout (southbound) 

6 Park Circle Drive and Main Circle Drive Park Circle Drive (westbound) 

7 Yarmouth Point Drive and Candish Lane Candish Lane (northbound) 

Deletions to Schedule VII. Yield Intersections 

None. 

Action Recommended 

The proposed ordinance attached should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works 
Committee. Should the PPW Committee concur with staff's recommendation, and approve the 
schedule revisions, the ordinances should be forwarded to City Council. 

Deletions to Schedule VI. Intersection Stops  

Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or Alley Listed 
Below Shall Stop  

Portico Drive (northbound) 

Portico Drive (southbound) 



Ivies 
Memorandum 
Department of Public Service 

To: 	Mike Herring, CA 

From: 	Mike Geisel, DPS 

Date: 	7/15/2015 

Re: 	Veteran's Honor Park 

I am pleased to report, significantly due to your assistance, the Veteran's Honor 
Park group has been quite successful in their initial fund raising efforts. To date, 
in roughly 9 months, the group has already secured more than $444,000 in 
contributions for this project. As you know, the City Council previously 
authorized $500,000 towards this project based upon a dollar for dollar match 
from non-city sources. In conjunction with the $500,000 initial allocation, City 
Council authorized a contract in an amount not to exceed $70,000 for preliminary 
engineering, surveys, investigations, cost estimates and preparation of exhibits 
such that fund raising could be effectively initiated. 

Now that the Veteran's Honor Park Group has successfully obtained more than 
$444,000 in donations, I recommend that Council authorize this project move on 
to the next phase, which will result in final engineering design, refined cost 
estimates, definition of final materials, and completion of construction 

tp documentation for bidding. Taking this next step to initiate final design not only 
moves the project forwar incrementally, but more importantly it provides 
necessary detailed documentation in anticipation of our Municipal Parks Grant 
application in early fall. Having the detailed documents will allow us to submit 
our grant application in the form required by the Grant Commission. We 
anticipate that our grant application will request slightly more than $500,000 in 
grant funds. 

As the Veteran's Honor Park group continues to fundraise, and if we are 
successful in obtaining the Municipal Parks Grant, we have the potential for 
bidding and constructing this project in 2016. Anticipating a successful grant 
application, with notice being provided by the end of the year, we cumulatively 
have approximately $1.5 million available for the project while fundraising efforts 
continue. It is also reasonable to expect that as the project becomes closer to 
realization, that additional donors will become available. 

The next phase of this project requires executing phase two of the professional 
services contract with Powers Bowersox, in an amount not to exceed $155,000. 
This contract phase is to be funded by the Council's prior funding authorization, 
already earmarked and reported as a future liability in our regular financial 



5— 

Mike. Herring 
Veterans Honor Park 
July 15, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

updates. As approved by City Council in September of 2013, $500,000 was 
allocated and set aside pending the initiation of fund raising activities, to be 
expended on a dollar for dollar match basis. To date, in excess of $444,000 has 
been raised. The City previously contracted for the preliminary design effort in the 
amount of $70,000. This recommendation to proceed with final engineering 
design in an amount not to exceed $155,000, results in a tot cumulative al 
expenditure by the City in an amount not to exceed $225,000. 

c 
This amount is 

well below the dollar forllar matching threshold already achieved by the 
Veteran's Honor Park grow . Simultaneously, preparation of final construction 
documents and cost estimates provides for a more complete grant submission this 
fall, potentially increasing the evaluation score and improving the probability of 
success. 

Accordingly, I request and recommend that this information be provided 
to the Planning and Public Works Committee for their consideration and 
authorization to proceed to the next design phase, as was originally 
conceived, funded and approved by City Council in the fall of 2013. 

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please let me know. 

attachments 

cc Craig White - Finance Director 
Tom McCarthy - Parks, Recreation and Arts Director 
Jim Eckrich - Public Works Director \ City Engineer 
Zach Wolff - Civil Engineer 



RECOMMENDATIONS — PARKS/RECREATION COMMITTEE 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, the Parks/Recreation Committee met on Monday, September 16. 
While a number of different items were discussed, only the attached proposal regarding a 
"VETERAN'S HONOR PARK" now requires specific action by City Council, before moving forward. 

As Mr. Geisel explains, the Parks/Recreation Committee voted unanimously to endorse this project and 
to recommend that City Council approve the earmarking of up to $500,000 from General Fund — 
Fund Reserves (Funds in EXCESS of the City's "40% Policy"), on a dollar-for-dollar matching 
basis for this project and to authorize the immediate expenditure of $70,000, from that $500,000, 
for preliminary design services. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Chairperson Elliot Grissom, any other member of the 
Parks/Recreation Committee, Mr. Geisel or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: September 17, 20.13 

TO: 	Mike Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services 

RE: 	Veterans Honor Park 

As you are aware, at their regular meeting on Monday, September 16 th, the Parks 
and Recreation Committee voted unanimously to support the Veterans Honor Park 
as a City Project. In identifying this as a City Project, donors now have the ability to 
make contributions to the project and enjoy the tax benefits associated with a 
municipal donation. 

In addition, the Parks and Recreation Committee unanimously endorsed and 
recommended to the full City Council, earMarking up to $500,000 from.  
General Fund - Fund Reserves based upon a dollar for dollar match and to 
immediately authorize $70,000 of these earmarked funds to engage the design 
firm of Powers Bowersox Associates for preliminary design services. 

As such, I recommend and request that this proposal be forwarded to the City 
Council at the earliest opportunity for affirmation. As you are aware, there were 
other actions and discussions at the Parks and Recreation Committee, which will be 
summarized and forwarded in the minutes as soon as practicable. Unfortunately, it 
is simply not possible to prepai e minutes of the meeting in time to include them in 
the upcoming Council meeting packet. The remaining items will be forwarded for 
inclusion in the subsequent Council packet. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



o 	Veterans n P rk 4) 

MEIVIORANDUM 

DATE: 	August XS, 2013 

TO: 

FROM: 

Michael Herring, City Administrator 

Mike Geisel„ Director of Public Services 

As you know, for many years, the City has expressed interest in the 
development of a Veteran Memorial at Central Park. In fact, City Council 
authorized and directed that a portion of Central Park, located just north of 
Veterans. Place Drive, be set aside and designated as the future location for a 
Veterans Memorial. Former Mayor Nations, former Acting Mayor Flachsbart 
and former Mayor Geiger directed that you and I interact with and attempt to 
facilitate discussions by various groups of interested veterans. Unfortunately, 
for several years, efforts to make the Veteran's Memorial a reality lacked 
momentum and were not much more than, a wish with little direction or 
momentum. Over the course of the last year, a small committee has taken the 
initiative to move this project forward, 

This project took its first significant step toward reality when, just last month, 
City participation in this project 0500,000) was specifically identified in a 
memorandum presented to the F86A Committee. That memorandum proposed 
that the entire amount of available General Fund - Fund. Reserves, above and 
beyond the City's "40% Policy', be set aside and designated as a "Capital 
Project and Replacement. Fund", The Committee took the recommendation 
under advisement and will hopefully endorse it, at its August 26 meeting, 
before forwarding it on to City Council for final review and approval. 

I've attached hereto, a copy of the Veterans Committee's request for City 
Participation. X request th t this item be forwarded to the Parks and 
Recreation Committee for consideration, such that it can formally be 
idet, tilled as City . Pr ject and design. processes OM begin immediately 
while the Veterans Committee concurrently initiates fund raising 
activities. 



Veterans Honor Park 
August 15, 2013 
Page 2 

I am proposing, for consideration by the Parks and Recreation Committee, the 
following series of steps: 

1) Upon concurrence by the Committee, a. recommendation for funding from 
the Capital Project & Replacement Fund would be forwarded to. City 
Council after review by the Finance and Administration Committee. The 
funding authorization by City Council would be based upon: 

a. Allocating'an amount not to exceed $500,000 for the project, 
assuming an eventual dollar-for-dollar match with funds raised 
through the efforts of the Veterans Committee and/or other 
donors. 

b. From the $500,000 total allocation, immediately fund the 
preliminary design services. The preliminary design phase is 
estimated to. cost $70,000. The proposed expenditures identified 
in "b." and "c" would, of necessity, need to occur before any 
matching funds have been raised, as the study/design to be 
funded will actually facilitate the necessary fund-raising. 

c, Upon completion of the preliminary design phase and review by the 
Parks and Recreation Committee, fund the final design services 
from the original. $500,000 allocation. The final design, including 
preparation of construction documents is estimated to cost 
$155,000, but would be negotiated after preliminary design and 
approvals. Please note, the final design and preparation of 
construction documents does not proceed until the preliminary 
design is complete and accepted by the City. 

2) Veterans Committee concurrently initiates fund raising efforts. 
3) Collective research for potential grant sources of funding. 
4) Once the design is complete and full funding is assured, the Department 

of Public Services will initiate the contractual bidding process for 
construction of the Honor Park. 

The Veterans Committee is energetic and motivated. They are confident in 
their ability to accomplish fund raising to make this project a reality. By 
allocating the $500,000 matching contribution from the Capital Project & 
Replacement Fund and immediately initiating the preliminary design, the City 
will provide its considerable influence and substantiate the reality of this 
project. It will most certainly facilitate nand raising. Proceeding with the 
design effort allows accurate cost estimation and provides for the actual 
construction to proceed as soon as the fund raising targets are realized. 



Veterans Honor Park 
August 15, 2013 
Page 3 

I look forward to discussing this at the Parks and Recreation Committee. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 

Attachment 

Cc Tom McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director 
Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director \ City Engineer 



Mike,  Herring, City Administrator 
City of Chesterfield 
690 Chesterfield Parkway .  West 
Chesterfield, MO 63017 

Dear Mr. Herring: 

As you know, we represent a small committee that has taken the lead in developing 
the concept and plans for the Veteran's Honor Park that the City has repeatedly 
indicated it desired for Central Park. For too many years, the plans for a Veteran's 
Honor Park have;lacked focus and have failed to materialize into a tangible product 
that could be shared. Over the course of the last year, with the help an,d support of 
elected officials and Chesterfield City Staff, our committee has developed a project 
concept, vision, and strategy, Employing the:services of the architects used for the 
City's amphitheater to ensure seamless integration at the linear park site, the 
committee considered several design concepts and developed visual materials which 
serve as the basis for this project to move forward. We are very impressed with the 
beauty of the amphitheater and hope our project will be an equally great asset to the 
City of Chesterfield, 

Enclosed are concept level visuals for the "Veteran's Honor Pade, which would be 
located in the Central Plaza along Veteran's Place Drive, within Central Park. We 
specifically decided to pursue the name "Honor Parte' to commemorate and honor all 
veterans; past, current, and futui .e. We were determined to create aplace that was 
interactive, reflective and respectful, but did not deafre to create a melancholy or 
mournful place. We believe we have achieved that balance, We also believe that the 
proposed. Honor Park compliments the amphitheater and Central Park, and would 
represent Chesterfield in a very positive manner. 

Having now developed a project concept, the next stepsinelude making this concept a 
project, obtaining financing, and finally constructing the project, Having the concept 
defined allows the design professionals to develop a concept level budget. 
Understanding that a concept level budget includes contingencies related to both 
design and construction, it is, by its very nature, conservative. There are simply too 
many unknowns to consider this a project budget, but it should be understood that 
this is a conservative estimate as to the potential project costs for design and 
construction. The architect's concept level estimate for the design and construction of 
the Honor Park, as provided herein, is $1.78 million, including recommended 
contingencies, 

It is also assumed, based'upon the City's involvement and the fact that the project 
would be built on City owned property, that the proposed construction would he 
contracted and managed by City Staff, It is also expected that once the Honor Piok is 



built, it would become a. City asset, owned and maintained by the City of Chesterfield. 
While the Committee desires to be involved and participate on sit ongoing basis, it is 
recognized that the City maintains complete control over the design, contracting, and 
construction processes. 

The next steps, in our mind, are to initiate the preliminary design and concurrently 
begin our fund raising efforts. The visual project concepts developed in the last year, 
will aid us greatly as we approach-donors and benefactors to make this project a 
reality. However, we recognize that design and fund raising should occur concurrently 
for this project to move forward. Without a definite project commitment, we fear the 
project will continue to languish and lose momentum, Included in the attached 
concept level project estimate, there are two phases of design; 1) the preliminary 
design which includes refinement of the concept, as well as a much more rigorous 
effort to define project details and physical site conflicts, and 2) preparation of a final 
design including bid documents, construction drawings, specifications, and 
construction administration. 

Inasmuch as we' have worked with Powers - Bavversox, the architect who designed the 
amphitheater, in the concept development, and inasmuch as we believe it is desirable 
and most efficient to use the design professional associated with the Amphitheater 
construction to ensure the compatibility and integration of the project, we solicited a 
proposal for these professional services from Powers - Bowersox. The preliminary 
design phase is estimated to cost $70,000, and the final design, including preparation 
of construction documents is an additional $155,000. Please note, the final design 
and preparation of construction documents does not proceed until the preliminary 
design is complete and accepted. While we hope this would not occur, the project 
could terminate prior to authorizing the final design phase.. Proceeding with the final 
design requires acceptance and approval prior to making the decision to move forward. 

All of above leads us to the next step, which will actually make: this a "City Project'. 
Our Veteran's Honor Park committee is dedicated to the project and committed to 
raising funds to make construction a reality. We are equally committed to seeing this 
project become a reality in the very near future. It is time . , now, to construct the 
Veteran's Honor Park at Central Park, In order to best position the committee to 
successfully soliait funds and approach donors, we need and would like to request 
more direct assistance from the City. At this point, we'd like to request that the City 
commit to participating financially to fund the project. In order to take advantage of 
the current momentum, we are requesting that the City consider an immediate 
commitment of $225,000 to fully fund the design of the Veteran's Honor Park, allowing 
preliminary design to commence immediately. Thus, we would be able to advise 
potential donors that the project design is in process, and the City has committed 
funding, This would be a great asset to the committee. Cumulatively, we would ask 
that the City ultimately consider a total matching contribution of up to $500,000, 



All the best, 

et, a.61.101,0.,90(4.. 

Lee Wall (WWII Veteran), yJarrtilisuraca, Nancy Sansone, Stan Dampier (Vietnam 
Veteran) and David Kanevsky (Vietnam Veteran) 

inclusive of the original $225,000 sought above. Tile total $500,000 contribution 
would be subject to the committee's success in obtaining'at least $500,000 in 
matching contributions. If possible, we would also ask that the City, as a public 
agency, to be willing to apply for giants and assistance whenever possible to 
supplement the project funding, with no additional financial contribution from the 
City. 

In short, the Committee sincerely etppreciates the City's long stated desire to construct 
a Veteran's Honor Park in Central PE11'4 along Veteran's Place Drive. The committee is 
excited to initiate fund raising while sustaining the project momentum. While funding 
is always difficult, we would like the City to consider a annulative matching donation 
not to exceed $500,000; including an up,Sront authorization to initiate the design 
phases of the project, estimated at $225,000, We request that the City authorize 
$70,000 of this amount for the prelitninaty design phase which would begin 
inurtedia.tely, At the completion of the preliminary design phase, a presentation would 
be made to City Council and we would request that City Council authorlft us to 
proceed with the second phase of design, incurring the remaining design cost. The 
second phase of design, and the associated $155,000, wont(' not be initiated or 
obligated without subsequent approval by the City. 

We welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss this with you, the Mayor, and elected 
officials at your convenience. You cart call either Lee Wall at 636-532-9666, or Jan 
Misuraca at 314-780-7472. We look forward to hearing from you and hope you share 
the excitement and anticipation of bringing this long sought Veteran's Honor Park to 
reality. 



Preliminary Project Cost Estimate DRAPT 
Proposed Veterans Honor Park itt CIentral Park 
City or Chesterfield, Missouri 

Powers Boweoox Associates,.Inc. 
May 8, 2013 

I. Construction costs-see preliminary construction cost estimate 
	

1,312000 

2. Permits-city deferment? 
	

13,000 

3. Protbssional fees-architect, engineers, specialized consultants 
	

164,400 

4. Presentation Model 
	

3,500 

5. Renderings 
	

5,000 

6. Surveying 
	

1,440 

7. Geotechnical engineering (soils testing, foundation recommendations, testing) 	6,000 

8. Printing, reimbursable expenSes allowance 
	

3,500 

9. Public information Materials-pr, written and so. cial media-(allowance) 
	

15,000 

10.Other miscellaneous costs (allowance) 

Total: 
	

$1,548,840 

Project Contingency: @• 15% 
	

232,330 

Project Total: 
	

$1,781,170 

Note: The construction costs included in item one includes . a 10% contingency. 



$7.00 

$90.900 Allowance 

45100 

$540,00 

$ 14.00 

$27,500 

$49,000. 

$95,000 

$23,000 

Preliminary Coristruttlen Budget Estimate 

Proposed Veterans Honor Park In Central Park 

citref:thesterlleld,:flistouri 

Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. 

Description. 

Demolition remove existing wall, pavers, fountain 

Survey Site Layout 

EardiWork - excavation grading, erosion control; clean up 

Paths exposed aggregate concrete walks 

MonoMent -stone Veneer, etched seals, lettering 

Monument :installation 	

111111M 

 
Monument • structural concrete foundation installed 

Montintont water featureequIpment and vault 

Monument • water. feature installation 

Benches - stone with radius cut 

Benches - Installation radius cut 

Benches:- stone straight cut 

Benches Installationetraly,ht cut 

Benches -concrete footings Installed 

Flagpoles • installed 

Trees . . .street maples installed 

Trees • grove trees.instalied 

Grass • seed glum installed 

Grass- sod at grOve Installed 

Irrigation - street trees installed 

Irrigation grove-Installed 

Lighting installed 

Electrical.- equipment and vault Installed 

Plumbing - radius.  renchdrain 

Utility - sanitary,.storm, water installed 

Signage - stone marker at street 

Signage • (dominionl around site 

Subtotal 

General Conditions 

Overhead & Profit 

Construction Coningency 

Bond 

Total 

Estimate Date; 

:94103 

$;000 

.$4.50.0 

$6i,500 CiviltSlte Sub Total 

$260,000 Monument Sub Total 

$ 00 

$180,000 Water Feature Sub Total 

150 

$l 

AllOWance 

AllowanCe 

$1 1$.00. 

4135.00 

$2;90(109 

$S$0,00 

.1$1,50: 

$10.125 

$2,700 

$7.;000 

$7,800 

$1,680 

$:150,000 

$25,000 

$30,000 

$40,900 

$150,000 

$86,680 

814,000 

$235,605. 

Utility Sub Total 

Landscape Sub Total 

Lighting Sub Total 

Benches Sub Total 

Flag Poles Sub Total 

$150.00 $3,000 

Signage Sub Total 

(interactive not Included) 

$3.90 

SP $1,311,580 

1,800 

1,400 

1.290 

14,000 	 $0.12 

20 

1111111111111111111= 

11111111111BMIE= $20,000 

maw $1,070,783 

$53,539 

$56,216 

$118,054 

$12,906 

$13(10.00 

$81)00o 

$31,749 

$31,740 

80 
	

ea 
	

$$$30.0.0 

$00 
$6.50 



May 8, 2013 DRAFT 

Mr.. Michael O. OeiseL 
Director of Niblic Services 
City Hall 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

Re: 	Professional.services proposal .  to-implement the conceptual design ofa 
proposed Veterans. Honor Park 

Dear. tvlichael, 

The following is.a proposal to. provide the City and the Veterans Citizens 
Committee with professional design services to finalize the design, prepare 
contract documentS, assist with.bidding, and provide construction administration 
services to: complete the vision for the proposed Veterans Honor Park. 

Our proposal includes theservices ola highly talented professional team whose 
experience and talent will :bring added value to your project. The tenet's 
qualifications are enclosed. Our team includes: 

Powers Bowers ox Associates, 	(PBA) 
Architects and prime:contractor 

Horner & Shifrin,. Inc. 
Structural; elecirical engineering and plumbing pipMg,lbribuntain 
Curiwntly sub-contractor to PRA for sanle soli/PO .1in.  the design of the Public 
Media VornInqn.s located in Grand Center. 

Civil Design, Inc, 
Civil engineering 
WM. Tricia Dopler, P.13 servedasprolect manager :fir recent develOpment of 
Central park while employed at HDR. 

Randy Burkett Lighting Design, hie. 
Lighting designer 
Nationally recognized lighting designer who has participated an numerous 
pm** with PRA including;the Public Media Commons project. 

Cooper Construction Estimating, LLC 
COMMICIION Cost Estimator 



11Pa 

Steve Cooper Is a professional cosi estimator who has provided cost estimating 
services to P8A for over 15 years. 

Office of Terence affartineas, FAR A, Landscape Architecture 
Landscape design consultant 
Terrytias collaborated with PM on: protects for over JO years. He is Professor 
Rnterlli{s of andscape ilechitectswe at the. University ofillinols-Urbana. 

Tokyrflytioding +Design 
Tolcy is a St. Louis graphic design firm who possesses a national andlocal 
reputation for oeative graphic, and multimedia communications services to 
cultural institutions. We believe their talents can help the owner/professional 
team articulate the communications possibilities, and design andronumoticate 
graphically onthe site the Veterans 'content to &expressed old connect 
through electi ,onlo media other. off 	'resources. They also possess the 
capabilities :to help the committee develop a public hilbrindipir andfiord ;wising 
program-Communicated through web Site; and other social media technology. 

PropeSah: 

The proposed services assume completion ofthe conceptual design.phase, with 
the next steps described bdlow as those needed to implement the conceptual 
design. They are proposed to be accomplished in two phases. 

Phase One is intended to•refinethe design concept so that it can be described in 
sufficient detail the elements of the design. A detailed cost estimate will be 
prepared, and .  graphic materials will be prepared suitable to support fund raising 
and public inhumation programs; 

When funded:anclauthorized by:  he City phase two will Include preparation of 
design development drawings, working drawings, assistance with the bidding 
process and construction administration: In general these services will be those 
described in Basic Services found in a AIA Standard Fon of Agreement 
Between an Owner and Architect-0 10I-2007. 

Phase One Services and Fees; Schematic Design 

seevives. 

1. Refine the site deSign, with preliminary grades, and hardseope elements, 
paths, Water feature, flag placerfient,:landscape, lighting, and signuge. 

2. Prepare drawings in plan and elevations illuitrate: the design and project 

scope. 
3. Identify site and.hardscape materials. 

4. Develop a landscape site in sufficient detail to indicate type and size of 
plant material, quantity, and location. The design process will include 
examining cost reduCtion 



..................... - 	 - = 	- =:-.- 
- 	

-__ 

=7: 

e
City of 
Chesterfield 

690 Chesterfield Pkwy W • Chesterfield MO 630170760 
Phone: 636-537-4000 • Fax 636-537-4798 • www.ohesterfleldmo.us  

November 15, 2013 

Mr. Fred Powers 
Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. 
300 N. Fourth Street 
Suite 206 
Saint Louis, MO 63102-1997 

RE: Veteran's Honor Park — Phase One Schematic Design 2014-PW-06 

Dear Fred: 

Enclosed herewith is one fully executed original contract for the referenced work. 
Please consider receipt of this contract your authorization to proceed immediately. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please don't hesitate to 
let contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Geisel, P. L. 
Director of Public Services 

Cc Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 
Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director \City Engineer 
Tom. McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director 
Zachary Wolff, Civil Engineer 
Project File 2014-PW-06 



70,000.0000 $70,000.00 
QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION 

1.0000 Each 2014-PW-06 - VETERAN'S HONOR PARK 

TOTAL DUE $70,000.00 

UNIT COST TOTAL COST 

CO  CITY OF CHESTERFIELD - PUBLIC WORKS CC!  CITY OF CHESTERFIELD - PUBLIC MR/Mese Order 
1:117.  690 Chesterfield Parkway West 	 690 Chesterfield Parkway West 	No. 2013-00000091 

CHESTERFIELD, MO 63017 CHESTERFIELD, MO 63017 
DATE 01/09/2014 

VENDOR 31139 - POWERS BOWERSOX ASSOCIATES, INC. 

0 POWERS BOWE RSOX ASSOCIATES, INC. 
300 N. FOURTH STREET 

g #206 
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63102-1997 

REFERENCE # 

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON 
ALL INVOICES, SHIPPERS, BILL OF LADING AND 
CORRESPONDENCE 

DELIVER BY 
SHIP VIA 
FREIGHT TERMS 
PAGE 1 of 1 
ORIGINATOR: Joe Huskey 

Special Instructions 



City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

This Contract (the "CONTRACT") is by and between the City of Chesterfield, hereinafter 
referred to as "CITY" and Powers Bowersox Associates Inc., hereinafter referred to as 
"CONSULTANT". 

The CITY has selected CONSULTANT to perform professional services for engineering 
analysis, design, and development of plans and specifications. 

CITY and CONSULTANT hereby mutually agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 - SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The services covered by this CONTRACT shall include furnishing the professional, 
technical and other personnel necessary for Phase One Schematic Design of the 
Veterans Honor Park, including other phase one services as defined within 
Exhibit A hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT". CONSULTANT agrees to perform 
all those services described In Exhibit A, attached hereto, and made a part hereof, in 
accordance with the terms and conditions stated, such services being hereinafter 
referred to as the "WORK". 

No phase two services as described in the attached Exhibit A are authorized or 
Included in conjunction with this contract. 

ARTICLE 2 — STANDARDS AND PERMITS 

Design criteria and project planning will be in accordance with the standards of the 
CITY, St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic, and the Metropolitan St. 
Louis Sewer District (MSD). Permits for this PROJECT will be required from the MSD, 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources and possibly other agencies. The 
CONSULTANT shall be responsible for applying for all permits that are required to 
construct the PROJECT, with the exception of MSD for which the CONSULTANT shall 
only be responsible for obtaining plan approval. The CONSULTANT shall prepare all 
documents required to apply for the required permits and approvals, and shall represent 
the CITY at all meetings in which the various agencies requests the CITY'S attendance. 
The CONSULTANT shall provide any additional information requested by the 
agencies, and shall revise the permit applications and/or plans, as required by the 
agencies, in order for the agencies to properly evaluate the permit applications. 

ARTICLE 3 - FEES AND PAYMENT 

1 	For the services described in Exhibit A - Scope of Services, the CITY will pay 
and the CONSULTANT will accept as full compensation, actual costs of services 
and supplies based upon the rates provided in the Scope of Services, the total 
amount not to exceed: Sixty One Thousand Four Hundred Dollars ($61,400). 

2. 	Progress payments for services rendered shall be made monthly upon 

Engineering Services Contract 	 Page 1 



City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

submission of a detailed invoice, in form reasonably satisfactory to the City 
Representative (as defined in Article 16 below) for work performed during the 
previous month. The CITY will make progress payments not later than (30) thirty, 
days after receipt of acceptable invoices with appropriate documentation. 

ARTICLE 4 SUBCONTRACTING 

Except as listed on Exhibit A attached hereto, no part of the services to be performed 
by CONSULTANT hereunder shall be subcontracted without the prior written consent of 
the CITY. The subcontracting of the work shall in no way relieve the CONSULTANT of 
CONSULTANT'S primary responsibility for the quality and performance of the work. 
CONSULTANT shall assure that any subcontractor, as provided for herein, is in full 
compliance with all laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, provisions of this CONTRACT, 
and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, compliance with all federal laws 
applicable to contracts of this type. 

ARTICLE 5 - RESPONSIBILITY OF CONSULTANT 

The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for the professional quality, technical 
accuracy, and the coordination of designs, drawings, specifications, and other services 
furnished under this CONTRACT. The CONSULTANT shall, without additional 
compensation, correct or revise any errors or deficiencies in his designs, drawings, 
specifications and other services. 

All plans, specifications and other documents shall be endorsed by the CONSULTANT 
and shall reflect the name and seal of the Professional Engineer endorsing the work. 

The CONSULTANT shall defend suits or claims for infringement of any copyright or 
patent rights arising out of use or adoption of any design, drawings or specifications 
furnished by him, and shall indemnify the CITY or other agency of government from 
loss or damage on account thereof. 

Neither the CITY'S review, approval, acceptance of, nor payment for, any of the 
services required under this CONTRACT shall be construed to operate as a wavier of 
any rights under this CONTRACT or any cause of action arising out of the performance 
of this CONTRACT, and the CONSULTANT shall be and remain liable to the CITY in 
accordance with applicable CITY codes and Ordinances and State and Federal laws for 
all damages to the CITY caused by the CONSULTANT'S negligent performance of any 
of the services furnished under this CONTRACT. 

ARTICLE 6 SCHEDULE 

The services of the CONSULTANT shall commence upon receipt of a Notice to 
Proceed from the CITY, which Notice shall be in writing, and the CONSULTANT shall 
within 30 days proceed as set forth in Exhibit A. 

Engineering Services Contract 	 Page 2 



City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

The times specified herein may be extended by written order of the City Representative 
In the event of unavoidable delay. The CONSULTANT may submit to City 
Representative timely requests for extension of time before plans are due, citing 
reasons why the delay involved is unavoidable. 

It is understood that the "Project" is to be partially funded from donations and as such 
the schedule and decisions are subject to periodic lapses. 

ARTICLE 7 - INFORMATION BY THE CITY 

The CITY will provide upon request available information of record to the 
CONSULTANT. 

The CITY will provide representatives to attend meetings with interested property 
owners and public utilities, upon request of the CONSULTANT. 

ARTICLE 8 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

The CONSULTANT and its Subconsultants shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this CONTRACT insurance of the types and minimum amounts as follows: 

1. General Liability: Commercial General Liability (Occurrence) 

Each occurrence 	 $1,000,000 
Personal & Adv injury 	 $1,000,000 
General Aggregate (Project) 	 $2,000,000 

2. Automobile Liability: (Any Auto) 
Combined Single Limit 	 $1,000,000 each accident 

3. Excess/Umbrella Liability 	 $2,000,000 

4. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability in full compliance with statutory 
requirements of Federal and State of Missouri law in the amount of $500,000 for 
E.L. each accident, E.L. Disease — ea employee, and E.L. Disease — policy limit. 

5. Professional Liability 	 $1,000,000 each claim 
$2,000,000 aggregate 

The Comprehens,ive General Liability policy shall be endorsed to cover the liability 
assumed by the CONSULTANT hereunder. To the extent permitted by law, the Said 
insurance shall be written by a company or companies licensed to do business in the 
State of Missouri. CONSULTANT shall name the CITY, its officers, officials, 
employees, and agents as additional insureds for general liability, automobile liability, 
and umbrella liability insurance policies required by the CONTRACT. Coverage under 
such policies shall be primary and non-contributory coverage with the Additional 

Engineering Services Contract 	 Page 3 



City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

Insureds coverage being excess. Certificates evidencing such insurance shall be 
furnished the CITY prior to CONSULTANT commencing the work. The insurance 
evidenced by the certificate shall indicate that it will not be canceled or altered, except 
that it may be canceled or altered upon twenty days prior written notice thereof to the 
CITY. The certificate(s) must state the CITY as an additional insured on those policies 
applicable. The cost of such insurance shall be included in the CONSULTANT'S basic 
service fee. 

ARTICLE 9 - INDEMNIFICATION 

The CONSULTANT and his SUBCONSULTANTS shall indemnify and save harmless 
the CITY against injury, loss or damage and costs and expenses (including reasonable 
attorney fees) suffered or incurred by the CITY for personal injuries including death, or 
property damages sustained, caused by negligent or willful acts, errors or omissions of 
the CONSULTANT, any subcontractort of CONSULTANT their respective agents, 
employees or contractors arising out of the WORK of this CONTRACT. 

ARTICLE 10 - TERMINATION 

The CITY may terminate this CONTRACT at any time, with or without cause, effective 
upon delivery of Notice thereof to the CONSULTANT. 

Should the CONTRACT be so terminated, all drawings and documents in connection 
with the project shall become the property of the CITY who shall, in that event, make 
reasonable allowance for expenses incurred and services satisfactorily performed by 
the CONSULTANT to the date of termination. The CITY shall indemnify 
CONSULTANT for any use or re-use of plans by persons with CITY's express approval. 

ARTICLE 11 -OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

All original documents, studies, or graphic material, drawings, photographs, or plans 
prepared by the CONSULTANT, pertaining to the design of the project, shall be 
deemed the property of the CITY and the CITY shall be entitled to physical possession 
of said documents whether complete or in progress. 

ARTICLE 12 DECISIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 

The City Representative will determine the acceptability of work performed under this 
CONTRACT, and will decide all questions which may arise relative to the proper 
performance of this CONTRACT; and his decision shall be final and conclusive. 

ARTICLE 13 - EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE 

Engineering Services Contract 	 Page 4 



City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

During the performance of this CONTRACT, the CONSULTANT agrees as follows: 

The CONSULTANT, with regard to the work performed by it after award and prior to 
completion of the CONTRACT, will not discriminate on the ground of race, color, 
religion, sex, national origin or disability in the selection and retention of subcontractors. 
The CONSULTANT will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 
amended. In all solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiations made by the 
CONSULTANT for work to be performed under a subcontract, including procurement of 
materials or equipment, each potential subcontractor or supplier shall be notified of the 
CONSULTANT'S obligations under this CONTRACT and the regulations relative to 
nondiscrimination on the ground of color, race, religion, sex, national origin or disability. 

The CONSULTANT will take action to ensure that applicants are employed and that 
employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, 
sex, national origin or disability. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and 
selection for training, including apprenticeship. The CONSULTANT agrees to post 
notices in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment. 

The CONSULTANT will, in all solicitation, or advertisements for employees placed by or 
on behalf of the CONSULTANT, state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin 
or disability. 

The CONSULTANT will comply with all provisions of State and Federal laws and 
regulations governing the regulations of Equal Employment Opportunity and Non- 
Discrimination. 

ARTICLE 14 - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

The CITY and the CONSULTANT agree that this CONTRACT and all contracts entered 
into under the provisions of this CONTRACT shall be binding upon the parties hereto 
and their successors and assigns. . 

ARTICLE 15 - CHANGES 

The CITY may make changes within the general scope of services of the CONTRACT. 
However, no changes will be made in the Scope of Service, the Time of Performance, 
the fees to be paid or other provisions which may affect the cost of the project without 
prior written order of the CITY and the execution of a suitable Amendment to this 
CONTRACT. Neither the CITY staff nor the CONSULTANT may authorize any 
substantive change in this CONTRACT by oral or other directions intended to substitute 
for a written contract Amendment. 

Engineering Services Contract 	 . Page 



City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

This CONTRACT may be amended or supplemented only by an instrument in writing 
executed by the parties hereto. 

ARTICLE 16 CITY REPRESENTATIVE 

For purposes of this CONTRACT, the City Representative will be the Director of Public 
Services. The City Administrator, in his sole discretion, may designate another City 
Representative from time to time. In such event, CONSULTANT shall be notified by the 
CITY, in writing. 

ARTICLE 17 - NOTICE 

Any notice required or permitted to be delivered under this CONTRACT shall be in 
writing and shall be deemed to have been delivered on the earliest to occur of (a) actual 
receipt; or (b) three business days after having been deposited with the U.S. Postal 
Service, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested; or (c) one business 
day after having been deposited with a reputable overnight exptess mail service that 
provides tracking and proof of receipt of items mailed. All notices shall be addressed to 
the parties at the addresses set forth below: 

If to CONSULTANT: 	Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. 
300 N. Fourth St., Suite 206 
St. Louis, MO 63102 

Attn.: Fred A. Powers, AIA, President 

If to CITY: 
	

City of Chesterfield 
690 Chesterfield Pkwy W 
Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760 

Attn.: Mike Geisel, P.E. Director of Public Services 

ARTICLE 18- CHOICE OF LAW 

This CONTRACT, and all work and other activities governed hereby shall be governed 
by the laws of the State of Missouri. 

Engineering Services Contract 	 Page 6 



CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

Michael G. He ring 

City Administrator 
Title 	• 

0 	S BO ERS • 

S I nature — Fred A. Powers 

ASSOCIATES, INC. 

President 
Title 

City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

ARTICLE 19 CONFLICTS 

In the event of any conflict or discrepancy between the terms of this CONTRACT and 
those set forth in Exhibit A hereto, it is expressly understood and agreed that the terms 
and provisions of this CONTRACT shall govern. 

ARTICLE 20 - SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this CONTRACT is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under 
present or future laws, such provision shall be fully severable. In such event, this 
CONTRACT shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal, Invalid, or 
unenforceable provision had never comprised a part of this CONTRACT and the 
remaining provisions of this CONTRACT shall remain in full force and effect, and shall 
not be affected by the illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision. 

Executed by the CONSULTANT this _23rd 	day of _October 
2013 

Executed by the CITY this  I r  day of  11 o oththe,r 	, 20 1'3  . 

Vickie. Haas, City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

Engineering Services Contract 	 Page 7 



City of Chesterfield, Missouri 

EXHIBIT A 

1. Powers Bowers Associates proposal letter, original dated 5-8-2013, 
revised 10-23-2013 to add Civil Design Inc.'s MSD conceptual design review. 

2. Horner & Shifrin proposal letter, structural, plumbing and electrical engineering. 
3. Randy Burkett Lighting Design proposal letter. 
4. Civil Design, Inc. proposal letter , original dated 3-27-2013, revised 10-23-2013 

to add MSD conceptual design review. 

Engineering Services Contract 	 Page 8 



Architecture, manning tit interior uesign 

Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. 

May 8, 2013 (Revised 10-23-13) 

Mr. Michael 0. Geisel, P.E. 
Director of Public Services 
City Hall 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Chesterfield, Missouri 063017 

Re: 	Professional services proposal to impleMent the conceptual design of a 
proposed Veterans Honor.Park 

Dear Michael, 

The following is a proposal to .provide the City and the Veterans Citizens 
Committee with: professional design services to finalize the design, prepare 
contract docutnents, assist with bidding, and provide construction administration 
services to contplete the vision for the proposed Veterans Honor Park. 

Our proposal includes the services of a highly talented professional team whose 
experience and.talent will bring added value to your project. The team's 
qualifications are enclosed. Our team includes: • 

Powers Bowers0 Associates, Inc: (PBA) 
Architects and prime.contractor 	• 

Horner & Shifrin, Inc. 
StrUCtUral, electrical engineering 'and pluMbing pipingfor fountain 
Currently sub-Contractor to PBA for same services fir the design of the Public 
Media ComMOnS focated in Grand Center.. • 

Civil Design, Inc. 
Civil engineering. 
PkBE. Tricia Bohler, P.E. served as project manager for recent development of 
Central Park while employed at HDR. 

Randy Burkett Lighting Design, Inc. 
Lighting designer 	 0 
Nationally recognized lighting designer who has participated on numerous 
projects with PBA, including the Mlle Media Commons project. 

Cooper COnstructlon Estimating, LLC 
ConStruction Cost .  Eitimator 

300 North Fourth Street, Suite 206, St. Louis, Missouri 63102 
	

314-621-4160 
pba@powersbowersox.com 

	
314 .621-4161 fax 



21Page 

Steve Cooper is a professional cost estimator who has provided cost estimating 
services to PBA for over 15 years. 

Office of Terence G Harkness, FASLA, Landscape Architecture 
Landscape design consultant 
Terry has collaborated with PBA on projects for over 30 years. He is Professor 
Emeritus of Landscape Architecture at the University of Illinois-Urbana. 

Toky-Branding + Design 
Toky is a St. Louis graphic design firm who possesses a national and local 
reputation for creative graphic, and multi-media communications services to 
cultural institutions. We believe their talentS can help the owner/professional 
team articulate the communications possibilities, and design and communicate 
graphically on the site the Veterans' content to be expressed, and connect 
through electronic media other off site resources. They also possess the 
capabilities to help the Committee develop a public information and fund raising 
program communicated through web site, and other social media technology. 

Proposal: 

The proposed services assume completion of the conceptual design phase, with 
the next steps described below as those needed to implement the conceptual 
design. They are proposed to be accomplished in two phases. 

Phase One is intended to refine the design concept so that it can be described in 
sufficient detail the elements of the design. A detailed cost estimate will be 
prepared, and graphic materials will be prepared suitable to support fund raising 
and public information programs. 

When funded and authorized by the City phase two will include preparation of 
design development drawings, working drawings, assistance with the bidding 
process and construction administration. In general these services will be those 
described in Basic Services found in a AIA Standard Form of Agreement 
Between an Owner and ArOhitect-B101-2007. 

Phase One Services and Fees: Schematic Design 

Services 

1. Refine the site design, with preliminary grades, and hardscape elements, 
paths, water feature, flag placement, landscape, lighting, and signage. 

2. Prepare drawings in plan and elevations to illustrate the design and project 
scope. 

3. Identify site and hardscape materials. 
4. Develop a landscape site in sufficient detail to indicate type and size of 

plant material, quantity, and location. The design process will include 
examining cost reduction possibilities. 



3 Page 

5. Develop a site signage program, and interactive information program 
possibilities. 

6. Prepare an updated project cost estimate. 
7. Attend City/Committee meetings to present review design progress and 

final recommendation. 
8. Document the design and project recommendations, including cost 

estimates, and implementation schedule in a summary report. The 
deliverables will include a site plan, elevation, sections illustrating 
monument/water feature design, and sketch-up drawings similar to those 
developed in the conceptual design phase. 

9. Civil Design, Inc. (CDI) will submit a schematic level plan set and 
calculations to MSD requesting their conceptual approval. Services added 
per CDI proposed enclosed letter agreement dated October 23, 2013. 

Fees: 

Phase One-Proposed Schematic Design fees: 

We propose to work on a lump sum basis at the following amounts 

Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. 	 $30,000 
Horner & Shifrin, Inc. 	 1,750 
*Civil Design, Inc. 	 3,080 
Randy Burkett Lighting Design 	 3,890 
Terence G Harkness, FASLA, Landscape Architecture 	3,000 allowance 
Toky-Branding + Design 	 2,500 allowance 
Cooper Construction Estimating, LLC 	 1,500 

$45,720 

* Includes add $730 10-23-13 for CDI,  SD MSD submittal. 

The above fees assume 3-4 client meetings. 
The allowances include 2 client meetings. 

Reimbursable expenses are estimated to be One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00). 

Add 10-23-13 CDI reimbursable expenses for SD MSD submittal: $25 printing, 
$450 MSD submittal fee, $200 MSD review fee, (Total: $675.00) 

Reimbursable expenses shall include the following: 

1, Printing of review and final documents at the following rates: 
A. Commercial copying, scanning, presentation boards and printing at 

cost. 
B. In-house copies 

• Black and white @ $.10/each 
• Color @ $.50/each 

2. Courier/postage 



4IPage 

3. Mileage at rate permissible by IRS 
4. Permit related applications and fees. 

Other services: 
1. Conduct site survey-see CDI proposal $ 1,440 
2. Geoteohnical Services-Owner provided $ 3,500 allowance 
3. Presentation site model- $ 3,500 allowance 
4. Renderings-TBD allowance 2-3 images $ 1,500-5,000 

Hourly Rates: 

Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. 

• Principals —Powers & Bowersox 
	

$95/hr 
• Sr, Architect-Gunn 
	

85/hr 
• Architect—Ferguson, Daniel, Scott 

	
75/hr 

Terence G Harkness, FASLA 	 100/hr 
Toky-Branding 4.  Design 	 175/hr 
Cooper Construction Estimating, LLC 	100/hr 
See hourly rates H&S, CDI and RBLD proposals 

Invoices will be submitted monthly based on completion progress. 

Phase Two Services and Fees 
Services: 

The services will include preparation of design development drawings, working 
drawings, assistance with the bidding process and construction administration. In 
general these services will be those described in Basic Services found in a AIA 
Standard Form of Agreement Between an Owner and Architect-B 101-2007. 

Phase Two-Preliminary Estimate of Design Fees: 

The following is a preliminary estimate of fees to complete design development, 
working drawings, bidding and construction administration phases. The fees are 
proposed as an estimate based on the project understanding at this time. We 
recommend that they be mutually reviewed and modified, if necessary, at the 
completion of Phase One. The final scope of work may impact all team 
participants' services and fees. 

Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. 
Homer & Shifrin, Inc. 
Civil Design, Inc. 
Randy Burkett Lighting Design 
Terence G Harkness, FASLA, Landscape Architecture 

$74,500 
13,750 
12,520 
9,000 
3,000 allowance 



truly y rs 

red A. Powers, A.IA 

5 'Page 

Toky-Branding + Design 
	

5,000 allowance 
Cooper Construction Estimating, LLC 

	
2,000 

$119,500 

Reimbursable expenses are estimated to be Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000). 

Reimbursable expenses shall include the following: 

1. Printing of review and final documents at the following rates: 
A. Commercial copying, scanning, presentation boards and printing at 

cost. 
B. In-house copies 

• Black and white t $.10/each 
• Color @ $.50/each 

2. Courier/postage 
3. Mileage at rate permissible by irs 

Other services: 

1. 	Geotechnical testing services-Owner provided 	$ 2,500 allowance 

We are very appreciative of the opportunity to present our proposal, and continue 
assisting the City and the Committee achieve its goals for this important project. 

If the above terms for the proposed Schematic Design Services and Fees 
described above are agreeable in the present or amended form please sign both 
copies, and return one to our office. 

Accepted by: 	  

Attachmerits: Proposals 
Homer and Shifrin, Inc. 
Randy Burkett Lighting Design, Inc. 
Civil Design, Inc. 



IST 	 SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 63110-1490 

5200 OAKLAND AVENUE 

	NC 	 3%531-4321 • FAX 314-53143066 

www.HomerShlfrin,com 

ENCIN:EFK.S 

April 2, 2013 

Mr. Fred Powers 
Principal 
Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. 
300 Mirth Fourth Street, Suite 206 
St. Louis, MO 63102 

Re: 	Veterans Memorial, Central Park 
Chesterfield, MO 
Proposal to Provide Professional Engineering Services 

Dear Fred, 

Homer & Shifrin, Inc. (Engineer) is pleased to subniit our propoSal to Powers Bowersox Associates, Inc. (Architect) to 
provide plUmbing, electrical and structural professional engineering services (PES) for the proposed new construction of a 
Veterans Memorial Fountain located in Central Park in Chesterfield, Missouri. We understand there will be a lighting 
engineer and a fountain engineer who will layout and speCify the lighting and fountain components. Engineer's scope of 
work includes the following components; 

• StruCtural design Oft fountain base and walls. 
• Electrical power for fountain equipment. 
• Electrical power and control for site lighting. 
• Plumbing piping for the fountain coinponents. We will coordinate with civil engineer on sanitary and water 

connections to municipal mains. 

Engineer's scope of work does not include the following systems or components: 
• Storm water or fountain runoff drainage. 
• EleCtrical design of any elementi beyond the circumference of the memorial. 
• Civil design work including sidewalk approaches or grading. 
• Structural design of retaining walls beyond the fountain walls. 

SUMMARY OF BASIC SERVICES 

Our professional engineering services shall include the following phases: 

Schematic Desian•Phase - This phase includes: 

1. Attend a kick-off meeting with Architect and Owner to confirm the (FES) design criteria. 
2. Prepare a preliminary design report describing the proposed (PBS) systems. 
3. Assist Cost Estimator for the estimate of probable construction cost for (PBS) systems. 



191  
Fred Powers 
Veterans Memorial — Central Park, Chesterfield, MO 
April 2, 2013 
Page 2 

4. Perform a preliminary code analysis relative to (PES) systems. 
5. Quality review by department managers. 	1; 
6: Issue SD Submittal to Architect. 
7. Project Management. 

Design Development Phase - Based on Owner:and Architect approval of the SD Documents, and any adjustments in 
scope or fee occurring as a result, this phase includes: 

1. Attend Two (2) meetings with Owner and Architect to reView . work progress. This meeting will be 
attended by one or more representatives of Engineer, depending on the agenda. 

2. Attend coordination meetings at your office on an as-needed bitsis:. Engineer's attendees will 
be determined by the content of the ineetingagenda. 

3. Perform design and calculations fori(PES)syStetns. 
4. Perform drafting of (PES)•draWings.; 
5. Prepare draft technical specifiCationa for approPriate SectiOns Oda Divisions 22 and 26. 
6. Perform a code analysis relative to (PES) sySterns. • 
7. Perform internal quality reviews (by departMent mantigers).• 
8. Issue DD Phase submittal to Architect. 	 • 
9. Assist in updating estimate of probable construction cost for (PES) systems. 

Construction Documents Phase - Based on Owner and Architeat approval of the DD Documents, and any 
adjustments in scope or fee occurring as a result, this phase includes: 

1. Attend Two (2) meetings with Owner and Architect .6 review work progress. This meeting will be attended by 
one or more representativei of Engineer depending On the agenda. 

2. Attend coordination meetings atyour office on an as-needed basis. • Engineer's attendees will be determined by 
the content of the meeting agenda. 

3. Prepare final (PES) engineering documents and specifications for competitive bidding. 
4. Perform final coordination with fountain and lighting designers. 
5. Perform internal quality control reviews (by department:Managers). 
6. Issue a 95% completed set of drawings and specifications for OWner and Architect to review. 
7. Attend one final review meeting with Owner and Architect. 
8. Issue ConatrUction Docuriterits to Architect. 

Bidding and Negotiation Phase - This phase includes: 

1. Attendance at a Pre-Bid Conference by the engineer project manager. 
2. Technical assistance during bidding and issuing clarifications to the bid documents by addenda through the 

Architect. 

Construction Phase - This phase includes: 

1. Review Contractor submittals (shop drawings). 
2. Perform Two (2) field observations at the project site during construction. An observation report will be prepared 

for each visit. 



Fred Powers 
Veterans Memorial Central Park, Chesterfield, MO 
April 2, 2013 
Page 3 

3. Provide technical assistance to the Contractor in dealing with unforeseen conditions, and respond to Contractor's 
Requests for Information aridior interpretations of design intent. 

4. Perform a final field observation for (PBS) construction work at project completion, and prepare a punch list of 
items found not to be in conformanCe with the Contract Documents, 

Post Constr_ction Phase - This phase includes: 

1. Review Contractor-supplied record drawings and operation and maintenance manuals. 

DELIVERABLES 

The following documents, in the following quantities,. will be provided by Engineer at the end of each phase: 

SD Phase One reproducible system narrative and icheMatic drawings. 
DD Phaie — One set of reproducible drawings: and draft epecificatiOns 
Construction Documents Phaie -- One set or reproducible drawings and original specifications at 95% complete 

OnesetOr reproducible.drawhigs and original specifiCations for. bidding 

ASSUMPTIONS 

1. The Architect will provide electronic format background drawings for our use. 
2. AutoCAD 2012 will be utilized for project draWings. 
3. Front-end specifications will be prepared by the Architect. 
4. Master Spec will be used for project specifications. Homer & Shifrin, Inc. will prepare Divisions 22 and 26 for 

insertion into the project manuals. Structural specifications will be on the drawings. 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

The following services are not included in Engineer's scope of work for this project, unless specifically otherwise 
indicated herein: 

1. Owner-initiated changes to previously-approved documents. 
2. Unanticipated construction administration services resulting from lengthened construction period or poor Contractor 

performance. 
3. Preparation of detailed descriptions of alternate bids. 
4. Regular site visits during construction, beyond those observation visits previously identified. 
5. Preparation of Change Orders resulting from Owner- or Architect-initiated changes, 
6. Preparation of detailed phasing plans. 

The attached Hourly Rate Schedule is submitted for use in determining the additional compensation due Engineer for 
Owner- or Architect-authorized work performed which is beyond the scope of this Proposal. 



1 .  Fred Powers 
Veterans Memorial --Central Park, Chesterfield, MO 

I 	April 2, 2013 
Page 4 

SERVICES SPECIFICALLY NOT INCLUDED 

The following services are specifically not included in Engineer's scope of work for this project: 

1. Construction cost estimating. 
2. Responsibility for uncovering and correcting existing asbestos or other hazardous materials. 
3. Preparation of construction contracts or review of Contractor's Pay Requests during construction. 
4. Preparation of construction schedules. 

SCHEDULE 

We are prepared to start our work on this project immediately following our receipt of a counter-signed copy of this 
Proposal. We fully expect to be able to provide our work to you within your time schedule. 

ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Architect agrees that it is their responsibility to: 

1. Review documents submitted by Engineer to Architect for review and to make decisions which affect Engineer's 
design work in a timely manner to avoid schedule delays. 

2. Provide full information regarding requirements for the project. 
3. Designate a representative authorized to act in the Architect's behalf with respect to the project. 

FEES 

Homer Shifrin, Inc. proposes to perform the above scope of work for a lump sum broken down as follows; 

Schematic Design Fee = 	$1,750.00 
Design Development Fee = 	$3,450.00 
Construction Document Fee = $5,950.00 
Bid Negotiation Fee = 	$ 950.00 
Construction Administration = $3,450.00 

Total Fee = $15,500.00 



.1 Fred Powers 
Veterans Memorial — Central Park, Chesterfield, MO 

II 	April 2, 2013 
Page 5 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Engineer shall be compensated for reimbursable expenses incurred in perfortnance of the services described herein, over 
and above the lump sum fee amount stated above. Reinibursablo expenses Shall be invoiced at Engineer's actual cost. 
Reimbursable expenses include the following: 

1. Reproduction of plans, specifications and other documents in quantities greater than those previously stated to be 
included in this Proposal as Deliverables. 

2. Postage and expedited delivery services. 
3. Travel to and from project site. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Hourly Rate Schedule 
2. Terms and Conditions 

If this proposal is acceptable, please sign in the appropriate space and return one signed original to our office. We greatly 
appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal, and look forward to working with Powers Bowersox toward the 
successful completion of the project. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

idtge" 

Brian D. Heideman, P.E. 
Associate Vice President 

ACCEPTED FOR POWERS BOWERSOX: 

By: 

Title: 	  

Date: 



9  Fred Powers 
im 	Veterans Memorial — Central Park, Chesterfield, MO 
IN • 	April 2, 2013 

Page 6 

Horner & Shifrin, Inc. 
Hourly Billing Rates by Employee Categories 

Rates Effective February 1. 2013 

Building Services Prof 1 $180.00 

Building Services Prof 4 $140.00 

Building Services Prof 5 $135.00 

Building Services Prof 10 $83.00 

Building Services Tech 2 $80.00 

Building Services Tech 3 $77.00 

Structural SP1 $180.00 

Structural SP3 $138.00 

Structural SP11 $80.00 

Structural SP12 $72.00 

Clerical $66.00 

Homer & Shifrin, Inc. 
Engineers/Planners 

Missouri Office 
5200 Oakland Avenue 
St. Louis, Missouri • 63110 
314-531-4321 

Illinois Office 
640 Pierce Blvd., Suite 200 
O'Fallon, Illinois 62269 
618-622-3040 



li Fred Powers 
im 	Veterans Memorial — Central Park, Chesterfield, MO 
1111 	April 2, 2013 

Page 7 

HORNER & SHIFRIN. INC. TERMS AND. CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Homer & Shifrin, Inc. ("Engineer") will perform the services set forth in the Agreement, of which these terms and 
conditions are hereby made a part. 

2. PAYMENTS TO ENGINEER 

A. Compensation will be as stated in the attached Agreement. StateMents (invoices) are payable upon receipt. A late 
payment charge will be added to all antounts.not paid within 30 days of statement (fat• calculated at 1.5 percent 
per month from statement date. Any costs incurred by Engineer in collecting and delinquent amount, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, shall be reimbursed by . Client. If a portion of Engineer's statement is disputed, the 
undispUted portion shall be paid by Client by the due date. Client shall advise Engineer in writing of the basis for 
any disputed portion of any statement, 

B. Taxes as may be imposed by Federal, state and loCal authorities (other than Federal and state income tax, and City 
of St. Louis Earnings Tax) shall be in addition to the payments due Engineer that are stated in the Agreement. 

3. INSURANCE 

A. During the course of performance of its services, Engineer Will maintain Worker's Compensation insurance with 
limits as required by statute, Professional Liability insurance with annual aggregate limit of $1,000,000., and 
Commercial General and Autoinobile Liability insurance with combined single limits of $1,000,000. 

B. If the Project involves on-site construction-phase services by the Engineer, construction contractors shall be 
required to provide (or Client may provide) Owner's ProtectiVe Liability Insurance naming the Client as a Named 
Insured and the engineer as an additional insured or to endorie Client and Engineer as additional insured's on 
construction contractor's liability insurance poliCies covering Claims for personal injuries and property damage. 
Construction contractors shall be required to provide certificates evidencing such insurance. 

4. INDEMNIFICATION 

A. Client agrees to require all construction contractors to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Client and Engineer 
from any and all loss where loss is caused or incurred (Or alleged to be caused or incurred) in whole or in part as a 
result of the negligence or other actionable fault of the contractors, their agents, or subcontractors. 

B. If this project involves construction, and Engineer does not provide engineering services during construction 
(including, but not limited to, on-site monitoring, site visits, shop drawing review and design clarifications), Client 
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Engineer from any liability arising from construction of this Project or 
Contractor legal actions against Client. 

5. PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY 

A 	Engineer will exercise reasonable skill, care and diligence in the performance of its services and will carry out its 
responsibilities in accordance with customarily accepted good professional engineering practices. No warranty, 
expressed or implied, is included in this Agreement or in any draWing, specification or opinion produced pursuant 
to this Agreement. 

B. In no event will Engineer be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages; including, without limitation, 
damages or losses in the nature of increased Project costs, loss of revenue or profit, lost production, or governmental 
fines or penalties. 

C. The Engineer's aggregate liability for all damages connected with its services for the Project, not excluded by the 
preceding subparagraph, will not exceed the compensation paid for services. 

D. The obligations and remedies stated in this Paragraph 5. Professional Responsibility, are the sole and exclusive 
obligations of Engineer and remedies of Client, whether liability of the Engineer is based on contract, warranty, 
strict liability, tort (including negligence), indemnity or otherwise. 



IN 111 Fred Powers 
NE 	Veterans Memorial — Central Park, Chesterfield, MO 
1111 	April 2, 2013 

Page 8 

6. ACCESS 
Client will provide access (right of entry) for. Engineer's staff, its agents, sub-consultants, and others, as appropriate 
for this Project; and.Client will be.responsible for thetiine; Place, and manner of entry up6n all property where 
Engineer is to provide services under this Agreement. Client agrees to hold Engineer harmless from any and all 
liability or olaims arising from such entry onto property by Engineer. Engineer will take reasonable precautions to. 
minimize property damage; however, it is Understood that some minor damage may occur; fOr which Engineer shall 
not be held responsible. 

7. ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 

Nothing in this Agreement shall impose any responsibility or liability on Engineer for expenses, claims, or damages 
arising from, or in any manner related to, the presence of constituents of environmental concern (such as, but not 
linited to, lead, asbestos, PCB's, RCRA-regulated substances, petroleum products, radioactive materials, or toxic 
substances). 

8. ESTIMATES AND PROJECTIONS 	• 
Engineer's estimates and projections of construction cods ,  and/or schedules, operation and maintenance costs, 
equipment characteristics and performance, and operating-results .  are based on Engineer's experience, qualifications 
and judgment. Since Engineer has no control over weather, cost:and availability of labor, material and equipment, 
labor productivity, construction contractor's procedures and methods, and other factors, Engineer cannot and does 
not guarantee the accuracy of any of Engineer's estimates and projeetions related to this Project. 

9. ON-SITE SERVICES 
On-site visits by Engineer during construction or; equipment installation for Project, or the furnishing of on-site 
Project representatives, shall not make Engineer' responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures; for construction safety precautions or programs; or for any failure by construction 
contractor(s) to perform their work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

10. CHANGES 
Client shall have the right to make changes within the general scope of Engineer's services, with an appropriate 
change in compensation, upon execution of a mutually acceptable contract amendment signed by an authorized 
represeritative of the Client and an Officer of the Engineer. 

11. TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 

A. Services may be terminated by the Client or Engineer by seven (7) days' written notice in the event of substantial 
failure to perform in accordance with the terms hereof by the other party through no fault of the terminating party. If 
so terminated, Client shall pay Engineer all amounts due Engineer for all services properly rendered and expenses 
incurred to the date of receipt of notice of termination, plus reasonable costs incurred by Engineer in terminating the 
services. In addition, Client may terminate the services for Client's convenience upon payment of twenty percent of 
the yet unearned and unpaid lump sum or not-to-exceed fee. 

B. The provisions of this Contract have been agreed upon with the expectation of any orderly progression of the 
project to completion. In the event of project suspension by the Client for a period in excess of three (3) months, 
Engineer may (at Engineer's sole discretion) perform activities necessary to complete critical calculations, organize 
project files, or otherwise prepare for an orderly cessation of work; and Engineer shall be entitled to invoice Client 
for reasonable labor and reimbursable expenses incurred in performing such activities. 

12. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise during the design or construction, or following completion of the 
Project, Client and Engineer agree that all disputes between them arising out of, or relating to, this Contract shall be 
submitted to non-binding mediation (unless the parties mutually agree otherwise), thereby providing for mediation 
as the primary method for dispute resolution between Client and Engineer, 



ill Fred Powers 
NE 	Veterans Memorial — Central Park, Chesterfield, MO 
III 	April 2, 2013 
. 	. Page 9 

13. PRINTED OR ELECTRONIC MEDIA 
A. Clientshall not make, or permit to be made, any modificationS to any documents, including drawings and 

specifications, furnished by Engineer pursuant to this Contract, without the prior written authorization of Engineer, 
Client shall indemnify and hold !tamales§ EngineerfrOm .all claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including 
attorney fees) arising from any modification of such documents. 

B. Electronic filei transmitted by Engineer are submitted for art acceptance period of fourteen (14) calendar days. Any 
defects which Client discovers during this :  period . Will be reported to Engineer, and subsequently corrected by 
Engineer. Any corrections of defeats reported after the acceptance period will be at Client's cost. 

C. Only data or work products delivered by Engineer as instruments of service with respect to this Contract in the form 
of hard copies may be relied upon by Client : .  Any alectronic . files .  furnished in respect to Engineer's services are 
supplied for the convenience of the Client or Others: Any conclusions or information derived from such electronic 
files shall be at Client's sole risk, :  because such files can be modified by others or inadvertently corrupted. 

14. OWNERSHIP AND USE OF DOCUMENTS . . 	. 
All documents, including drawings and specifications, furnished by Engineer pursuant to this Contract are 
instruments .  of service; and shall remain the property of Engineer. Such documents are not intended, or represented, 
to be suitable for reuse by Client or others, on extensions of this' Project or any other work. Any reuse without the 
Written permission of, or adaptatkin by, Engineer shall beat Client's sole risk and without liability to Engineer; and 
Engineer shall be entitled to ftirther compensation, at rates to be mutually agreed between Client and Engineer. The 
Client shall indemnify and hold harmiesi Engineer froth all 'claims, 	and expenses (including attorney fees) 
arising out of any unauthorized reuse. 

15. RIGHTS AND BENEFITS 
Engineer's services under this ContraCt will be perforrited solely for the benefit of the Client, and not for the benefit 
of any other person or entity. 

16. ENTIRE CONTRACT 

A. These Terms and Conditions and the related Agreement constitute the entire Contract between the Engineer and 
Client relative to the Engineer's services for this Project All previous or contemporaneous agreements, 
representations, promises, or conditions pertaining to the: Engineer's services for this project are hereby superseded. 

B. Since terms contained in purchase orders do not.generally apply to professional services, in the event the Client 
issues to Engineer a purchase :  order, no preprinted terms thereon shall become part of this Contract. Said purchase 
order document, whether or not signed by Engineer, shall be considered solely as a document for Client's internal 
management purposes. 

C. This Contract may be amended, in writing, by mutual agreement between the Engineer and Client. 

END OF DOCUMENT 



.R•NDY. 
BUR.KETT 
LIGHTING: 
D'ES 

April 3, 2013 

Powers 
Powers 	Associates,: inc: 
300:North -ilthStreet, 
SUite•206 
Saint Louis, MiSsenri 43102 

RE: Chesterfield Veterans: filOrtor Park 
Professional Lighting DeSigti 86tVibes (Revision AY 

Dear Fred', 

Roo attrIcert Litilltitig OOSign, 	is ,pleasettto 	prqpiiaal to proVide:professicitial 
lighting design services fot the OheSterileld.Vaterfts Ilmor :Pork project Budd upon my review 
of the project design renderings;,andfollow-npdiseussions. with you and tt i  I would suggest 
the following. 

1, 	Scope of  Wo*: .65e0  Attad110 ReferenceDoeumen0. 

A. 	nonoripark pedestrian areas 

B, Laridteap'e(fis :appropriate) 

C, 8igttage 

D. 	Water:feature (general review and ookriment on Ponntain Censultant oortoepro for 
lighting) 

IL 	Scope of Services 

A, 	Schematic Design Phase 

1, 
	Para:400p 	ilesign kickoff:seat:qv/4h Arciiitegt and Design 

Team. EstabliSh .  lighting .design goals, objectives and lighting criteria 
for-areas:identified under the. Scope 0-Work. Visit site tO conduct- review 
ofexistingiconditiofts and !  document :for .  further use in lighting 
development: 

2. 	Prepare  up to three (3.) lighting de gign options for the parieS lighting 
:design. MOM seliernet with saketohes, illuStrations 'and bade nighttitid 
renderings, 

T. 'ne■lesinsrtil • A.UP Cvil.fp. 161 Rt I .nnict 	 61:114 11.14196 .14hhcA www:Thirli nrwm 



April 3, 2013 
Cheatetfield Veterans Honor Not 
Prefetsional Lighting Deign SOrsices.(Revision A) 
Page 2 

It 	$cc.pe ofSpoicesi.(Continued)i 

A. 	Schematic DeSign:Phase (Ootitinued) 

3. Provideligiitiiitinatnifitettiter entsheeta for prellininary 1ightg 
..etitiipineateleetiOna. 

4. ProVid0-.prelintin '.'eOst.:'eatiwatefor each 

5: 	PartiCipatkin sfolltrYMIP rrteetitiedth ArchiteptandiOvynerlopresent and 
t.liscosaligh:fint design,goneepts i  $elcolion of desired direction for 
lightittg4eSiga ,schetricavilli talceplaealrtthis time: 

B. 	Design Develops entnage 

1 	Providefirthett developineritiof Seliertiatic Design selected option into :a 
Design DekrelOpitent.sleVellayont. 

2. DtvelOp DealgliDe*OlOptnentleVot 14014 fixtige sehedtile: 

3. WhOrinceeSagy, proptite witpotoradda eatetilatiOnstO ensure 
.achievement of desired lighting eonditiOns.and,coniplianceVit 
illtitninatitinregnirentents„ 

4. Prepare: sketoheslletagi4g. interface of lighting* .  arehitetturtililandsCape 
elernentS,'inelndingApedific dimensional requirements ()flight fi gure* to 
aid Architect in 	of Construction Document quality details 

5. 'Paiticipate,: as needed; in desigirdoordination teleconfeitidesVith 
Architeetiand -others to onantetohesiveness and ptopt ititerpretatiOn 
901TeeptS: 

C. 	Construetion . Doetnent Phase 

1. 	F011oixing selection Of desired lighting design schemes prepare final 
ligliting:desigit layout; 

. 	„I A... 	 'VI 	 T rink. 11/fieermiii.P.41.1 	(114196.1.6650 womtbldi.eorn 



BL]007.11 
LJ.U1ThC  

IC:N 

April 3, 2013 
Chester 	Now Park 
Vrofeasionit Lighting Design $0111000 (Xevlaion A) 
Page 3 

IL 	$copeufSirvices (Continued) 

C. 	Construction Mo netit Phase(Continitedy 

2, 	PrOditeeAtittiCADUSedlighting degigklayeraar use by the Architect, 
Efigineetimiliabtherbeeigk rreanfinernherg  in development of 	final. 
IfOlitingfilen. bade all Tteees -sWitifbriaftonto contnaleate,desion 
intent EteenteleViSIMIS:to lighting desigulayontsol gted:to coordination, 

3. Droduce,lightkeixfure achedulelorinclo:sion with the egnattnction 
Document Paeloge. 

4. .Previde ;up.dated 40tof liglitingibctureinfonnation/cut sheets. 

5: 	Conduct.review oftlItheArchitecturitt Laiidseaneana Engineering:: 
lighting d1' .',pia 	addiesatd.und.ek $copa  of Wok for 
:correct*, coiripletene4, ,and,:anprOptititehiterpretationotliglitiug design 
intent .Recdnittiend alteratiOns, as ilett goi%  to braid proper tifanglatitt 
Of approved: lighting SeheineS. 

Patticipateiii , 	coOrt.linationin.eetings..and.leleconfbrences, 

D. 	Biddingand .ConstrnetiOn Abuiratratio.n 

1. Review oarid approve..for- Mice otherapproptiateaction in respectuf 
lighting equipment ShordMwings and sampleajteresitlik of tests and 
inspections and Other data which each Electrical Contractor istequired.th 
submit,. Provide related conimeritte.:Arehtteotcnion4lgliting stibinittals 
relatedto lighting desigryas re4tiested, 

2. Assist :in reSolvinglightli* related gne gtions .froin thefield related.tO the 
original lighting design. This :4111 itivolve•FI and written reviev.vs..only, 
rio.actual field tits, OkOdjimiattAdditiOlial tervitt, 

3. Review prOjeetalid provide final lighting punch list. 

4. Prior to Miler takeover provide on-site recornmencintions for, and 
chsetvatien of, the aiming and adjuSting of all lighting equipment and 
control devices-by:the -Contractor; to haute compliance with de:algn intent 

••••■ .Y 	 '1 	 1 • 

	

0+ A 	r 	 4,a 1 1Q 1114.\041...444A xidtrixr Wild; onm 



April 3, 2013 
Chesterfield Veterans Honor Park 
Professional Lighting Design Services Revision A) 
Page 4 

:III, 	Lighting Design. CoMpensatien Schedule 

A. 	The Client Shall compendateRandy Burkett Lighting Design Mc, for Basic 
Services described above on a lunp sum basis by phase r aS follOWkexcluding 
reinabtittekt 

Stiteiratti000$14it gbse $4000i6.0 
De4gtilneveloputebt: Woo $2;5000 
ConStroiloo. ijoettrdeotsPigt.Se $4,000 00 

Total $9;$00400 

Bidding.and Construction Administration Phase $1,0Q000 to $2,$0Q1-00, 
cle.pending omocimplpxity of 
lighting design solution 

B. 	Hourly rates for those personnel cturently assigned to work ontheprejectateaS 
follows: 

Principal $200:001111% 
Stiller Daigner $150:00s/bt 
Designer II.  $100:00itit. 
Designer I $ 95;001hr, 
Desiin Assiotant $ 86.00/ir. 

Tbehourly rates inclwie ouStenita7 overhead posts:such Efs eMployment taxes and 
other statutory enapleyeebenefits, insurance; .siek:leave, ItOlidays, vacations, 
pensions and similar contributions and 	and profits. 

C. Randy Burkett Lighting Design, Inc. will bill, and the.Client shall pay, monthly for 
services rendered and for reimbursable expenses as defined in Article V hereof, 

• 	 • ■•• 'a 	 • 	 II II 
	 r• 	Ad 	...! - 	 zero n 4 .1414.1 .44411 	trittanyl.40.14 AAA's 



Sincerely, 

LIGHTING 
DESIGN 

April 1.101.3 
Clesterfield Veterans,Konor Park 
Professional Lighting Design Services (gevisionA).. 
Page 5 

IV. AdditionalServides•nd dorlipensatien 

If, upotreqUest, and authorization by the Client, Randy BUrkettLightint .DeSigkare. 
shall prOVide. .SeVicetircaddittOffto the Basle gfahtitigOoigri. Setiviea .dualbed above 
for. the Project, Randy .B4104 Ligbilogbes gi, ljo, shall b oatiltiotial1yigeittpaltite4 
therefeto,as agreed. 	• 

V. ReirribOrsable Fpenes 

14104Fnutiott  Lighting PAO, Inc. shall belrohnblgad. 40 cost, or incidental expenses 
incurred it pvtfOrming.SerViees; including presentation printing, telephone and 
travel outside the. 'St.. antivarea. 

Reinabursablesare estimatod'at $300.00. 

VI. /tots of Others, 

Randy Burkett Lighting Design, Inc. :wIllhot be teSponsible; for-the aeta or Onii9Sitins of 
the Client, the Client's other consultants, the Cerittadter and Subcontractor or her agents 
or empioyati  of any Other tiOariris th.Viilvedifi. the Projeet, 

VII.. Termination 

This Agreementmay be terminated by the Client at auy time upon written notice of 
termination to Randy Burkett Lighting Design Inc. Randy Burkett Lighting Design, Inc, 
shall be paid for all services rendered to the date of receipt-of the notice of termination. 

Pleasereview•this proposal :in detail and let me know•ifyou have any. sp:ecifM•tfuestions:or 
comments. 

Randy B 	FIALD, LESNA, LC 
Presider' and Design Principal 

nes 	1r . 	 1 i... 	 nA1 	eft T 	 Kell 10 71 ANOA LiAg4A ximrtio bt,1i ohm 



aMi-.  pEstem IN 
%gat I ClE 

WWW,CitfilDetgOli1C.Co111 

October 23, 20T3 . 

Fred Powers 
Powers BOVVOISOX Associates, Inc. 
300 North Fourth Street 
Suite 206 	. • 
St. Louis, MO 63102 

SUBJECT: 	Proposal for Civil Engineering Services 
Chesterfield — Honoi.Park 
ChY .cif Chesterfield, MiSSOIll'i 

CDI Project NiiMberf P11.20 

Dear Fred: 

Manic,  you for the opportunity toprovide this preposellet professicgal-Ovil gaglooe.riwand Surveying 
set vice% The following depicts ononnierStanding.ofte•seppe Of 'work foi'lltis.prOjeot. 

PROJECT,DESMIPTION 

The . projectsiteis located within the CiVof Chesteifield is COMM! PEA, andthe fark is beatod on 
Vetormes. Place Dam The ppoki%ewnedviel maintained I* the Citytfehesteftiold, The project area is 
generally locatedathe Center avmat ime.oasidereel.Liriece .Pak. 

Site Information: The . propos.e.0 	Arowls. exisloggreco spapeith sklaimaks god. :sothe:stuall pigza 
pavement The agent conceptual site Plan for then 	shows a Waterfeatore, SidaWalkikhWay,k 
conereteseatemaitslkpolesi . andfrees. 'TheexistIng south andeentralplazas will need to ba 
demolished. 

Utility 1OforiuMom Prom•prelim•inasy uitiy resecreltvp existin g  sanitary sewer ts•Iocatedapproximataly• 
20' west of the sideWalk that Raralleislatetan'§'Plaes •DPhie: The Visiir.f,gtti ItweiSystem elfains 
into alvinietlo-eatexl to thewestofthaarealittende.d for Honor Park. :Due bite:proposed :fireit,Of 
distnth.onee,...and t1ie.Vtr.4 WM water $enemted b thaimpeoii ptisloaons.: oflheprOW, it is assumed 
that MSD Water :Qualitrikil I notiff(Ve to -be conslitlemiL :HoWeivt. •stomfwatet tffittfttIt.haetoe 

considered. 
• 	• 

Grading Information: The existing site is,relatively flat. 

15"52 South Seventh ,Streot I St. Lot, Missouri 6.31 •04 I 314.,863i5$70 



2 

• 	Propcsulfor Honor Pa6k 
CDI :Preleet limber RI 12Q 

ENGINEERING RESPONSIBILITIES 

DELIVERABLES: 

Schematic Design 
An architectural site plan: has been completed by Powers .Bovvetsox Associate•, frie., and. it: is 
itsstanettliarthisqlit-will-b*madeltvailahle-to-elMorthe-pturses-ofthe-project-eiRWIlf-be----- 
responsible for providing the topographic survey with an electronic copy Nicrestation) of the 
survey. CDI will produce a schematic. level civil site plan. CDI will also begin dialog with MSD 
and..allother pertinetit :utility Companies, 	• 

Project Management • 

• Site visit: Visit the Site to become familiar with site conditions as well as field cheek 
topographic information. CDI mak also meet with utility coinpanies on site OA** eXigitilg 

utilities as waits plan proposed utility improvements, 

• Project Kiek .off Meeting: Project Itickzoff meeting 'to disouss.the, design, schedule, bfidget, 
dinitraareta. 

• Design Team Meeting: Meeting to discuss any design issues with the full design team; 
Architectural, Structural, Landscaping, 

Construction Drawings : (SD:  level documents) 

• Site Plan .,  PlandavVing(s) of existing •ndpropose.d site, utility and grading iMprovenients. 

1etropolitan.SeweVDistriet.(M0). 

stthinit . a .  schematic level plan setand calculations to MD requesting their 

concepta4UPPrOV41, 

D.esigo .Development • 

The DeSig0. Dev,61Optnerit. phase of the project will 	follow the .Sehetatie 
cousist.ofthe fiblihwing Services: 

Ptoject Managefiteitt 

• Clesign Team Meetings: -Coordination meetings .  to discuss .Project iSsues, Planning and. 
AiseusSions foin these meetingsl.  yin.  be  used to dovelopilkprdject 0040, 

•• Permit Reviews: .  CDI vkiin .bo-responSible for coordination In order to:submit/review/obtain 
permits as deScribettin .  the "Peratittint.and ReView.Agene potion tift*proposali, 

• 'Why .0o:ordination, 01 will ecordllutte s  site utilities (excludiog: .electrical, collie, 'data. 
services.) with cad resPectiVe tItThty company. 



. PrOpOsal for.arnior Park 
.CD1 Project Number 81.120 

• QA/QC: 01 Will kniploy In-house eXpertisc. to elleck design ancleonstructiodimprovements 
and modify the ,construction-doctunenti accordingly. 

Design-Calcubitions./RepOrtS 

• General site storm sewer tleslgit ealetilations • (drainage areas; flow calculations, pipe:sizing). 

• Other site design calculations (sanitarysewer, water). 

Construction Drawings (DD level documents) • 

• Demolition Platt— Plan drawings)ofall expectedsite and 'utility demolition items.. 

• Site/Utility/Grading Plan - Plan drawings) of existing and .proposed site; utility and grading 
improvements. 

Details — PlawdraWings) •ofproposed.Site .  improvements, 

• Drainage  Area Maps .Plan'draWitts) detailing drainage areas •  and storm water hydrattlies, 
as.necessary. 

COnstiviiOn$fregificatious  (OD leVel Mine* 	• 

• Outline •specifIcations• for 'aft 	.site .  design related construction (site Clearing, earthwork, 
concrete paving, stoilb *Wei .  piping, Sanitary sewer piping, water piping, dc.), 

Construction Cost Estimate (DD,leveLdoenmeilt0 

• Whvill -prepare ari opriiiott:oflii°o.bablyconsiri ►ctioncfOr 	reloted items, This 
Ocig . estiniate will centain.specific;divitsitemuanfities,andsuaikestS, 

Consttnetiog  POrigmq00 
The Construction Document •  phase of tit Matt will .innediately follow the Design 
Development Phase.,:artd"Wrill .consist or the follOwing:servigm 

Project 

• Project Meeting: coordinsticumeetings to discuss projectAssues, 

• QA/()Gt• CD1 will employin :ihouse,expediselo.  cheek design 	donStructiOn litorcommts 
and modilY the :OnSo ►etioatlectfinents accordingly. 

Construction Drawings (100% complete) 

• Demolition 	Plan.draWing(n).ofall'egpeetedlitelinkutitity demolition 

• • site Plan Plan draWing(S) Ord okit tingandproposeAsite ht prevements (pavement 
materiels, entrances, walks, walli, fending, etc.) as well • asliention.;datn for:00000mi 
(0011t010bili% dimensions)• 



4 

ftpesal tb.a10.110t Park 
CDT Project Nuinber 120. 

• Utility Plan - 	40.Wilig(0:014i1Vtikingilind proposed Otilities.(sanitarysewers, storm 
sewersociater sOrvice) as .well ,as removal/abandonment of existing service lines.(ifrequired) 
and location deta.for construction (COutrapointS, dimensions); 

• Grading And roa1on Contr.I Plan — .Plan droVing(s) .cif all existing and proposed gratilhg 
(of:fan:nits,. sprit eleVatiOns, mm/max .lees) and 'all proposed erosion .oentrol measures (silt 
	inlet sedimentation traps). Plan, shall also include  location data. focconstruction_  •  
(control peints, dimensions). 

• • Site Details — Drawing() detailing.afl siteteatures .  (pavement sections, 'entrances, sideWalks, 
.pavemeinjOinta, refailling Wall:sections; signage, boilards, etc.). 

• Utility Details — Drawing(s) detailing all utility features (manholes, inlets, bleanouts, pipe. 
• trenehes, water milts, fire hydrants, eta.) 

• Ciradingt5rOon Control Detail 	Ditwing(s) detailing all grading and ,construction erosion 
control measures (siltation fences,. inlet sedimentation ehecksoiltation basin, etc) 

• Ski* Profiles .— Profile- drinVing(s)dotailingnew Storm and sanitary, sewer 

• Oraiftge .Ar04 Maps - Pialt„ drawiii0j.detailing drainage areas and Storm water hydraulics, 
as.tieoesaary, 

tonsfrfietion Specifibrittnila 400%-coniplete) 

• 'Specifications for all civil site eSign related censtrifetion (site clearing, earthwork eencrete 
paving, .asphalt. Paving, paving. joint .sealants, storm sewer piping, sanitary sewer piping, 
water piping, etc.). 

ConstrUctfon:Ceit Iffstinintia:(10:0% emnPlete) 

• An 'updated vest estimate, .using the deign 4ev610Pmeift tet eatiatellg  *a base. CDI Will 
fingferdetail the •0-atifnate, adding/dating items and further scrutinizing construction unit 
costs. 

• Attend the pre-bid fuOting. 

S Mei-stance with (*Wing vestioos.tItjring.the'biciveribd. 

• Producing' drawings andIorwrittewpreject modifications (aritiondo, 

OonatilletiOn 

. • AdMiniatratien 

• Review civil site related eontraetor questions andsdbin.ittals. 



• Obiervatioffs(Sim Visits). 

5 

Proposal tbr ,FlOnor Pink  
CDI Project Nurriber '111120 

• General -Construction: 4. site visits during.vonstiluitiOn•to inspect the Site Work progress and 
:assure adherence; tothe pions auftspediefitiolm 

• Punch List: I site visit to generate.. a civil site •punehlisi documenting civil site Mated 
construation deficiendies‘for contractor .dorrection. 	 • • 	•• • • 	• • • —• 

• Punch . 'List Verification; I site visit to confirm that all punch list•items have been completed. 

Perm itting:and.Review Agenetes. 

• 'City of Chesterfield (Bnilding Permit): CDT 'assumes that Powers Bowersox Associates, Ine. 
(PA) will be coordinating this effort with City of Chesterfield, and that CDT will make 
draVvings and-any other,required informationavallablefo PBA/City of-Chaterfi*Las:  needed, 

• Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District (IVISD): MSD is' the regulatory authority that owns and 
maintains all public sewers in St Louis Gityand County..MSDreqUires review and approval 
of any project which will •eontribUte storm. or sattibuy .Water •  to public seweis) .as well as may 
.cause land disturbance. Current MSD ..reqtfire adherence to MSD storm water 
utartagernent ci f  Atria: ,  Water quality, channet:protection and flood protection. Water Quality 
since it is aSsuthed that the tOtal project land distOthanee will 'be 'less than I :acre,. 1VISD water 

qUgity improvements will not *be required. Chanhel and.FlOod.ProtectiOn: 'since the project 
area has an existing like that Serves to handle storm water runoff in -the form of tleteittion, 
CDI assumes that the increase in:storm-water flow •generated by the nev. deyelopment will 

nottetlAire any hydraulic analysis of the wasting lake 'area. 

• Ante:ion Water (Pountain Water Services): CDI wtiloøidinateajl.pIn reviewsfor thenew 
fountain with Americo Water as :part of this prqject, If it is deter grined That a water main 
flow test in needed for this •project; M1 can Stibcontract these services as a reimbursable 

expense.. 

• klisSOuaDepartmentof :Natura1Resources-(M.DNRy IVIDNR:is the rogulatorkautherity that 
governs land dish:thence actiVideS in the 	of Missouri. Any lantldisturbancelesstuur 1 
acre does narequire an.MDNR•permit. It isliOt untiolpated that the project will:disturb 
.greaterthan 1 acre ofiatuti•therefore•coordination With:MDNR ,  will nOtbe wets*, 

• City Of thesterfielkLand Disturbance Permit): SineetheiCity of Chesterfield will reqtiire 
.land disturbance :review fOr permit issuance, CDI Will 000iclinate Witi• tkFtity of 

'Chesterfield and produce a 'Storift .Water Pollution Prevention Plan .(SWPPP) and 	other 
Crosionvontrol•draWings. 

AS:SUMMONS - 

• Existing Otility • capacity; CDI assumes that •the existingtelitiessurrotinding the site, suclita 

water Mains, ..Sewer Mains, ete are in good OriditiOn. :Sonia utilities, such as water and 
sewers may not have adequatecapacity:la:pet:wide tititable serVices Thrthis neW development 

• Redesign of exiStingOff.;site utilities in otter-to-Inc:vase capacityor.upgiadedeteriorated 



Peoposal'for 
CD1.:PrOjeat Nuniber-kl.:120: 

facilitiesis not in CDI's scope ofwatki how.evervCD1 can provide this:design work as an 
additionalSerViCe. . 

6 

• This .site is : he .ftorn .any wetland; arehealogical and environitental issues. No 
enviranniental:mitigationitemediation will be. reolred. If it is discovered that there are any 
-environinentat issuess •  associated with this site, C.1)1 can contract directly with an 
:Environmental 'Engineering firm as:a luMpstun reimbursable serVice, • • 	• 	• • • 

• 
• The site is not within flood plainsarflood way, 

• The drawings for this :project will be :  created using .Mierostation, 

•EXCLUSIONS 

• CDI does not provide site .electrical •engineering services (electrical/telephone/cable/data 
services to the new building and site lighting). CM assumes that other consultants will be 

• responsible. for theses:services, 

• OD1 -does : not provide irrigation -designs services. Our plans would :coordinate with an 
irrigation designer to pr ()vide : the requited ;sleeves for it tigation:piping :Wheiv remiired.•CDI 
assumes thai the :project Landscape .Architeet ot contACtar's ,design built landscapo Will 

• pravide these .services. 

• CDT does not provide surveyed asbuilts as a standard service.. It is assumed that the 
contractor will provide • any surveyed as-built .draWIngs necessary for MSD or other review 
agencies. If as-built drawings :must be provided by CIA CDI Can provide. these for an • 
additional:SW[00. 

• Q1)1 does . .notprovidello.od. studies. as sa.:standard. Service, Flood studies, :Winding '"ao,rise" 

flood hivegtigntiOn$ akidtor .FEMA trtaglevi ssions caivbe done as an additional serVice. 

• CD1. does not potprav traffic studies .  artraffic signal design. CDI can ;calumet with .and 
manage .a :traffie:engilleer taIeffOrlifthesC'Serviees ,  itS ainmpsom reimburstible.expease, 

• •CD1 does notprepare survey bettinifity adjnstinents, easometitexiiibils, eight.of-way :vacation 
record .plats, or construction staking as a. standard service. MI can provide these 

ServicesnS an additional service. 

ADDITIONAL:SERVICES 

AtiditiOit01 servis.for 01; *Oct to approval brthe : OWIleri  can beperformed given 41 clearand 

defined .scope.afiyark. 

2013 CDI STANDARD HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE 

Principal .  $180 
Project Manager II $1.70 
Project Manager I •$145 



7 

Nopcisai 
CDT Pioject Nuhihef RI 120 

Project Engineer $130 
•rOjeCt Efighteer 11 $110 

• Project Engineepl 
Designer •ft. $15 
Designer I $70 
Field Technician II $10 
Field PechniOiani .$55-. 
Engineering Intern $50 
Clgjeal $65 
ProftiSstonill Land SiirveyOr $115 

:professional Land Surveyor 1 $100 
Stll/0y Teohnician 1 .$70 
2 Man Survey Crew t150 

PROJECT FEES 

Survey $1,440 

Schematic Design $8.,080 

DeS10.0661opilient .  .$31890. 

Construction Documents .  $3,960 

Bidding $1,180 

CdtistruCtiOnAtiniiiiistration A110 

Totoi $4,74.0 	• 

This .project will be fiked tee piOs tehribursahl0 4.p..011$0S; Refitibursallie rpxpenses will include 
printing/plOttimond delivery costs (estithated . at.$200); MSD tutilhitta I •  fee (450) and MSD review're 
(estittnited:$200Mftalt.$650) ..itigtwi11 • 1ay..itwoiccd.et cost plus 10% This pi eposal has been drafted 
using alt informationmailable at tliiS"time 

Please .  call if you have any:qUestionS, We lo68, fOrwarillp .wprlft withyouvrahis-project 

Siho tOlyi 

...6*M. 

trial ti:BdhlOr.,..P..E. 
Civil Posigh, The, 
3.1A-.•80430 



City Council 	sr 
fr77/74- Memorandum 

Department of Public Services 

To: 	Michael Herring, City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	July 23, 2015 

CC Date: August 3, 2015 

RE: Upper Kehrs Mill (BAP): A Boundary Adjustment Plat for 1600 Kehrs 
Mill Road for a 10.3 acre tract of land zoned "NU" Non-Urban District 
located east of Kehrs Mill Road and north of Strecker Road 
(19U530446). 

Volz Inc., on behalf of the Gregory E. Calame 86 Mary Jo Calame Revocable Trust, 
has submitted a request for a Boundary Adjustment Plat for Lots 1 and 2 of the 
residential property located east of Kehrs Mill Road and north of Strecker Road. 

The purpose of the Boundary Adjustment is to consolidate excess right-of-way 
that was acquired by the property owners after the realignment of Kehrs Mill 
Road and to adjust the common lot line between the resulting lots. The resulting 
lots will comply with all lot requirements for the "NU" Non-Urban District. 

Attached to the legislation, please find a copy of the Boundary Adjustment Plat. 



BID RECOMMENDATION - REPLACEMENT OF HVAC EQUIPMENT (CITY HALL) 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, 
bids were recently sought for the above-named project. 

Based upon a review of the information contained within and attached to Mr. Eckrich's MEMO, I join 
with him in recommending to you award of a contract o AIR MASTERS CORPORATION, in an 
amount-not-to-exceed $749,000. Adequate funds exist within the FY2015 Budget to cover this entire 
expense. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Eckrich or me, PRIOR TO Monday's meeting. 



Concurrence: 
Craig Wh. 

Cc: Michael 0. Geisel, Director of Public Services 

DATE: 	July 22, 2015 

TO: 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Directo 

RE: 

ity Engineer 

Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 
City Administrator 

City Hall HVAC Equipment Replacement 

On May 4, 2015 City Council authorized a transfer from General Fund — Fund Reserves (above 
the forty percent policy) to allow City Staff to pursue the replacement of the HVAC equipment at 
Chesterfield City Hall. As described at that time, the current equipment has reached its expected 
life, and we are experiencing increased maintenance needs and costs related to the HVAC 
equipment. Replacing the units at one time will alleviate the need for multiple crane rentals and 
will ensure that there is no extended down time for any single HVAC unit. 

Subsequent to City Council authorization, City Staff contracted with SSC Engineering, 
Incorporated to review the HVAC system and create bid specifications for each of the HVAC units 
at City Hall. The bid package was reviewed in detail by City Staff, and the project was bid on July 
21, 2015, as detailed in the attached memorandum from Senior Civil Engineer Jeff Paskiewicz. I 
concur with Jeff in recommending that City Council authorize an Agreement with the low bidder, 
Air Masters Corporation, in an amount not to exceed $749,000. This figure is within the amount 
available within Account 120-079-5460 Capital Projects — Improvements to Buildings and Grounds 
($753,815). 

Action Recommended 

This matter should be forwarded to the City Council for consideration. Should Council concur with 
Staff's recommendation, it should authorize the City Administrator to enter into an Agreement with 
Air Masters Corporation in an amount not to exceed $749,000. 



MEMORANDUM 

To: 	Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer 

From: Jeff Paskiewicz, Senior Civil Engineer zp 
Date: 	July 22, 2015 

Re: 	City Hall HVAC Replacement, 2015-PW-06 

As you are aware, bids were opened for the above referenced project on Tuesday, 
July 21, 2015. Six bids were received and the results are listed below. 

Contractor Total Bid 

Air Masters Corporation $724,000 
Sheet Metal Contractors $728,260 

DEKA Service $747,900 
Albert Arno, Inc. $777,000 

Murphy Company $807,040 
American Boiler and Mechanical $820,522 

The low bidder, Air Masters Corporation has not previously performed work for the 
City, but calls to their references resulted in positive responses. 

Accordingly, I recommend acceptance of the bid of $724,000 submitted by 
Air Masters Corporation, and request authorization of work up to the amount 
of $749,000. The additional $25,000 will provide an allowance for contingency 
funding to account for any unforeseen conditions and/or additional work. 
Adequate funding is available in the Improvements Building and Grounds account, 
120-079-5470, to fund this project. 

A copy of the lowest and best bid is attached for the Department of Finance and 
Administration's use in preparing a purchase order for the project. Should you 
require additional information, please advise. 

Cc: Project file 2015-PW-06 



Type of Firm: Sole Partnership 	 Partnership 	 
Corporation X 
	

Other 

E3F1 

Officer 

Title 

Signature 

Date 

Malcolm Sweet 

General Mager 

July 20, 2015 

Chesterfield City Hall HVAC Replacement 	 2015-PW-06 

BID FORM 

BID TIME: 10:00 a.m. 
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

TO: THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

The undersigned, having carefully examined the site and all the Contract Documents, adding 
Addenda 	1  through 	1 ,  for the 

City Hall HVAC Replacement 
2015-PW-06 

being familiar with the local conditions affecting the work, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, 
materials, equipment and services required for the performance and completion of said project 
in accordance with the said Contract Documents. 

The Contract contains a binding arbitration provision which may be enforced by the parties. 

Bid submitted by: 

Company Name:  Air Masters Corporation  

Address: 	 1055 Cassens Industrial Court  

City, State 	Fenton, MO 63026  

Phone number: 	636-680-2100 	Fax:  636-680-2202 

E-mail address: 	tomb@airmasters.com  

8127/04 form 



Chesterfield Cliy Hall HVAC Reolacemegt 	 2015-PW-06 

BID FORM 

The undersigned, having examined and being familiar with the local conditions affecting the 
Work and with the contract documents including the drawings, Instructions to Bidders, 
Statement of Bidder's Qualifications, General Requirements, Special Requirements, and the 
body of Technical Specifications, as issued by the Department of Procurement, hereby propose 
to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, services, etc., required for the performance and 
completion of the Work as defined in the Contract Documents as follows: 

Sbope as described in Part A and Part B (below). 

BASE BID : The Lump Sum of $ Seven Hundred Twenty-Four Thousand and no/100----

DOLLARS $ 724,000.00  

For the above Total Base Bid, the amount shall be shown In both words and figures. In the 
case of discrepancy between words and figures, the lowest price shall govern. 

In the case of any ambiguity between the drawings and specifications, the specification prevails. 

Bidders shall enter their bid amount for each of the Two (2) parts, which added together 
comprise the BASE BID Lump .  Sum amount. 

Part A: Remove and replace one (1) 45 ton condensing unit with one (1) new 60 ton 
condensing unit. Remove and replace the associated DX cooling coil and refrigerant piping to 
the existing indoor air handling unit. Remove and replace five (5) existing large rooftop air 
handling units reusing the existing roofing curbs. Remove and replace one (1) 5 ton computer 
room air conditioning unit and associated outdoor condensing unit and refrigerant piping. 
Integrate controls for the installed equipment with the existing Alerton building management 
system. Remove and make safe electrical power from existing mechanical equipment being 
removed. Provide power to new mechanical equipment. 

The lump sum of $  Six Hundred Thirty-Three Thousand and no/100 	  

DOLLARS $ 633,000.00  

Part B: Remove and Replace three (3) boilers serving the building heating hot water system. 
Integrate controls for the installed equipment with the existing Alerton building management 

• system. Remove and make safe electrical power from existing mechanical equipment being 
removed. Provide power to new mechanical equipment. 

The lump sum of $ Ninety-One Thousand and no100 

DOLLARS $ 91 000.00 

BF 2 
13127104 form 



LEGISLATION 

BILL NO. 3043 - ESTABLISHES THE BROADMOOR CONDOMINIUMS NEIGHBORHOOD 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (SECOND READING - FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3042 - RE-ADOPTS THE PROCEDURE ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE NO. 605 OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS THE PROCEDURE FOR DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS FOR 
CERTAIN MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS (SECOND READING - FINANCE AND 
ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3044 - REPEALS ORDINANCE NUMBER 467, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 12 IN 
PART, AND SUBSTITUTING A NEW ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING NEW RULES AND 
REGULATIONS IN REGARDS TO THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD'S STANDING 
COMMITTEES (SECOND READING - COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3045 - AUTHORIZES THE GRANT OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT TO THE 
MONARCH-CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT (FIRST READING; PLANNING/PUBLIC 
WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3046 - ENABLES THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI TO JOIN SHOW ME 
PACE, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 67.2800 TO 67.2835, RSMO, THE "PROPERTY ASSESSED 
CLEAN ENERGY ACT," AND STATING THE TERMS UNDER WHICH THE CITY WILL 
CONDUCT ACTIVITIES AS A MEMBER OF SUCH DISTRICT. (FIRST AND SECOND 
READINGS; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3047 - REPEALS AND REPLACES SCHEDULE VI, INTERSECTION STOPS, AND 
SCHEDULE VII, YIELD INTERSECTIONS, OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES (FIRST READING; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  3 0 -3 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE BROADMOOR CONDOMINIUMS 
NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield, Missouri (the "City"), is authorized and 
empowered pursuant to the Neighborhood Improvement District Act, Sections 67.453 to 67.475 
of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the "NID Act"), to establish a neighborhood 
improvement district when a proper petition has been signed by the owners of record of at least 
two-thirds by area of all real property located within the proposed district and filed with the City 
Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, such a proper petition was filed with the City Clerk on March 17, 2015 (the 
"Petition"), pursuant to the NID Act, proposing the creation of the Broadmoor Condominiums 
Neighborhood Improvement District (the "District"), described in more detail on Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City has reviewed the Petition proposing the 
creation of the District for the purpose of replacing streets and parking lots within the boundaries 
of the proposed District (the "Project"); 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 	The City Council hereby finds and determines that the Petition was filed in 
proper form as further described in Section 67.457.3 of the NID Act because: 

(a) the Petition was filed in the office of the City Clerk on March 17, 2015 and was 
signed by the owners of record of at least two-thirds by area of all real property 
within the proposed District, per Section 67.457.3 of the NID Act, and at least 
70% of the owners of all real property located within the District, per the City's 
policy; and 

(b) each owner of record of real property located within the District provided only 
one signature on the Petition, regardless of the number of parcels owned; and 

(c) the names of the signers of the Petition were not withdrawn after filing. 

Section 2. Pursuant to Section 67.457.4 of the NID Act and subject to the terms of 
the Petition, the Broadmoor Condominiums Neighborhood Improvement District is hereby 
established. 

Section 3. 	The City Council further finds and determines that: 

(a) 	The project name for the improvements described in the Petition shall be the 
"Broadmoor Condominiums Neighborhood Improvement District Project." 



(b) The nature of the improvements includes those costs not to exceed the amount of 
$1.5 million as set forth on Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference, which costs are associated with the replacement of the streets within 
the Broadmoor Condominiums subdivision, including Claymoor Drive, 
Broadmoor Drive, Green Circle Drive and Green Circle Court, and which 
constitute improvements as provided in Section 67.453(5) of the NID Act, 
together with the costs associated with the establishment of the District 
(collectively, the "Improvements"), exclusive of interest accrued on borrowed 
money during the period of construction, and the costs of issuance (if any), debt 
service reserves (if any), and accrued interest on associated temporary notes or 
neighborhood improvement district bonds issued with respect to any and all 
portions of the Project. 

(c) The current estimated cost of the Improvements to be funded is $1.5 million, to be 
borrowed from the City's fund reserves. The final cost of the Project assessed 
against the property within the District and the amount of neighborhood 
improvement district bonds or other indebtedness issued therefor shall not exceed 
such estimated cost by more than 25%. There will be no annual assessment 
pursuant to the NID Act to maintain the Improvements in any year after the 
neighborhood improvement district bonds issued or other indebtedness issued for 
the Improvements are paid in full. 

(d) The District consists of 108 villa condo units as recorded on plats 1 through 11 of 
the Gardens of Broadmoor Condominiums Subdivision all within the boundaries 
of the City, the physical addresses of which are described in Exhibit C, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

(e) The proposed method of assessment is as follows: 

(i) 

	

	
the total cost shall be assessed against the real property within the District 
on a per-lot basis. 

Section 4. 	The City Council finds and determines that the Project is advisable and 
orders the District to be established for the Project. 

Section 5. 	It is deemed that all of the real property within the District will be 
benefitted by the Improvements. 

Section 6. 	The City Council orders the plans and specifications for the Project to be 
prepared and filed with the City Clerk in accordance with the NID Act. 

Section 7. The City shall, and the officers, agents and employees of the City are 
hereby authorized and directed to take such further action and execute such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this ordinance. 

Section 8. 	This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
of the City Council and approval by the Mayor. 

2 



Passed and approved this 	day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



EXHIBIT A 
District Description 

All of the real property within the Broadmoor Condominiums Subdivision, the plat of 
which is recorded with the St. Louis County Recorder of Deed's office in Plat Book 199, Pages 
66 and 67. 



EXHIBIT B 
Cost Estimate 

Unit 
Estimated 
Quantities 

Estimated Unit 
Cost Estimated Total Cost 

REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT OF 
P.C.C. PAVEMENT Sq. Yd. 19,000 $46.00 $874,000.00 
JOINT SEALANT Sq. Yd. 19,000 $2.00 $38,000.00 
4" ROLLED STONE BASE Sq. Yd. 19,000 $4.50 $85,500.00 
UNDERGRADING Cu. Ft. 200 $3.00 $600.00 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC Sq. Yd. 19,000 $1.50 $28,500.00 
STRUCTURAL GEOGRID Sq. Yd. 100 $2.50 $250.00 
SEEDING & MULCHING Sq. Yd. 1,100 $3.00 $3,300.00 
TRAFFIC CONTROL L.S. 1.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 
Paved Driveway Approaches Sq. Yd. 950 $60.00 $57,000.00 
Paved Parking Areas Sq. Yd. 3,100 $20.00 $62,000.00 
SAWCUTTING Lin. Ft. 50 $4.00 $200.00 
UNDERDRAINS Lin. Ft. 400 $20.00 $8,000.00 
Handicap Ramps Each 20 $1,500.00 $30,000.00 
SIDEWALKS Sq. Ft. 100 $6.50 $650.00 
REPLACE INLET SILL Each 19 $500.00 $9,500.00 
Replace Grated Inlet Each 4 $1,000.00 $4,000.00 
DRILLING AND DOWELING Each 50 $12.00 $600.00 
A2 JOINTS Lin. Ft. 100 $20.00 $2,000.00 
SILT FENCE Lin. Ft. 100 $2.00 $200.00 
INLET PROTECTION Each 23 $100.00 $2,300.00 

SUBTOTAL $18,307.00 $1,221,600.00 
Testing and On Site Supervision (8%) $97,728.00 

Admin costs (10%) $122,160.00 

GRAND TOTAL $1,441,488.00 

Total Cost Excluding Paved Parking Areas $1,379,488.00 



Exhibit C 

List of Properties 

Address ID 	 Parcel ID 	 Owner 

44349 	 4485 	 Antry Julie & Robert Dale H/H 

46004 	 4485 	 Fields Susan L 

46005 	 4485 	 Thompson Gordon C Mareta G H/W 

46006 	 4485 	 Spalding Robert K Pauline N H/W 

46007 	 4485 	 Ruiz Living Trust C/O John R Ruiz & 

46008 	 4485 	 Oak Investment Partners Ltd 

46009 	 4485 	 Kane Jane Erica 

46010 	 4485 	 Rozier Francesjane Trustee 

46011 	 4485 	 Spalding Pauline 

46012 	 4485 	 Dennis Jean Conrath 

46013 	 4485 	 Burris Kittie M 

46014 	 4485 	 Jordan Catherine J & Thomas E W/H 

46015 	 4485 	 Boswell D Paul & P Verniece H/W 

46016 	 4485 	 Battram Gregory 

46017 	 4485 	 Ziervogel Mary C Trustee 

46018 	 4485 	 Bello Dorothy J 

46019 	 4485 	 Richards Jonathan B 

46020 	 4485 	 Koenig Jerry & Linda H/W 

46021 	 4485 	 Bulte Raymond H & Joyce L H/W 

46022 	 4498 	 Weitzel Steve Etal 

46023 	 4498 	 Gerber Susanne J Living Trust 

46103 	 4485 	 Baker Theresa M 

46429 	 11318 	 Killion Henrietta G 

46430 	 11318 	 Hoerchler Sandra 

46431 	 11318 	 Weir William Gordon & Mary L H/W Trustee 

46432 	 11318 	 Perez Julio E Living Trust 

46433 	 11318 	 Resler Paul E Marion M H/W 

46434 	 11318 	 Brooks Vicki A 

46435 	 11318 	 Metroulas Dorothy Faye 

46436 	 11318 	 Greene Ronald L 

46437 	 11318 	 Becker Cynthia L 

46438 	 11318 	 Dowling Patrick J Barbara H/W 

46439 	 11318 	 Vescovo Robert E Sr & Joella Revocable 

46440 	 11318 	 Gee Mary E Revocable Trust 

46441 	 11318 	 Anderson Sandra L 

46442 	 11318 	 Neff Judy K Declaration Of Trust 

46443 	 11318 	 Howard Ramona G Living Trust 

6 



46444 	 11318 	 Robert L & Janet E Jones Trust The 

46445 	 11318 	 Ahlquist Gretchen 

46446 	 11318 	 Wynn James P Carol J H/W 

46447 	 11261 	 Barton Margaret R Revocable Living Trust 

46448 	 11261 	 Cloyd Catherine Josephine Trustee Etal 

46449 	 11261 	 Stewart Charles A 

46450 	 11261 	 Heller Randall L Jr Etal 

46451 	 11261 	 Heller Randall L Trust 

46452 	 11261 	 Garthe Joan Trustee 

46453 	 11261 	 Maurer Donna 

46454 	 11261 	 Schooley John H Sr Trustee Etal 

46455 	 11261 	 Anderson Revocable Living Trust The 

46456 	 11261 	 Schreiber John A & Betty J H/W 

46457 	 11261 	 Spalding John David 

46458 	 11261 	 Doyle Lauren E 

46459 	 11261 	 Laiben Mary Christine 

46460 	 11261 	 Reichardt Mary Elizabeth 

46461 	 11261 	 Sawyer Living Trust 

46462 	 11261 	 Povich M Michele Living Trust 

46463 	 11261 	 Fishman Karen S 

46464 	 11261 	 Clements Ronald E & Diane M H/W 

46465 	 11190 	 Zito Rosalie Trustee Etal 

46466 	 11190 	 Sievers Richard H Margaret M H/W Trust 

46467 	 11190 	 Yewell Juanita L Trustee 

46468 	 11190 	 Welde Craig J & Jennifer L H/W 

46469 	 11190 	 Rezak Sarajoan Trustee 

46470 	 11190 	 Reichman Ruth Trustee 

46471 	 11190 	 Bosche Jane F 

46472 	 11190 	 Paulsen Emerson & Betty H/W Etal J/T 

46473 	 11190 	 Carter Virginia B Trustee 

46474 	 11190 	 Featherstone Ruth L 

46475 	 11190 	 Fishman Michael L & Delena Jamison H/W 

46476 	 11190 	 Moldane Meryle G 

46477 	 11190 	 P120612c 

46478 	 11190 	 Mccance Geneva H 

46479 	 11190 	 Mocciola Mimi J 

46480 	 11190 	 Walshauser Andrea 

46481 	 11190 	 Cain Joan Trustee 

46482 	 11208 	 Fountain Sharon & Glen H/H 

46483 	 11208 	 Younger Doris L & Henry W H/H 

46484 	 11208 	 Wolf Patricia A 

46485 	 11208 	 Swan Mary Louise 

46486 	 11208 	 Kasperski Patricia Anne 

46487 	 11208 	 Hunnme Carol „I 

46488 	 11208 	 Platipodis Charles Etal 

7 



46489 	 11208 	 Hartman Rosalie V 

46490 	 11208 	 Roberts Kathleen M 

46491 	 11208 	 Powell Living Trust 

46492 	 11208 	 Oberman Steven & Susan H/W 

46493 	 11208 	 William & Brenda Ernst Revoc Liv Trust 

46494 	 11208 	 Steffan George John & Mary A Rev Liv 

46495 	 11208 	 Saenz Mary Ellen 

46496 	 11208 	 Arnold Martha M 
46497 	 11208 	 Litwicki Stephen J & Judith A H/W 
46498 	 11208 	 Zuber Sean C & Terry L H/W 

46499 	 11233 	 Oneill Lunt Joan 

46500 	 11233 	 Lobko Audrey M Etal 

46501 	 11233 	 Reidy Mary C Trustee 

46502 	 11233 	 Buhr Henry E Sr Trustee Etal 

46503 	 11233 	 Kersting Richard N & Nancy D H/W 

46504 	 11233 	 Henderson Reynolds J & Margaret V 

46505 	 11233 	 Yansen Kathryn E Trustee 

46506 	 11233 	 Nielsen Suzanne W 

46507 	 11233 	 Fox Russell C 

46508 	 11233 	 Ellis Mark & Sandy Qualified Spousal Tr 

46509 	 11233 	 Kagan Andrew A Jayne M H/W 

46510 	 11233 	 Moeller John W & Patricia A H/W 
46511 	 11233 	 Fick Joan S 
46512 	 11233 	 Schuler Lee J & Judith E H/W 

46513 	 11233 	 Bryant Sharon L & Terry L H/H 

46514 	 11233 	 Birner Philip J Rosemary M H/W 

46515 	 11233 	 Surkamp Thomas E & Diana R H/W 

46516 	 11239 	 D & H Holdings LIc 

46517 	 11239 	 Gerber Judith M Trustee 

46518 	 11239 	 Witte Richard H Trustee 

46519 	 11239 	 Reese Deborah J 

46520 	 11239 	 Rapp George W Mary Sue H/W Etal J/T 

46521 	 11239 	 Miller Barbara B 

46522 	 11239 	 Miller Edward M Sr Karen K H/W 

46523 	 11239 	 Morrissey Family Legacy Trust 

46524 	 11239 	 Walters Michael L Alonda J H/W 

46525 	 11239 	 Lussky John W & Carol H/W 

46526 	 11239 	 Real Norma M Living Trust 
46527 	 11239 	 Braun Anthony G Trustee Etal 
46528 	 11239 	 Ambient Investments LIc 
46529 	 11239 	 Tourkakis Homer & Harriet W H/W 

46530 	 11239 	 Di Rollo Francesca 

46531 	 11239 	 Rich Melvin E Geraldine N H/W Trustees 

46532 	 11239 	 Amendola Margaret 

46533 	 11253 	 Klugesherz Ann 

8 



46534 	 11253 	 Jeter Phyllis J 

46535 	 11261 	 Newman Morton R & Chris R Trust 

46536 	 11261 	 Lee Clayton F Darla J H/W Trustees 

46537 	 11261 	 Burtelow Maria Trustee Etal 

46538 	 11261 	 Waddell Kristen 

46539 	 11261 	 Haviluk Cheryl 

46540 	 11261 	 Tessler Michael & Alicia H/W 

46541 	 11261 	 Orlando Josephsamuel Trustee 

46542 	 11261 	 Flora Maria 

46543 	 11266 	 England Revocable Trust 

46544 	 11266 	 Mendelsohn Morton D Leanore G H/W Trus 

46545 	 11268 	 Berg William Kess & Amy S H/W 

46546 	 11268 	 Dolan Patrick H Trustee 

46547 	 11268 	 Lowe Timothy J & Janet G H/W 

46548 	 11268 	 Koch Mary H Trustee 

46549 	 11268 	 Trout Sue Ann Etal 

46550 	 11268 	 Herzog Patricia M 

46551 	 11280 	 Marschke Darryl E 

46552 	 11280 	 Griffin John J Jr Trustee 

46553 	 11280 	 Lombardo Sharon L & Kenneth P H/H J/T 

46554 	 11280 	 Leahy Virgil P & Genevieve L H/W Trustee 

46555 	 11280 	 Konneman Larry D & Jerri D H/W 

46556 	 11280 	 House Donald L Madonna M H/W 

46557 	 11280 	 Brown Julie L 

46558 	 11280 	 Woltzen E Sigrid & Herschel E H/H Truste 

46559 	 11280 	 Briles Raymond & Strifler Briles Pamela 

46560 	 11297 	 Wolf Jean P Living Trust 

46561 	 11297 	 Warren Harold L & Lorraine H H/W 

46562 	 11297 	 Schuman Stephen 

46563 	 11297 	 Clear Carolyn H 

46564 	 11297 	 Larose Charles G & Linda D H/W 

46565 	 11297 	 Schneider Matthew W 

46566 	 11297 	 Baldwin George & Janice H/W 

46567 	 11297 	 Radwick Mark S Etal J/T 

46568 	 11297 	 Archer Dolores F 

46569 	 11297 	 Dominguez Oscar R 

46570 	 11297 	 Haney Barbara J 

46571 	 11297 	 Casey Mary P 

46572 	 11297 	 Scissors Robert I & Saundra L H/W Trs 

46573 	 11297 	 Shapiro Sylvia 

46574 	 11297 	 Sherman Suzanne Etal J/T 

46575 	 11297 	 Sanders Bert C Jr & E Sue H/W 

46576 	 11297 	 Flynn Margaret 0 

46577 	 11334 	 Baron Richard E & Janet E H/W 

46578 	 11334 	 Janik Angela M 

9 



46579 	 11334 	 Russell Kenneth R & Caralynne H/W 

46580 	 11334 	 Gunning Thomas E & Jeffalene L H/W 

46581 	 11334 	 Link Family Legacy Trust 

46582 	 11334 	 Barnes Bob 0 Carol L H/W Trustees 

46583 	 11334 	 Anderson James C Hi Tr Etal 

46584 	 11334 	 Huang Keuilan H 

46585 	 11334 	 Stroot Frank & Clara H/W 

46586 	 11318 	 Schneider Rudy H 

46587 	 11318 	 Reed John Jr Etal J/T 

55173 	 11318 	 Stevens Edward & Melita H/W 

55201 	 11318 	 Senci Peter W & Piroska Trustees 

55203 	 11318 	 Gomez Cesar A & Marie R H/W Trustee 

46591 	 11318 	 Meyer Robert W Vera J H/W Trustees 

46592 	 11318 	 Deiss Rita L 

46593 	 11322 	 Topside Partnership 

55204 	 11322 	 Boraz Mitch 

46595 	 11322 	 Oberman Mark & Jane S H/W 

55205 	 11334 	 Bgb Homes 

55225 	 11334 	 Horner Michele D 

55206 	 11334 	 Leonhardt Jacqueline J Trustee 

46599 	 11334 	 Frueh Rose C Trustee 

46600 	 11334 	 Orth Robert L & Margot J H/W Trs 

55224 	 11334 	 Hof Stephanie 

55223 	 11334 	 Pasek Family Revocable Living Trust 

55222 	 11334 	 Babu Ajit N & Madhu S H/W 

46604 	 11334 	 Sulzer Roger J Revoc Trust Etal 

46605 	 11334 	 Kessler Gerald Natalie S H/W Trustees 

46606 	 11334 	 Tebbe Jane E 

46607 	 11334 	 Oliver Jane W Revocable Trust 

4485 	 4485 	 Marty Keith A & Diana J H/W 

4498 	 4498 	 Bertsch Philip & Ly Bong H/W 

11190 	 11190 	 Voris Marilyn E 

11208 	 11208 	 Schmitz Lila E 

11233 	 11233 	 lbur Betty Trustee 

11239 	 11239 	 Borgers Jo Ann Trust 

11253 	 11253 	 Mcbride Allen & Carol H/W 

11261 	 11261 	 Dibner Steven & Julia Janes H/W 

11266 	 11266 	 Maitz Carlos A 

11268 	 11268 	 Saemisch Frederick C Bobbette B Trs 

11280 	 11280 	 Orr Edwin Scott Revocable Trust Etal 

11297 	 11297 	 Davis Sara J 

11318 	 11318 	 Paap Heidi C 

11322 	 11322 	 Klohmann Richard H Helen W H/W 

11334 	 11334 	 Garvin Amelia M Trustee 

10 



BILL NO. 304   2- 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE RE-ADOPTING THE PROCEDURE ESTABLISHED IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 605 OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS THE 
PROCEDURE FOR DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS FOR CERTAIN 
MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS. 

WHEREAS, Missouri Statute 105.485 authorizes the City of Chesterfield to adopt an 
ordinance which establishes its own method of disclosing potential conflicts of interest; and 

WHEREAS, without such as ordinance, each official, officer or employee of the City, 
and each candidate for office shall be required to file a financial interest statement with the 
Missouri Ethics Commission, pursuant to subsection 2 of Section 105.485; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council originally adopted its own ordinance establishing a method 
of disclosing potential conflicts of interest with Ordinance No. 605, adopted August 19, 1991 
and has renewed the ordinance at least biennially, and often annually, since 1991; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it is in the best interest of the public to readopt 
Ordinance 605 as the procedure for disclosure of conflicts of interests for the City of 
Chesterfield; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City of Chesterfield hereby formally re-adopts the procedure set out 
in Ordinance No. 605 as the procedure for disclosure of potential conflicts of interest and 
substantial interests. 

Section 2. 	All requirements as set out in Ordinance No. 605 are to remain in full 
force and effect. 

Section 3. 	The City Clerk is directed to send a certified copy of this Ordinance to the 
Missouri Ethics Commission prior to September 15, 2015. 

Section 4. 	This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval as provided by law. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 



ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

First Reading Held: 	  



Allan F. Stewartl-t 
Mark D. Mittleman 

Deborah C. M. Henry 
Harold V. O'Rourke 
Katherine E. Henry 

STEWART, MITTLEMAN, HENRY &O'ROURKE L.L.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Harold V. O'Rourke 
horourke@smholaw.com  

July 13, 2015 

Mr. Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 
City Administrator 
City of Chesterfield 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

RE: Conflict of Interest Ordinance 

Dear Mike: 

Enclosed, please find an ordinance re-adopting the City's conflict-of-interest ordinance. 
I would ask that you place this on the July 20, 2015 City Council agenda for a first 
reading, and the August 3, 2015 City Council agenda for a second reading. 
Alternatively, if the Council wishes, both readings of this bill could be held at either of 
the above-two specified meetings. The ordinance must be passed before September 15, 
2015. 

Missouri Statute 105.485 authorizes, but does not mandate, the City of Chesterfield to 
adopt an ordinance which establishes its own method of disclosing potential conflicts of 
interest. 105.485(4) R.S.Mo. Section 105.485 requires that the political subdivision 
adopt the ordinance biennially at an open meeting by the fifteenth of September. Id A 
certified copy of the ordinance must be filed within ten days of its adoption. Id If 
Chesterfield fails to adopt the ordinance before its expiration, each official, officer or 
employee or candidate shall be required to file a financial interest statement with the 
Missouri Ethics Commission, pursuant to subsection 2 of Section 105.485. Id However, 
it is the habit of the City to pass the ordinance on an annual basis, a prudent practice I 
endorse. 

Section 105.485 applies to any political subdivision with an annual operating budget in 
excess of one million dollars, and so includes Chesterfield. 105.483(11) R.S.Mo. 
Chesterfield originally adopted ordinance number 605 on August 19, 1991. The 
ordinance has been readopted several times since then, the last time on September 3, 
2014, with Ordinance No. 2806. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to call. 

OF COUNSEL 

Joseph R. Niemann 

• Also admitted in Illinois t Fellow of the American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers 	Fellow of American Academy of Adoption Attorneys 



Sincerely, 

Harold V. O'Rourke 

enc. 

STEWART, MITTLEMAN, HENRY &O'ROURKE L.L.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 



BILL NO.  3D  q 4 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NUMBER 467, 
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 12 IN PART, AND SUBSTITUTING A 
NEW ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING NEW RULES AND REGULATIONS 
IN REGARDS TO THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD'S STANDING 
COMMITTEES. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chesterfield previously has provided 
pursuant to Ordinance number 12 Standing Committees, membership-appointments to said 
committees, and the committees' functions; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chesterfield Amended Ordinance number 
12 in part, by passing and approving Ordinance number 467, that amended that part of Ordinance 
number 12 that established the Standing Committees of the City Council of the City of 
Chesterfield; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chesterfield determines that it is expedient 
for the good government of the City to further establish the Standing Committees of the City 
Council and adopt rules and regulations of such committees; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 	Ordinance Number 467 12 is hereby repealed in its entirety. 

Section 2. Ordinance No. 12, Section 13 (Standing Committees) is hereby 
amended in part, by deleting Section 13 thereof and by adding the following language in 
its place: 

"Section 13. Standing Committees.  

A. Establishment. There are hereby established as 
Standing Committees of the City Council the 
following: 

1. Finance and Administration; 

2. Parks, Recreation and Arts; 

3. Planning and Public Works; and 

4. Public Health and Safety. 



B. 	Membership - Appointment. 

(1) Each committee shall be compromised of 
four (4) Councilmembers. One (1) 
Councilmember from each of the City's four 
(4) Wards will serve on each committee, with 
no two (2) Councilmembers from the same 
Ward serving on the same committee. 

(2) The President Pro-Tem shall coordinate the 
process of committee assignments and 
chairpersons in consultation with all 
Councilmembers. The President Pro-Tem 
shall appoint members of the Council to 
Committees and Committee Chairpersons 
upon the approval of the City Council by 
formal vote taken at the first City Council 
meeting immediately following each regular 
City election held in April of every year. 

(3) The Mayor and City Administrator shall 
both serve as non-voting Ex Officio members 
of each committee. 

(4) Chairperson. One (1) Councilmember from 
each Ward shall serve as a Chairperson of a 
Committee, and no person shall serve as 
Chairperson of more than one (1) committee. 
The Councilmember selected as Chairperson 
of each committee shall be that person, from 
his or her ward, whose term is up for re-
election the following April. 

(5) Vacancy. Should there be a vacancy on the 
Council, the other Councilmember of the 
affected Ward shall be deemed a full voting 
member of the committees upon which his or 
her Ward-mate served until said vacancy has 
been filled. If the Councilmember previously 
occupying the currently vacant position 



served as Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson, 
at the time of the vacancy, shall assume the 
position of Chairperson. 

C. FUNCTIONS 

a. Making recommendations to the Council or to 
the City Administrator, or both, concerning 
any of the matters within its purview, when 
requested and also at other times when it 
appears that the best interest of the City and 
its residents will be served thereby. 

b. Formulating, with the assistance of the staff, 
long-range plans and evaluation and revision 
(if necessary) of such plans as adopted; and 

c. Reviewing and recommending legislation 
concerning any of the matters within its 
purview. 

d. Quorum and presiding officer. At least three 
Councilmembers must be present in order to 
hold a Committee meeting. The Chairperson 
shall preside over the Committee meeting. In 
the absence of the Chairperson, the Vice- 
Chairperson shall preside. 

e. Recommendations to Council. Other than 
items discussed and/or acted upon by the 
Planning and Public Works Committee, 
in order for an item to pass out of 
Committee to the Council, said item shall 
require at least two (2) affirmative votes. 
Three (3) affirmative votes are required 
for an item to be passed to the Council 
with a favorable recommendation from 
the Committee. 



f. Closed Meetings. Closed meetings cannot 
be held at any meeting of the Standing 

Committees. 

Section 3. 	In all other respects not in conflict herewith, Ordinance Number 12 

is and shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 4. 	This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

First Reading Held: 	  



CITY CLERK 

BILL NO. 	
	

ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE GRANT OF A PERMANENT 
EASEMENT TO THE MONARCH-CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District operates and maintains the 
Monarch-Chesterfield Levee in conformance with Public Law 84-99; and 

WHEREAS, the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee protects lives, properties, and 
improvements for Chesterfield Valley; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Chesterfield and the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District 
require a cooperative relationship to ensure a uniform, coordinated and transparent 
response to river conditions; and 

WHEREAS, The Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District is desirous of maintaining a 
clear zone along the riverside toe of the Monarch-Chesterfield levee and to facilitate other 
future levee improvements; and 

WHEREAS, The Planning and Zoning Committee of City Council has reviewed and 
recommended the grant of permanent easement rights to the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee 
District for the afore described purposes; City of Chesterfield and the Monarch- 
Chesterfield Levee District requires a cooperative relationship to ensure a uniform, 
coordinated and transparent response to river conditions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute the easement to 
the Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District, a copy of which is attached hereto, marked as 
"Exhibit A". 

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	 day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 



ORDINANCE 

BILL NO.  30 4 16 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE TO ENABLE THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 
TO JOIN SHOW ME PACE, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS §67.2800 TO §67.2835, 
RSMO, THE "PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY ACT," AND STATING 
THE TERMS UNDER WHICH THE CITY WILL CONDUCT ACTIVITIES AS A 
MEMBER OF SUCH DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS, the 95 th  General Assembly of the State of Missouri has adopted the 
Property Assessment Clean Energy Act, Sections 67.2800 to 67.2835, Revised Statutes of 
Missouri (the "PACE Act"); and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare of the City 
of Chesterfield, Missouri and its residents to encourage the development, production, and 
efficient use of clean energy and renewable energy, as well as the installation of energy 
efficiency improvements to publicly and privately owned real property; and 

WHEREAS, the primary intent of funding energy efficiency and renewable 
energy improvements pursuant to the PACE Act is to promote the public purposes 
described above; and 

WHEREAS, Section §67.2810.1, RSMo has authorized one or more 
Municipalities (as defined in Section §67.2800.7, RSMo) to establish a Clean Energy 
Development District, administered by a Clean Energy Development Board, to initiate 
and administer a Property Assessed Clean Energy ("PACE") Program so that owners of 
qualifying property can access funding for energy efficiency improvements or renewable 
energy improvements to the properties located in such Municipalities; and 

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2015, a Clean Energy Development District Board, 
named Show Me PACE, was created with the intention that all Municipalities within the 
State of Missouri would be eligible to join and participate by approving an appropriate 
ordinance or resolution; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri and its 
residents to join and participate in Show Me PACE. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: The City hereby approves and authorizes joining and participating in 
Show Me PACE based on the following: 



A. 	Title and Definitions. 

1. Title. This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as "The City 
of Chesterfield, Missouri Show Me Property Assessed Clean Energy 
Ordinance." 

2. Definitions. Except as specifically provided below, words and phrases 
used in this Ordinance shall have their customary meanings. Words 
and phrases defined in Section 67.2800.2 of the Missouri Revised 
Statutes, as amended, shall have those defined meanings when used in 
this Ordinance. As used in this Ordinance, the following words and 
phrases shall have the meanings indicated. 

a. "Show Me PACE" or "District" means the Show Me PACE 
District. 

b. "PACE Assessment" means a special assessment made against 
qualifying property in consideration of PACE Funding. 

c. "PACE Funding" means funds provided to the owner(s) of 
Qualifying Property by the District for an energy efficiency or 
renewable energy improvement. 

d. "Qualifying Property" means real property located in the City of 
Chesterfield, Missouri that satisfies the criteria set forth in the 
PACE Act. 

B. Program Administration. Show Me PACE shall administer the functions of a 
PACE program within the City by: 

1. providing property owners with an application to apply for PACE 
Funding; 

2. developing standards for the approval of projects submitted by 
Qualifying Property owners; 

3. reviewing applications and selecting qualified projects; 

4. entering into Assessment Contracts with Qualifying Property owners; 

5. providing a copy of each executed Notice of Assessment to the County 
Assessor and causing a copy of each such Notice of Assessment to be 
recorded in the real estate records of the Recorder of Deeds for the 
County; 



6. authorizing and disbursing PACE Funding to the Qualifying Property 
owners; 

7. receiving the PACE Assessment from the County Collector; 

8. recording any lien, if needed, due to nonpayment of a PACE 
Assessment; and 

9. exercising all powers granted by Section 67.2810.2 of the Missouri 
Revised Statutes, as amended, including, but not limited to, the power 
to levy and collect the PACE Assessment pursuant to an Assessment 
Contract with a Qualifying Property owner. 

C. Liability of City Officials; Liability of City. Notwithstanding any other 
provision of law to the contrary, officers and other officials of the City of 
Chesterfield, Missouri shall not be personally liable to any person for claims, 
of whatever kind or nature, under or related to the City's participation in the 
PACE program, including, without limitation, claims for or related to 
uncollected PACE Assessments. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri has no 
liability to a property owner for or related to energy savings improvements 
funded under a PACE Program. The District shall for all pUrposes be 
considered an independent entity and shall not be considered a political 
subdivision of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri. 

D. Existing Laws Not Superseded. Any project or improvement at any 
Qualifying Property which is funded in whole or in part of PACE Funding 
shall be subject to all ordinances, rules and regulations in effect at that time. 

E. City as a Non-Party. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri shall not be a party to 
any PACE Funding agreement, loan, or other commitment, however 
denominated, executed between the District and the owner(s) (or their 
representatives, together with any successors and assigns) of any Qualifying 
Property. 

SECTION 2: The City of Chesterfield, Missouri declares its intent that the provisions of 
this Ordinance shall be in conformity with federal and state laws. The City enacts this 
Ordinance pursuant to Sections 67.2800 to 67.2835 of the Missouri Revised Statutes, as 
amended. 

SECTION 3: The City of Chesterfield, Missouri does hereby request that it be approved 
by the Clean Energy Development Board of Show Me PACE as a duly authorized 
participant in the District. 

SECTION 4: The election of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri to join the District shall 
in no way constitute an obligation of the City necessitating any corresponding 
appropriation. 

3 



SECTION 5: The City Clerk is hereby authorized to deliver a duly executed copy of this 
Ordinance to the Clean Energy Development Board of the District or its designee, 
together with the jurisdictional and geographic boundaries of the City for inclusion in the 
jurisdictional and geographic boundaries of the District. 

SECTION 6: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED and APPROVED this 	day of 	, 2015. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



BILL NO. 03 
	

ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING SCHEDULE VI INTERSECTION 
STOPS AND SCHEDULE VII YIELD INTERSECTIONS OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Services has completed a comprehensive review 
of the current traffic postings; and 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Services has also reviewed the existing Traffic 

Schedules of the City Code; and 

WHEREAS, a number of traffic postings are not in strict accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Traffic Schedules of City Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that enactment of the new ordinance will serve to 

protect the health, welfare and safety of the city's residents and motoring public. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. 	Schedule VI as it relates to Intersection Stops is hereby repealed and 

replaced with a new Schedule VI to read as follows: 

In accordance with section 300 of this Code [Code of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri], and 

when signs are erected giving notice thereof, traffic at the intersection listed in this schedule shall 

be required to stop as specified in this schedule. 

Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or Alley 
Intersection 	 Listed Below Shall Stop 
Amherst Green Court and Amherst Terrace 	All-Way stop 
Annasarra Court and White Lane Drive 	All-Way stop 

Appalachian Trail and Beaver Creek Road 	Beaver Creek Road (northbound) 
Appalachian Trail and Cedar Creek Road S 	Cedar Creek Court (northbound) 
Appalachian Trail and Duxbury Way 	Duxbury Way (northbound) 
Appalachian Trail and Eaglepass Drive 	Eaglepass Drive (westbound) 
Appalachian Trail and Harrisburg Court 	Harrisburg Court (eastbound and westbound) 
Appalachian Trail and Hidden Oak Drive 	All-Way stop 

Appalachian Trail and Hitchcock Road 	Hitchcock Road (eastbound) 

Appalachian Trail and Jonesborough Road 	Jonesborough Road (southbound) 
Appalachian Trail and Pickett Court 	 Pickett Court (westbound) 



Appalachian Trail and Rutland Circle 
Appalachian Trail and Salt Box Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Still-House Creek Road 
Appalachian Trail and Ticonderoga Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Traverton Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Winema Drive 
August Hill Drive and Stonebrook Court and 
Willow Weald Path 

Baxter Crossing Lane and Westmeade Drive 
Baxter Road and Baxter Village Drive 
Baxter Road and Baxton Way 
Baxter Road and Chateau Village Drive 

Baxter Road and Claymont Estates Drive 
Baxter Road and Country Field Drive 
Baxter Road and Heathercroft Drive 
Baxter Road and Isleview Drive 
Baxter Road and Manor Creek Drive 
Baxter Road and Royalbrook Drive 
Baxter Road and Summer Lake Drive 

Baxter Road and Summer Ridge Drive 
Beagle Lane and Walfield Lane 
Beechcraft Avenue and Edison Avenue 
Bell Avenue and Edison Avenue 
Bent Tree Drive and Wilson Road 
Benton Taylor Drive and Benton Taylor Lane 
Blue Hill Road and Kelm Mill Road 
Bow Tree Court and Clarkson Road 

Boxford Court and Saylesville Drive 
Bramblewood Court and Stablestone Drive 
Brittania Court and Brittania Drive 
Brittania Drive and Buckington Drive 
Brittania Drive and Gatemont Drive 
Brittania Drive and Oxborough Court 
Brittania Drive and Schoettler Road 

Brook Hill Court and Brook Hill Drive 
Brook Hill Drive and Brook Hill Ridge Drive 
Brook Hill Lane and White Lane Drive 
Burkhardt Place and Veterans Place Drive 
Carriage Crossing Lane and Wild Horse Creek 
Road 

Rutland Circle (northbound) 
Salt Box Drive (southbound) 
All-Way stop 
Ticonderoga Drive (westbound) 
Traverton Drive (northbound) 
All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
Westmeade Drive (northbound and 
southbound) 
Baxter Village Drive (westbound) 
Baxton Way (eastbound) 
Chateau Village Drive (westbound) 
Claymont Estates Drive (eastbound and 
westbound) 
Country Field Drive (northbound) 
Heathercroft Drive (northbound) 
Isleview Drive (westbound & eastbound) 
Manor Creek Drive (southbound) 
Royalbrook Drive (westbound) 
Summer Lake Drive (westbound) 
Summer Ridge Drive (eastbound and 
westbound) 
Walfield Lane (northbound) 
Beechcraft Avenue 
Bell Avenue (northbound,southbound) 
Bent Tree Drive (westbound) 
Benton Taylor Lane (southbound) 
Blue Hill Road (southbound & northbound) 
Bow Tree Court (southbound) 

All-Way stop 
Bramblewood Court (northbound) 
Brittania Court 
Buckington Drive 
Gatemont Drive 
Oxborough Court 
Brittania Drive (westbound) 
Brook Hill Court (northbound and 
southbound) 
All-Way stop 
White Lane Drive 
Veterans Place Drive (northbound) 

Carriage Crossing Lane (northbound) 



Cedar Forest Court and Country Ridge Drive 

Cedarmill Drive and Clover Ridge Drive 
Cedarmill Drive and Country Ridge Drive 
Cedarmill Drive and Summer Ridge Drive & 
Summer Lake Drive (east of Baxter Road) 
Cedarmill Drive and Summer Ridge Drive 
(west of Baxter Road) 
Century Lake Drive and Old Baxter Road 
Cepi Drive and Chesterfield Airport Road 

Chamfers Farm Road and Wilson Road 
Chateaugay Lane and Heather Crest Drive 
Chequer Drive and Higheroft Drive 

Chermoore Drive and Schoettler Road 
Chesterfield Airport Road and Chesterfield 
Industrial Boulevard 
Chesterfield Airport Road and Goddard 
Avenue 
Chesterfield Commons Drive and Commons 
Frontage Road 
Chesterfield Commons Drive and THF 
Boulevard 
Chesterfield Commons East Road and THF 
Boulevard 
Chesterfield Commons East Road and 
Commons Frontage Road 
Chesterfield Estates Drive and Riverdale Circle 
Chesterfield Industrial Boulevard and Edison 
Avenue 
Chesterfield Mall North Entrance and 
Chesterfield Center 
Chesterfield Manor Drive and LeHigh 
Meadows Drive 
Chesterfield Trails Drive and Schoettler Road 
Chesterton Lane and Clayton Road 
Clarkson Road and Leiman Road 
Clarkson Road and Park Forest Drive 
Clarkson Road and Walden Pond Lane 
Clarkson Woods Drive and Woodlet Park 
Court 
Clarkwood Court and Windfall Ridge Drive 
Claymills Drive and Country Ridge Drive 
Claymont Estates Drive and Clayton Road 
Claymont Estates Drive and Denwoods Drive 

Cedar Forest Court (southbound) 
Clover Ridge Drive (Northbound and 
Southbound) 
All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
Century Lake Drive (westbound) 
Cepi Drive (northbound) 
Chamfers Farm Road (westbound) 
Heather Crest Drive 
All-Way stop 
Chermoore Drive (northbound and 
southbound) 
Chesterfield Industrial Boulevard 
(northbound) 
Goddard Avenue (northbound and 
southbound) 

All-Way stop 

THF Boulevard (eastbound and westbound) 

THF Boulevard (eastbound) 

Commons Frontage Road (eastbound) 
All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
Chesterfield Mall North Entrance 
(southbound) 

All-Way stop 
Chesterfield Trails Drive (westbound) 
Chesterton Lane (southbound) 
Leiman Road (westbound) 
Park Forest Drive (northbound) 
Walden Pond Lane (eastbound) 

All-Way stop 
Clarkwood Court 
Claymills Drive (southbound) 
Claymont Estates Drive (southbound) 
Denwoods Drive 



Claymont Estates Drive and Forsheer Drive 
Claymont Estates Drive and Redondo Drive 
Claymont Estates Drive and Woodsbluff Drive 
Claymoor Drive and Clayton Road 
Clayton Road and Wild Wood Parkway 
Clover Ridge Drive and Schoettler Valley 
Drive 
Cobble Hill Court and Green Trails Drive 
South 
Commons Frontage Road and RHL Drive 
Conway Road and Hunters Hill Drive 
Conway Road and Still House Creek Road 
Conway Road and Swingley Ridge Road 
Cooperstown Drive and Greentrails Drive S 
Cooperstown Drive and White Road 
Country Field Drive and Country Ridge Drive 

Country Field Drive and Golden Rain Drive 
Southbound Country Manor Parkway and 
Countryside Manor Place 
Country Mill Court and Summer Lake Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Courtleigh Lane 
Country Ridge Drive and Fairway Bend 
Country Ridge Drive and Federal Way 
Country Ridge Drive and Honey Ridge Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Kempwood Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Lake Clay Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Parasol Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Pheasant Hill Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Setters Hill Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Silverwood Lane 
Country Ridge Drive and Sunflower Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Sycamore Hill Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Valley Ridge Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Vineyard Lane 
Country Ridge Drive and White Cedar Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Wide Oak Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Willow Forest Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Willow Lake Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Winterhaven Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Woodland Field 
Court 
Countryside Manor Parkway and Countryside 
Forrest Court 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Woodsbluff Drive (eastbound) 
Clayton Road 
Wild Wood Parkway (westbound) 

All-Way stop 
Cobble Hill Court (eastbound and 
westbound) 
Commons Frontage Road 
Hunters Hill Drive (northbound) 
Still House Creek Road (southbound) 
Conway Road 
Cooperstown Drive (eastbound) 
Cooperstown Drive (westbound) 
Country Field Drive (southbound) 
Golden Rain Drive (Eastbound and 
Westbound) 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Courtleigh Lane (Northbound) 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Honey Ridge Court (northbound) 
Kempwood Drive (westbound) 
Lake Clay Drive (eastbound) 
All-Way stop 
Pheasant Hill Court (southbound) 
Setters Hill Court (southbound) 
Silverwood Lane (eastbound and westbound) 
Sunflower Court (southbound) 
Sycamore Hill Court (southbound) 
Valley Ridge Drive (westbound) 
Vineyard lane (southbound) 
White Cedar Court (northbound) 
Wide Oak Court (southbound) 
Willow Forest Court (southbound) 
Willow Lake Drive (northbound) 
Winterhaven Court 

Woodland Field Court 

All-Way stop 



Countryside Manor Parkway and Countryside 
Manor Court 
Countryside Manor Parkway and Countryside 
Manor Place 
Creve Coeur Mill Road and Amiot Court 
Creve Coeur Mill Road and Terra Vista Drive 
Crosstrails Drive and Ladue Road 

Crossway Court and Gatemont Drive 
Cypress Hill Drive and Stablestone Drive 
Deerhorn Drive and Greenleaf Valley Drive 
Denwoods Drive and Isleview Drive 
Dinsmoor Drive and Dungate Drive (east 
intersection) 
Dinsmoor Drive and Greentrails Drive South 
Dungate Drive and White Road 
Eads Avenue and Goddard Avenue 
Eagle Bluff Court and Riverdale Drive 
Eagle Winds Court and Riverdale Drive 

Edison Avenue and Goddard Avenue 
Edison Avenue and Spirit of St. Louis 
Boulevard 
Edison Avenue and Turbine Avenue 
Englewood Terrace and Sycamore Drive (2 
Stop Signs) 
Englewood Terrace and Terrimill Terrace 
Farm Valley Drive and Grantley Drive 
Forest Crest Drive and Forest Vale Drive & 
Calcutta Drive (west intersection) 
Forest Crest Drive and Forest Vale Drive (east 
intersection) 
Forest Crest Drive and Manson Drive 
Georgetown Road and Schoettler Road 
Glen Cove Drive and High Valley Drive (east 
intersection) 
Glen Valley Drive and Glen Hollow Drive 

Golden Rain Drive and Country Ridge Drive 
Grantley Drive and Hollowtree Court 
Grantley Drive and Schoettler Road 
Grantley Drive and Schoettler Valley Drive 
Grantley Drive and Sycamore Manor Drive 
Green Trails Drive South and West Manor 
Drive 
Green Trails Drive and Ladue Road 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
Amiot Court (eastbound) 
Terra Vista Drive (eastbound) 
Crosstrails Drive (southbound) 

Crossway Court 
Cypress Hill Drive (westbound) 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 

Dungate Drive 
All-Way stop 
Dungate Drive (westbound) 
Eads Avenue 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Goddard Avenue (northbound and 
southbound) 

Spirit of St. Louis Boulevard 
Turbine Avenue 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Farm Valley Drive 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Georgetown Road (eastbound) 

Glen Cove Drive 
Glen Hollow Drive (northbound) 
Golden Rain Drive (eastbound and 
westbound) 
All-Way stop 
Grantley Drive (eastbound and westbound) 
Grantley Drive (westbound) 
All-Way stop 

West Manor Drive (westbound) 
All-Way stop 



Greenleaf Valley Drive and Schoettler Road 
Greentrails Drive North and Stablestone Drive 
Greentrails Drive South and Hartwell Court 
Greentrails Drive South and Minitree Court 
Greentrails Drive South and Tealcrest Drive 
Greentrails Drive South and Trailtop Drive 

Heather Crest Drive and Villar Hill Drive 

Heathercroft Drive and Highcroft Drive 
Heathercroft Drive and Summer Ridge Drive 
High Valley Drive and Olive Boulevard 
Highcroft Drive and Heffington Drive and 
driveway to Parkway Elementary School 
Highcroft Drive and Howehill Ct. 
Highcroft Drive and Old Baxter Road 
Highcroft Drive and Schoettler Road 
Highcroft Drive and Schoettler Valley Drive 
Hillcrest Meadow Drive and Somerset Field 
Drive 
Hunters Point and Schoettler Road 
Jeffrimill Circle and Wendimill Drive 
Judson Manor Drive and Land-O-Woods Drive 
Justus Post Road and Milbridge Drive 
Justus Post Road and Walpole Drive 
Kehrs Mill Road and Wendimill Drive 

La Barge Drive and Land-O-Woods Drive 
Ladue Bluffs Crossing Drive and New Holland 
Drive 
Ladue Road and Lake Trails Court 
Ladue Road and Palladian Court 
Ladue Road and Portico Drive 
Ladue Road and San Angelo Drive 
Ladue Road and Saylesville Drive 
Ladue Road and Seabrook Drive 
Ladue Road and Trailswest Drive (Both 
Intersections) 

Land 0 Woods Drive and Judson Manor Drive 
Long Castle Forest Court and Parasol Drive 
Markham Lane and Strawbridge Drive 
Markham&Marmont and Stablestone Drive 
Millbriar Circle and Westernmill Drive 

Greenleaf Valley Drive (eastbound) 
Greentrails Drive North 
Hartwell Court (northbound) 
Minitree Court (southbound) 
Tealcrest Drive (eastbound) 
Trailtop Drive northbound (2 stop signs) 
Villar Hill Drive (southbound and 
northbound) 
Judson Manor Drive (northbound and 
southbound) 
Summer Ridge Drive 
High Valley Drive (northbound) 
Heffington Drive and the driveway to 
Parkway Elementary School 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Highcroft Drive (eastbound) 
All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
Hunters Point (southbound) 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Wendimill Drive (westbound) 
La Barge Drive (eastbound) and Land-0- 
Woods Drive (northbound) 

Ladue Bluffs Crossing Drive 
Lake Trails Court, (northbound) 
Palladian Court, (southbound) 
Portico Drive, (southbound) 
San Angelo Drive, (southbound) 
Saylesville Drive, (eastbound) 
Seabrook Drive, (southbound) 

Trailswest Drive 
Judson Manor Drive (eastbound and 
westbound) 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 



Missouri Central Railway crossing located 
west of Cepi Drive and east of Goddard 
Avenue 
Monterra Drive and Olive Boulevard 
New Bedford Court and Saylesville Drive 
Oak Post Lane and Old Baxter Road 
Oak Stand path, Oak Stand Court and Willow 
Weald path 

Oak Stand path and Pine Copse Path 
Old Baxter Road and Hedgeford Drive 
Old Baxter Road and Baxter Lane 
Old Baxter Road and Century Lake Drive 
Old Chesterfield Road and Santa Maria Drive 
Olive Boulevard and River Bend Drive 
Olive Boulevard and Sunbridge Drive 
Olive Boulevard and West Drive 
Olive Boulevard and Westbury Drive 
Olive Boulevard and Westernmill Drive 
Olive Boulevard and White Plains Drive 
Parasol Drive and Shadyford Court 
Pine Copse Path and Willow Weald Path 
Public Works Drive and THF Boulevard and 
Chesterfield Valley Drive 
Rainey Lake Drive and White Road 
RHL Drive and THF Boulevard 
RHL Drive and Commons Frontage Road 
Ridge Trail Drive and River Valley Drive 
River Valley Drive and River Way Drive 
Rockmoor Drive and Schoettler Valley Drive 
Rogue River Drive and White Road 
Rogue River Drive and Winema Drive 
Royal Crest Court and South Outer Forty 
Santa Maria Drive and Wild Horse Creek Road 
Saylesville Drive and Wethersfield Terrace 
Court 
Schoettler Road and Summer Blossom Lane 
Schoettler Road and Sycamore Manor Drive 
Schoettler Road and Windsor Valley Court 
Schoettler Valley Drive and Squireway & Pine 
Run Drive 
Seven Gables Court and White Road 
South Outer Forty and Woodroyal East Drive 
South Outer Forty and Woodroyal West Drive 

Edison Avenue (eastbound and westbound) 
Monterra Drive (northbound) 
New Bedford Court (eastbound) 
Oak Post Lane (westbound) 

Oak Stand Court (northbound) 
Oak Stand Path (northbound and 
southbound) 
Hedgeford Drive (westbound) 
Baxter Lane (westbound) 
Century Lake Drive (westbound) 
Santa Maria Drive (northbound) 
River Bend Drive (southbound) 
Sunbridge Drive (southbound) 
West Drive (eastbound) 
Westbury Drive (northbound) 
Westernmill Drive (northbound) 
White Plains Drive (westbound) 
All-Way stop 
Pine Copse Path (eastbound) 
THF Boulevard (westbound); Chesterfield 
Valley Drive (eastbound) 
Rainey Lake Drive (westbound) 
THF Boulevard (eastbound, westbound) 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
River Way Drive (westbound) 
Rockmoor Drive (eastbound) 
Rogue River Drive (southbound) 
All-Way stop 
Royal Crest Court (northbound) 
Santa Maria Drive (southbound) 

Wethersfield Terrace (eastbound) 
Summer Blossom Lane (southbound) 
Sycamore Manor Drive (southbound) 
Windsor Valley Court. (westbound) 

All-Way Stop 
Seven Gables Court (eastbound) 
Woodroyal East Drive 
Woodroyal West Drive 



South Outer Forty and Yarmouth Point 

Springrun Drive and Still House Creek Road 
Stablestone Court and Stablestone Drive 
Stablestone Drive and Strawbridge Drive 

Stablestone Drive and Westernmill Drive 
Stablestone Drive and Windcreek Drive 
Stonebriar Manor Drive and Stonebriar Ridge 
Drive 
Straub Hill Lane and White Lane Drive 
Swingley Ridge Drive and Timbervalley Road 
Sycamore Drive and Terrimill Terrace 
Timberlake Manor Parkway and Timberbluff 
Drive 
White Birch Valley Lane and White Road 
White Lane Drive and Brookhaven Place 
White Road and Whitree Lane 
Wilson Farm Drive and Wilson Ridge Lane 
Wilson Farm Drive and Wilson Avenue 
Wilson Forest View Court and Wilson Avenue 
Wilson Manor Drive and Wilson Avenue 
Wilson Avenue and Wild Horse Creek Road 
Wilson Avenue and Wilson Woods Court 

Yarmouth Point 

Springrun Drive (westbound) 
Stablestone Court (eastbound) 
Strawbridge Drive (southbound) 
Westernmill Drive (eastbound and 
westbound) 
All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Timbervalley Road (westbound) 
All-Way stop 

Timberbluff Drive (northbound) 
White Birch Valley Lane (northbound) 
Brookhaven Place (southbound) 
Whitree Lane (northbound) 
All-Way stop 
Wilson Farm Drive (eastbound) 
Wilson Forest View Court (westbound) 
Wilson Manor Drive (eastbound) 
Wilson Avenue (northbound) 
Wilson Woods Court (westbound) 

Section 2. The existing Schedule VI Intersection Stops, shown below, is hereby deleted: 

In accordance with section 300 of this Code [Code of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri], and 

when signs are erected giving notice thereof, traffic at the intersection listed in this schedule shall 

be required to stop as specified in this schedule. 

Intersection 
Amherst Green Court and Amherst Terrace 
Annasarra Court and White Lane Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Beaver Creek Road 
Appalachian Trail and Cedar Creek Road 
Appalachian Trail and Duxbury Way 
Appalachian Trail and Eaglepass Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Harrisburg Court 
Appalachian Trail and Hidden Oak Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Hitchcock Road 
Appalachian Trail and Jonesborough Road 
Appalachian Trail and Pickett Court 
Appalachian Trail and Rutland Circle 

Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or Alley 
Listed Below Shall Stop 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Beaver Creek Road, (northbound) 
Cedar Creek Court, (northbound) 
Duxbury Way (northbound) 
Eaglepass Drive (westbound) 
Harrisburg Court (eastbound and westbound) 
All-Way stop 
Hitchcock Road, (eastbound) 
Jonesborough Road, (southbound) 
Pickett Court, (westbound) 
Rutland Circle, (northbound) 



Appalachian Trail and Salt Box Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Still-House Creek 
Road 
Appalachian Trail and Ticonderoga Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Traverton Drive 
Appalachian Trail and Winema Drive 
August Hill Drive and Stonebrook Court and 
Willow Weald Path 
Baxter Road and Baxter Village Drive 
Baxter Road and Baxton Way 
Baxter Road and Chateau Village Drive 

Baxter Road and Claymont Estates Drive 
Baxter Road and Country Field Drive 
Baxter Road and Heathercroft Drive 
Baxter Road and Isleview Drive 
Baxter Road and Manor Creek Drive 
Baxter Road and Royalbrook Drive 
Baxter Road and Summer Lake Drive 

Baxter Road and Summer Ridge Drive 
Beechcraft Avenue and Edison Avenue 
Bell Avenue and Edison Avenue 
Bent Tree Drive and Wilson Road 
Benton Taylor Drive and Benton Taylor 
Lane 
Blue Hill Road and Kehrs Mill Road 
Bow Tree Court and Clarkson Road 
Boxford Court and Saylesville Drive 
Bramblewood Court and Stablestone Drive 
Braumton Court and Buckington Drive 
Brittania Court and Brittania Drive 
Brittania Drive and Buckington Drive 
Brittania Drive and Gatemont Drive 
Brittania Drive and Oxborough Court 
Brittania Drive and Schoettler Road 
Brook Hill Court and Brook Hill Drive 
Brook Hill Drive and Brook Hill Ridge Drive 
Brook Hill Lane and White Lane Drive 
Carriage Crossing Lane and Wild Horse 
Creek Road 
Cedar Forest Court and Country Ridge Drive 

Cedarmill Drive and Clover Ridge Drive 

Salt Box Drive, (southbound) 

All-Way stop 
Ticonderoga Drive, (westbound) 
Traverton Drive, northbound 
All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
Baxter Village Drive, (westbound) 
Baxton Way, (eastbound) 
Chateau Village Drive (westbound) 
Claymont Estates Drive, (eastbound and 
westbound) 
Country Field Drive, (northbound) 
Heathercroft Drive, (northbound) 
Isleview Drive, (westbound) 
Manor Creek Drive, (southbound) 
Royalbrook Drive, (westbound) 
Summer Lake Drive, (westbound) 
Summer Ridge Drive, (eastbound and 
westbound) 
Beechcraft Avenue 
Bell Avenue (northbound,southbound) 
Bent Tree Drive, (westbound) 

Benton Taylor Lane, (southbound) 
Blue Hill Road, (southbound & northbound) 
Bow Tree Court, (southbound) 
All-Way stop 
Bramblewood Court, (northbound) 
Braumton Court, (northbound) 
Brittania Court 
Buckington Drive 
Gatemont Drive 
Oxborough Court 
Brittania Drive, (westbound) 
Brook Hill Court (northbound and southbound) 
All-Way stop 
White Lane Drive 

Carriage Crossing Lane, (northbound) 
Cedar Forest Court, (southbound) 
Clover Ridge Drive (Northbound and 
Southbound) 



Cedarmill Drive and Country Ridge Drive 
Cedarmill Drive and Summer Ridge Drive & 
Summer Lake Drive (east of Baxter Road) 
Cedarmill Drive and Summer Ridge Drive 
(west of Baxter Road) 
Century Lake Drive and Old Baxter Road 
Cepi Drive and Chesterfield Airport Road 

Chamfers Farm Road and Wilson Road 
Chateaugay Drive and Heather Crest Drive 
Chequer Drive and Highcroft Drive 

Chermoore Drive and Schoettler Road 
Chesterfield Airport Road and Chesterfield 
Industrial Boulevard 
Chesterfield Airport Road and Goddard 
Avenue 
Chesterfield Commons Drive and Frontage 
Road 
Chesterfield Estates Drive and Riverdale 
Circle 
Chesterfield Industrial Boulevard and Edison 
Avenue 
Chesterfield Manor Drive and LeHigh 
Meadows Drive 
Chesterfield Trails Drive and Schoettler 
Road 
Chesterton Lane and Clayton Road 
Clarkson Road and Leiman Road 
Clarkson Road and Park Forest Drive 
Clarkson Road and Walden Pond Lane 
Clarkson Woods Drive and Woodlet Park 
Court 
Clarkwood Court and Windfall Ridge Drive 
Claymills Drive and Country Ridge Drive 
Claymont Estates Drive and Clayton Road 
Claymont Estates Drive and Denwoods 
Drive 
Claymont Estates Drive and Forsheer Drive 
Claymont Estates Drive and Redondo Drive 
Claymont Estates Drive and Woodsbluff 
Drive 
Claymoor Drive and Clayton Road 
Claymoor Drive and Green Circle Drive 
Clayton Road and Wild Wood Parkway 
Clover Ridge Drive and Schoettler Valley 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
Century Lake Drive, (westbound) 
Cepi Drive, (northbound) 

Chamfers Farm Road (westbound) 
Heather Crest Drive 
All-Way stop 
Chermoore Drive, (northbound and 
southbound) 
Chesterfield Industrial Boulevard, 
(northbound) 

Goddard Avenue (northbound and southbound) 
Chesterfield Commons Drive (North and 
Southbound) 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 

Chesterfield Trails Drive, (westbound) 
Chesterton Lane, (southbound) 
Leiman Road, (westbound) 
Park Forest Drive, (northbound) 
Walden Pond Lane, (eastbound) 

All-Way stop 
Clarkwood Court 
Claymills Drive, (southbound) 
Claymont Estates Drive, (southbound) 

Denwoods Drive 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 

Woodsbluff Drive (eastbound) 
Clayton Road 
All-Way stop 
Wild Wood Parkway, (westbound) 
All-Way stop 



Drive 
Cobble Hill Court and Green Trails Drive 
South 
Commons Frontage Road and RHL Drive 
Conway Road and Hunters Hill Drive 
Conway Road and Still House Creek Road 
Conway Road and Swingley Ridge Road 
Cooperstown Drive and Greentrails Drive S 
Cooperstown Drive and White Road 
Country Field Drive and Country Ridge 
Drive 

Country Field Drive and Golden Rain Drive 
Country Manor Parkway and Countryside 
Manor Place 
Country Mill Court and Summer Lake Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Courtleigh Lane 
Country Ridge Drive and Fairway Bend 
Country Ridge Drive and Federal Way 
Country Ridge Drive and Honey Ridge Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Kempwood Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Lake Clay Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Parasol Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Pheasant Hill Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Setters Hill Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Silverwood Lane 
Country Ridge Drive and Sunflower Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Sycamore Hill 
Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Valley Ridge Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Vineyard lane 
Country Ridge Drive and White Cedar Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Wide Oak Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Willow Forest 
Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Willow Lake Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Winterhaven Court 
Country Ridge Drive and Woodland Field 
Court 
Crosstrails Drive and Ladue Road 
Crossway Court and Gatemont Drive 
Cypress Hill Drive and Stablestone Drive 
Deerhorn Drive and Greenleaf Valley Drive 
Denwoods Drive and Isleview Drive 

Cobble Hill Court, (eastbound and westbound) 

Commons Frontage Road 
Hunters Hill Drive, (northbound) 
Still House Creek Road, (southbound) 
Conway Road 
Cooperstown Drive, (eastbound) 
Cooperstown Drive, (westbound) 

Country Field Drive, (southbound) 
Golden Rain Drive (Eastbound and 
Westbound) 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Courtleigh Lane (Northbound) 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Honey Ridge Court, (northbound) 
Kempwood Drive, (westbound) 
Lake Clay Drive, (eastbound) 
All-Way stop 
Pheasant Hill Court, (southbound) 
Setters Hill Court, (southbound) 
Silverwood Lane, (eastbound and westbound) 
Sunflower Court, (southbound) 

Sycamore Hill Court, (southbound) 
Valley Ridge Drive, (westbound) 
Vineyard lane, (southbound) 
White Cedar Court, (northbound) 
Wide Oak Court, (southbound) 

Willow Forest Court, (southbound) 
Willow Lake Drive, (northbound) 
Winterhaven Court 

Woodland Field Court 
Crosstrails Drive, (southbound) 
Crossway Court 
Cypress Hill Drive, (westbound) 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 



Dinsmoor Drive and Dungate Drive (east 
intersection) 
Dinsmoor Drive and Green Trails Drive 
South 
Dinsmoor Drive and Greentrails Drive South 
Dungate Drive and White Road 
Eads Avenue and Goddard Avenue 
Eagle Bluff Court and Riverdale Drive 
Eagle Winds Court and Riverdale Drive 
Edison Avenue and Goddard Avenue 
Edison Avenue and Spirit of St. Louis 
Boulevard 
Edison Avenue and Turbine Avenue 
Englewood Terrace and Sycamore Drive (2 
Stop Signs) 
Englewood Terrace and Terrimill Terrace 
Farm Valley Drive and Grantley Drive 
Forest Crest Drive and Forest Vale Drive & 
Calcutta Drive (west intersection) 
Forest Crest Drive and Forest Vale Drive 
(east intersection) 
Forest Crest Drive and Manson Drive 
Forest Trace Drive and Quail Meadows 
Drive 
Foxsprings Drive, (eastbound and 
westbound) and Timbervalley Road 
Georgetown Road and Schoettler Road 
Glen Cove Drive and High Valley Drive 
(east intersection) 

Golden Rain Drive and Country Ridge Drive 
Grantley Drive and Hollowtree Court 
Grantley Drive and Schoettler Road 
Grantley Drive and Schoettler Valley Drive 
Grantley Drive and Sycamore Manor Drive 
Green Trails Drive South and Westmanor 
Drive 
Green Trails Drive and Ladue Road 
Green Trails Elementary and Portico Drive 
(Manually operated) 
Green Trails Elementary and Portico Drive 
(Manually operated) 
Greenleaf Valley Drive and Schoettler Road 
Greentrails Drive North and Stablestone 
Drive 

Dungate Drive 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Dungate Drive, (westbound) 
Eads Avenue 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 

Spirit of St. Louis Boulevard 
Turbine Avenue 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Farm Valley Drive 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 

Forest Trace Drive, (westbound) 

Foxsprings Drive 
Georgetown Road, (eastbound) 

Glen Cove Drive 
Golden Rain Drive, (eastbound and 
westbound) 
All-Way stop 
Grantley Drive, (eastbound and westbound) 
Grantley Drive, (westbound) 
All-Way stop 

Westmanor Drive, (westbound) 
All-Way stop 

Portico Drive, (northbound) 

Portico Drive, (southbound) 
Greenleaf Valley Drive, (eastbound) 

Greentrails Drive North 



Greentrails Drive South and Hartwell Court 
Greentrails Drive South and Minitree Court 
Greentrails Drive South and Tealcrest Drive 
Greentrails Drive South and Trailtop Drive 
Gunston Hall Court and Ladue Road 

Heathercrest Drive and Villar Hill Drive 
Heathercroft Drive and Highcroft Drive 
Heathercroft Drive and Summer Ridge Drive 
High Valley Drive and Olive Boulevard 
Highcroft Drive and Heffington Drive and 
driveway to Parkway Elementary School 
Highcroft Drive and Howehill Ct. 
Highcroft Drive and Old Baxter Road 
Highcroft Drive and Schoettler Road 
Highcroft Drive and Schoettler Valley Drive 
Hillcrest Meadow Drive and Somerset Field 
Drive 
Hunters Point and Schoettler Road 
Jeffrimill Circle and Wendimill Drive 
Judson Manor Drive and Land-O-Woods 
Drive 
Justus Post Road and Milbridge Drive 
Justus Post Road and Walpole Drive 
Kehrs Mill Road and Wendimill Drive 

La Barge Drive and Land-O-Woods Drive 
Ladue Bluffs Crossing Drive and New 
Holland Drive 
Ladue Road and Lake Trails Court 
Ladue Road and Palladian Court 
Ladue Road and Portico Drive 
Ladue Road and San Angelo Drive 
Ladue Road and Saylesville Drive 
Ladue Road and Seabrook Drive 
Ladue Road and Trailswest Drive (Both 
Intersections) 
Long Castle Forest Court and Parasol Drive 
Maple Rise Path and Pine Copse Path 
Markham Lane and Strawbridge Drive 
Markham&Marmont and Stablestone Drive 
Millbriar Circle and Westernmill Drive 
Missouri Central Railway crossing located 
west of Cepi Drive and east of Goddard 
Avenue 

Hartwell Court, (northbound) 
Minitree Court, (southbound) 
Tealcrest Drive, (eastbound) 
Trailtop Drive, northbound (2 stop signs) 
Gunston Hall Court (southbound) 
Villar Hill Drive, (southbound and 
northbound) 
All-Way stop 
Summer Ridge Drive 
High Valley Drive, (northbound) 
Heffington Drive and the driveway to Parkway 
Elementary School 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Highcroft Drive (eastbound) 
All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
Hunters Point, (southbound) 
All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
Wendimill Drive, (westbound) 
La Barge Drive (eastbound) and Land-0- 
Woods Drive (northbound) 

Ladue Bluffs Crossing Drive 
Lake Trails Court, (northbound) 
Palladian Court, (southbound) 
Portico Drive, (southbound) 
San Angelo Drive, (southbound) 
Saylesville Drive, (eastbound) 
Seabrook Drive, (southbound) 

Trailswest Drive 
All-Way stop 
Maple Rise Path (northbound) 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 

Edison Avenue (eastbound and westbound) 



Monterra Drive and Olive Boulevard 
New Bedford Court and Saylesville Drive 
Oak Post Lane and Old Baxter Road 
Oak Stand path, Oak Stand Court and 
Willow Weald path 
Oak Stand path and Pine Copse Path 
Old Chesterfield Road and Santa Maria 
Drive 
Olive Boulevard and River Bend Drive 
Olive Boulevard and Sunbridge Drive 
Olive Boulevard and West Drive 
Olive Boulevard and Westbury Drive 
Olive Boulevard and Westemmill Drive 
Olive Boulevard and White Plains Drive 
Parasol Drive and Shadyford Court 
Pine Copse Path and Willow Weald Path 
Portico Drive at the crosswalk in front of the 
Green Trails Elementary School 
Rainey Lake Drive and White Road 
Ridge Trail Drive and River Valley Drive 
River Valley Drive and River Way Drive 
Rockmoor Drive and Schoettler Valley Drive 
Rogue River Drive and White Road 
Rogue River Drive and Winema Drive 
Royal Crest Court and South Outer Forty 

Santa Maria Drive (mid-block) 
Santa Maria Drive and Wild Horse Creek 
Road 
Saylesville Drive and Wethersfield Terrace 
Court 
Schoettler Road and Summer Blossom Lane 
Schoettler Road and Sycamore Manor Drive 
Schoettler Road and Windsor Valley Court 
Schoettler Valley and Squireway & Pine Run 
Seven Gables Court and White Road 
South Outer Forty and Woodroyal East Drive 
South Outer Forty and Woodroyal West 
Drive 
South Outer Forty and Yarmouth Point 

Springrun Drive and Still House Creek Road 
Stablestone Court and Stablestone Drive 
Stablestone Drive and Strawbridge Drive 

Monterra Drive, (northbound) 
New Bedford Court (eastbound) 
Oak Post Lane, (westbound)' 

Oak Stand Court, (northbound) 
Oak Stand Path, (northbound and southbound) 

Santa Maria Drive, (northbound) 
River Bend Drive, (southbound) 
Sunbridge Drive, (southbound) 
West Drive, (eastbound) 
Westbury Drive, (northbound) 
Westemmill Drive, (northbound) 
White Plains Drive, (westbound) 
All-Way stop 
Pine Copse Path (eastbound) 
Portico Drive during school hours when 
manually operated signs are facing traffic 
Rainey Lake Drive, (westbound) 
All-Way stop 
River Way Drive, (westbound) 
Rocicmoor Drive, (eastbound) 
Rogue River Drive, (southbound) 
All-Way stop 
Royal Crest Court, (northbound) 
Santa Maria Drive, five hundred (500) feet 
north of Wild Horse Creek Road, at 230 Santa 
Maria Drive 

Santa Maria Drive, (southbound) 

Wethersfield Terrace (eastbound) 
Summer Blossom Lane, (southbound) 
Sycamore Manor Drive, (southbound) 
Windsor Valley Court (westbound) 
All-Way stop 
Seven Gables Court, (eastbound) 
Woodroyal East Drive 

Woodroyal West Drive 
Yarmouth Point 

Springrun Drive, (westbound) 
Stablestone Court, (eastbound) 
Strawbridge Drive, (southbound) 



Stablestone Drive and Westernmill Drive 
Stablestone Drive and Windcreek Drive 
Stonebriar Manor Drive and Stonebriar 
Ridge Drive 
Straub Hill Lane and White Lane Drive 
Swingley Ridge Drive and Timbervalley 
Road 
Sycamore Drive and Terrimill Terrace 
Timbervalley Road and Woodpoint Drive 
White Birch Valley Lane and White Road 
White Road and Whitree Lane 
Wilson Farm Drive and Wilson Ridge Lane 
Wilson Farm Drive and Wilson Road 
Wilson Forest View Court and Wilson Road 
Wilson Manor Drive and Wilson Road 
Wilson Road and Wild Horse Creek Road 
Wilson Road and Wilson Woods Court 

Westernmill Drive, (eastbound and westbound) 

All-Way stop 

All-Way stop 
All-Way stop 

Timbervalley Road, (westbound) 
All-Way stop 
Woodpoint Drive 
White Birch Valley Lane, (northbound) 
Whitree Lane, (northbound) 
All-Way stop 
Wilson Farm Drive (eastbound) 
Wilson Forest View Court (westbound) 
Wilson Manor Drive (eastbound) 
Wilson Road, (northbound) 
Wilson Woods Court (westbound) 

Section 3. 	Schedule VII as it relates to Yield Intersections is hereby repealed and 

replaced with a new Schedule VII to read as follows: 

In accordance with section 300 of this Code [Code of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri], and 

when signs are erected giving notice thereof, traffic at the intersection listed in this schedule shall 

be required to yield the right-of-way as specified in this schedule. 

Intersection 

Baxter Road and Old Baxter Road 
Big Timber Lane and Chesterfield Trails 
Drive 
Brittania Drive and Crossway Court 
Cedarmill Drive and Baxter Ridge Drive 
Cedarmill Drive and Ridge Lake Drive 
Chesterfield Parkway and Forest Trace 
Drive 

City Center Drive and Stemme Drive 
Clarkson Woods Drive and Federal Way 
Claymont Drive and Greenbriar Lane 
Cross Trails Drive and Parliament Drive 
(south intersection) 
Cross Trails Drive and Parliament Drive 
(north intersection) 

Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or Alley 
Listed Below Shall Yield 
Old Baxter Road (northbound) 

Big Timber Lane (southbound) 
Crossway Court (eastbound and westbound) 
Baxter Ridge Drive (northbound) 
Ridge Lake Drive (eastbound and westbound) 

Forest Trace Drive (southbound) 
Stemme Drive (eastbound), City Center Drive 
(westbound) 
Federal Way (northbound) 
Greenbriar Lane (northbound) 

Parliament Drive (southbound) 

Parliament Drive (northbound) 



Forest Crest Drive and Forest Vale Drive 
Glen Cove Drive and Westernmill Drive 
Main Circle Drive 
Monterra Drive and San Angelo Drive 
Nooning Tree Drive and Brightfield Manor 
Drive 
Old Baxter Road 
Park Circle Drive and Main Circle Drive 
Summer Ridge Drive and York Ridge 
Court 
Summer Ridge Drive and Sumter Ridge 
Court 
West Manor Drive and Penshurst Place, 
(western intersection) 
Yarmouth Point Drive and Candish Lane 

Forest Vale Drive (southbound) 
Westernmill Drive (northbound and southbound) 
Main Circle Drive at Roundabout (northbound) 

San Angelo Drive (northbound) 
Nooning Tree (northbound and southbound) 
Brightfield Manor Drive (westbound) 
Old Baxter Road at Roundabout (southbound) 
Park Circle Drive (westbound) 

York Ridge Court (eastbound and westbound) 

Sumter Ridge Court (eastbound and westbound) 

Penshurst Place (westbound) 
Candish Lane (northbound) 

Section 4. The existing Schedule VII Yield Intersections, shown below, is hereby deleted: 

In accordance with section 300 of this Code [Code of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri], and 

when signs are erected giving notice thereof, traffic at the intersection listed in this schedule shall 

be required to yield the right-of-way as specified in this schedule 

Intersection 

Baxter Ridge Drive, westbound 
Big Timber Lane, southbound 
Brittania Drive and Crossway Court 
Calcutta Drive, northbound 
Calcutta Drive, Forestvale Drive and Forest 
Crest Drive 
Cedarmill Drive and Baxter Ridge Drive 
Cedarmill Drive-Claymont Lake Drive, and 
Ridge Lake Drive 
Chesterfield Trails Drive and Big Timber Lane 
Clarkson Woods Drive and Federal Way 
Claymont Drive and Greenbriar Lane 
Claymont Estates Drive and Woodsbluff Drive 
Country Ridge Drive and Country Field Drive 
Cross Trails Drive and Parliament Drive 

Cross Trails Drive 

Crossway Court, eastbound 
Crossway Court, westbound 
Forest Trace Drive, southbound right turn 

Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or Alley 
Listed Below Shall Yield 
Cedarmill Drive 
Chesterfield Trails 
Crossway Court 
Forest Crest Drive 
Calcutta Drive, Forestvale Drive 

Baxter Ridge Drive 
Ridge Lake Drive 

Big Timber Lane 
Federal Way 
Northbound Greenbriar 
Woodsbluff Drive 
Country Field Drive 
Parliament Drive, northbound shall yield 
through traffic on Cross Trails 
Parliament Drive (eastbound at 14100 
Parliament Drive) 
Brittania Drive 
Brittania Drive 
Chesterfield Parkway 



Forest Drive, southbound 
Glen Cove Drive and Westernmill Drive 
Glen Hollow Drive and Glen Valley Drive 
Greentrails Drive North, southbound 
Land-O-Woods Drive and Judson Manor Drive 
Markham Lane and Strawbridge Drive 
Monterra Drive and San Angelo Drive 
Old Baxter Road, northbound 
Ridge Lake Drive, eastbound 
Ridge Lake Drive, westbound 
San Angelo Drive, northbound 
Schoettler Valley Drive and Squires Way 
Still-House Creek Road and Springrun Drive 
Strawbridge Drive, southbound 
Summer Ridge Drive and York Ridge Court 
West Manor Drive and Penshurst Place, 
western intersection 
Westernmill Drive, northbound 
Westernmill Drive, southbound 
Woodsbluff Drive, eastbound 

Forest Crest Drive 
Westernmill Drive 
Glen Hollow Drive 
Stablestone Drive 
Judson Manor Drive 
Strawbridge Drive 
San Angelo Drive 
Baxter Road 
Cedarmill Drive 
Cedarmill Drive 
Monterra Drive 
Squires Way 
Springrun Drive 
Markham Drive 
York Ridge Court 
Penshurst Place (westbound) 

Glencove Drive 
Glencove Drive 
Claymont Estates Drive 

Section 5. In all other respects, Ordinance Number 35 is in full force and effect. 

Section 6. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	 , 20 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

FIRST READING HELD 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3041 - AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY 
CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF A "C8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A "UC" 
URBAN CORE DISTRICT FOR A 3.6 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST AND JUSTUS POST ROAD (P.Z. 03-
2015, SACHS PROPERTIES (THE GROVE IN CHESTERIFIELD - 19S431691 QNE 19S430579) 
(SECOND READING - PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3048 - PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 
FOR LOTS 1 AND 2 OF 1600 KEHRS MILL ROAD FOR A 10.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED 
"NU", NON-URBAN DISTRICT, AND LOCATED EAST OF KEHRS MILL ROAD AND NORTH 
OF STRECKER ROAD (19U530446) (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS; DEPT. OF PUBLIC 
SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO. 3041 . 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF A "C8" PLANNED 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A "UC" URBAN CORE DISTRICT FOR A 3.6 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF 
CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST AND JUSTUS POST ROAD (P.Z. 03-2015 
SACHS PROPERTIES {THE GROVE IN CHESTERFIELD} 195431691 
19S430579). 

WHEREAS, The Grove Assisted Living, LLC, has requested a change in 
zoning to "UC" Urban Core District for a 3.6 acre tract of land, more or less, 
located southeast of the intersection of Chesterfield Parkway West and Justus 
Post Road; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission 
on April 13, 2015; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the change in zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Public Works Committee, having 
considered said request, recommended approval of the change in zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request, voted to 
approve the change in zoning. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  City of Chesterfield and the Official Zoning District Map, 
which are part thereof, are hereby amended by establishing a "UC" Urban Core 
District with conditions therein incorporated into the Attachment A, which is 
attached hereto and made a part hereof and as described as follows: 

A tract of land being Lot A and Part of Lot B of "Chesterfield Village 
Area 'A' Phase One Plat One", a subdivision recorded in Plat Book 
158, Page 96 and 97 of the St. Louis County, Missouri Recorder's 
Office and being more particularly described as follows: 



BEGINNING at the Southwest corner of Lot A of "Chesterfield 
Village Area 'A' Phase One Plat One", a subdivision recorded in Plat 
Book 158, Page 96 and 97 of the St. Louis County, Missouri 
Recorder's Office, said point being on the Eastern line of Justus 
Post Road, thence in a northerly direction along said Eastern line 
along a curve to the left having a radius of 641.50 feet, an arc 
length of 34.89 feet, the chord of which bears North 10 degrees 41 
minutes 14 seconds East, a chord distance of 45.48 feet to a point; 
thence North 08 degrees 39 minutes 21 seconds East, a distance of 
135.63 feet to a point; thence South 81 degrees 20 minutes 39 
seconds East, a distance of 8.50 feet to a point; thence North 08 
degrees 39 minutes 21 seconds East, a distance of 10.00 feet to a 
point; thence North 42 degrees 22 minutes 04 seconds East, a 
distance of 35.43 feet to a point on the Southern line of 
Chesterfield Parkway; thence along said Southern line South 83 
degrees 56 minutes 31 seconds East, a distance of 350.47 feet to a 
poilit; thence South 38 degrees 56 minutes 31 seconds East, a 
distance of 142.84 feet to a point on the Western line of Fontaine 
Road; thence along said Western line South 06 degrees 03 minutes 
29 seconds West, a distance of 71.30 feet to a point; thence South 
06 degrees 42 minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 88.72 feet to 
a point on a non-tangent curve to the left; thence along said curve 
to the left having a radius of 277.00 feet, and arc length of 145.73 
feet, the chord of which bears South 27 degrees 41 minutes 36 
seconds East, a chord distance of 144.06 feet to a point on a non- 
tangent curve to the right; thence along said curve to the right 
having a radius of 385.00 feet, an arc length of 40.65 feet, the 
chord of which bears South 39 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds 
East, a chord distance of 40.63 feet to a point; thence South 42 
degrees 03 minutes 46 seconds West, a distance of 37.46 feet to a 
point; thence South 34 degrees 28 minutes 56 seconds East, a 
distance of 10.53 feet to a point on the Southern line of Lot B of 
the aforesaid "Chesterfield Village Area 'A' Phase One Plat One"; 
thence along the Southern line of said Lot B and the aforesaid Lot 
A North 69 degrees 28 minutes 51 seconds West, a distance of 
253.04 feet to a point; thence North 51 degrees 13 minutes 50 
seconds West, a distance of 313.11 feet to a point; thence North 86 
degrees 55 minutes 18 seconds West, a distance of 75.83 feet to 
the point of beginning and containing 3.6 acres more or less as per 



a survey by Stock & Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc. during 
February, 2014. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Zoning Ordinance is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 
Commission in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in 
the Attachment "A" and the preliminary plan indicated as "Attachment B" 
which is attached hereto as and made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by The Grove 
Assisted Living, LLC in P.Z. 03-2015, requesting the amendment embodied in 
this ordinance, and pursuant to the recommendation of the City of Chesterfield 
Planning Commission that said petition be granted and after a public hearing, 
held by the Planning Commission on the 13 th  day of April 2015, does hereby 
adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to the City of Chesterfield 
under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizing 
the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning. 

Section 4.  This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 
the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 
Chesterfield's Unified Development Code. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	 , 2015 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: July 20, 2015 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 1 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

ATTACHMENT A 

All provisions of the City of Chesterfield City Code shall apply to this 
development except as specifically modified herein. 

I. SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

A. PERMITTED USES 

1. The uses allowed in this UC Urban Core District shall be: 

a. Animal grooming service 

b. Art gallery 

c. Art studio 

d. Automotive retail supply 

e. Bakery 

f. Barber or beauty shop 

g. Brewpub 

h. Broadcasting studio 

i. Church and other place of worship 

j. Club 

k. Coffee shop 

I. 	Coffee shop, drive-thru 

m. Commercial service facility 

n. Community center 

o. Day Care Center 

p. Drug store and pharmacy 

q. Drug store and pharmacy, drive-thru 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 2 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

r. Dry cleaning establishment 

s. Dry cleaning establishment, drive-thru 

t. Education facility- specialized private schools 

u. Education facility- vocational school 

v. Educational facility- college/university 

w. Educational facility- kindergarten or nursery school 

x. Film drop-off and pick-up station 

y. Financial institution 

z. Financial institution, drive-thru 

aa. 	Grocery-community 

bb. 	Grocery-neighborhood 

cc. 	Group Residential Facility 

dd. 	Gymnasium 

ee. 	Hospice 

ff. 	Hotel and motel 

gg. 	Laundromat 

hh. 	Library 

ii. 	Mortuary 

jj. 	Museum 

kk. 	Newspaper stand 

II. 	Nursing home 

mm. 	Office, dental 

nn. 	Office, general 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

Page 3 of 14 

oo. 	Office, medical 

PP . 	Park 

cm. 	Professional and technical service facility 

rr. 	Public safety facility 

ss. 	Reading room 

tt. 	Recreation facility 

uu. 	Research facility 

vv. 	Restaurant, fast food 

ww. 	Restaurant, sit down 

xx. 	Restaurant, take out 

yy. 	Retail sales establishment, community 

zz. 	Retail sales establishment, neighborhood 

aaa. 	Telecommunications structure 

bbb. 	Telecommunications tower or facility 

ccc. 	Veterinary clinic 

2. The above uses in the "UC" District shall be restricted as follows: 

a. The Group Residential Facility, Nursing Home and Hospice uses shall be 
limited to no more than 96 beds. 

b. Retail sales uses shall be prohibited from any outdoor sales, storage or 
display of materials or goods. 

c. Land uses 'u, 'v', 	'vv' and 'ww' listed above are not permitted in stand-
alone structures. 

d. Restaurant land uses shall not be permitted to have a drive-thru 
component. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 4 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

3. Hours of Operation. 

Hours of operation for this "UC" District shall be restricted from 7 a.m. to 11 
p.m. for all uses with the exception of Group Residential Facility, Nursing 
Home, Hospice and Hotel/Motel land uses. 

4. Telecommunication siting permits may be issued for wireless 
telecommunications facilities per the requirements of the City Code. 

B. FLOOR AREA, HEIGHT, BUILDING AND PARKING STRUCTURE 
REQUIREMENTS 

1. Height 

a. The maximum height of any structure, exclusive of roof screening, shall 
not exceed 3 stories. 

C. SETBACKS 

1. Structure Setbacks 

No building or structure, other than: a freestanding project identification sign, 
light standards, retaining walls or flag poles will be located within the following 
setbacks: 

a. 35 feet from the right-of-way Chesterfield Parkway on the north boundary 
of this Urban Core (UC) District. 

b. 35 feet from the right-of-way of Justus Post Road on the west boundary of 
this UC District. 

c. 35 feet from the south boundary of this UC District. 

d. 35 feet from the right-of-way of Missouri State Route 340 on the east 
boundary of this UC District. 

2. Parking Setbacks 

No parking stall, loading space, internal driveway, or roadway, except points 
of ingress or egress, will be located within the following setbacks: 

a. 30 feet from the right-of-way of Chesterfield Parkway on the north 
boundary of this Urban Core (UC) District. 

b. 30 feet from the right-of-way of Justus Post Road on the west boundary of 
this UC District. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 5 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Couhcil 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

c. 30 feet from the south boundary of this UC District. 

d. 30 feet from the right-of-way of Missouri State Route 340 on the east 
boundary of this UC District. 

D. PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS 

1. Parking and loading spaces for this development will be as required in the 
City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Parking lots shall not be used as streets. 

3. No construction related parking shall be permitted within the right of way or on 
any existing roadways surrounding the development including but not limited 
to Justus Post Road and Chesterfield Parkway West. All construction related 
parking shall be confined to the development. 

E. LANDSCAPE AND TREE REQUIREMENTS 

1. The development shall adhere to the Landscape and Tree Preservation 
Requirements of the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Dense landscaping in addition to a berm shall be installed and maintained 
along the southern property line of this UC District. Landscaping along this 
property line shall be reviewed and approved with the Site Development Plan. 

F. SIGN REQUIREMENTS 

1. Signs shall be permitted in accordance with the regulations of the City of 
Chesterfield Code or a Sign Package may be submitted for the planned 
district. Sign Packages shall adhere to the City Code and are reviewed and 
approved by the City of Chesterfield Planning Commission. 

2. Ornamental Entrance Monument construction, if proposed, shall be reviewed 
by the City of Chesterfield, and/or the St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic (or MoDOT), for sight distance considerations prior to 
installation or construction. 

G. LIGHT REQUIREMENTS 

Provide a lighting plan and cut sheet in accordance with the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 6 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

H. ARCHITECTURAL 

1. The development shall adhere to the Architectural Review Standards of the 
City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Trash enclosures: All exterior trash areas will be enclosed with a minimum six 
(6) foot high sight-proof enclosure complemented by adequate 
landscaping. The location, material, and elevation of any trash enclosures 
will be as approved by the City of Chesterfield on the Site Development Plan. 

I. ACCESS/ACCESS MANAGEMENT 

1. Access to the development shall be from Justus Post Road as shown on the 
Preliminary Site Plan and adequate sight distance shall be provided, as 
directed by the City of Chesterfield, the Missouri Department of 
Transportation and St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic, as 
applicable. 

2. Direct access to this development from Chesterfield Parkway West shall be 
prohibited. 

J. PUBLIC/PRIVATE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN 
CIRCULATION 

1. Any request to install a gate at the entrance to this development must be 
approved by the City of Chesterfield and the St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic. No gate installation will be permitted on public right-of- 
way. 

2. If a gate is installed on a street in this development, the streets within the 
development, or that portion of the development that is gated, shall be private 
and remain private forever. 

3. Provide and/or improve sidewalk and curb ramps, in conformance with ADA 
standards, along Justus Post Road and Chesterfield Parkway West. The 
sidewalk shall provide for future connectivity to adjacent developments and/or 
roadway projects to maintain and enhance existing pedestrian connectivity. 
The sidewalk may be located within right-of-way controlled by another 
agency, if permitted by that agency or on private property within a 6 foot wide 
sidewalk, maintenance and utility easement dedicated to the City of 
Chesterfield. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 7 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

4. Obtain approvals from the City of Chesterfield, St. Louis County Department 
of Highways and Traffic, and the Missouri Department of Transportation and 
other entities as necessary for locations of proposed curb cuts and access 
points, areas of new dedication, and roadway improvements. 

5. Additional right-of-way and road improvements shall be provided, as required 
by the Missouri Department of Transportation, St. Louis County Department 
of Highways and Traffic, and the City of Chesterfield. 

6. Improve Chesterfield Parkway West to one half of the ultimate section 
including all storm drainage facilities as directed by the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. 

7. Prior to Special Use Permit issuance by the St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic, a special cash escrow or a special escrow supported 
by an Irrevocable Letter of Credit, must be established with the St. Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic to guarantee completion of the 
required roadway improvements. 

K. TRAFFIC STUDY 

1. Provide a traffic study as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or the 
Missouri Department of Transportation and/or St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic. The scope of the study shall include internal and 
external circulation and may be limited to site specific impacts, such as the 
need for additional lanes, entrance configuration, geometrics, sight distance, 
traffic signal modifications or other improvements required, as long as the 
density of the proposed development falls within the parameters of the City's 
traffic model. Should the density be other than the density assumed in the 
model, regional issues shall be addressed as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

2. Provide a sight distance evaluation report, as required by the City of 
Chesterfield, for the proposed entrance onto Justus Post Road. If adequate 
sight distance cannot be provided at the access location, acquisition of right- 
of-way, reconstruction of pavement, including correction to the vertical 
alignment, and/or other off-site improvements shall be required, as directed 
by the City of Chesterfield and/or the Missouri Department of Transportation 
and St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 8 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

L. POWER OF REVIEW 

Either Councilmember of the Ward where a development is proposed or the 
Mayor may request that the plan for a development be reviewed and approved by 
the entire City Council. This request must be made no later than twenty-four (24) 
hours after Planning Commission review. The City Council will then take 
appropriate action relative to the proposal. The plan for a development, for 
purposes of this section, may include the site development plan, site development 
section plan, site development concept plan, landscape plan, lighting plans, 
architectural elevations, sign package or any amendment thereto. 

M. STORM WATER 

1. The site shall provide for the positive drainage of storm water and it shall be 
discharged at an adequate natural discharge point or connected to an 
adequate piped system. 

2. Detention/retention and channel protection measures are to be provided in 
each watershed as required by the City of Chesterfield. The storm water 
management facilities shall be operational prior to paving of any driveways or 
parking areas in non-residential development or issuance of building permits 
exceeding sixty percent (60%) of approved dwelling units in each plat, 
watershed or phase of residential developments. The location and types of 
storm water management facilities shall be identified on the Site Development 
Plan(s). 

3. Emergency overflow drainage ways to accommodate runoff from the 100-year 
storm event shall be provided for all storm sewers, as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

4. Offsite storm water shall be picked up and piped to an adequate natural 
discharge point. Such bypass systems must be adequately designed. 

5. The lowest opening of all structures shall be set at least two (2) feet higher 
than the one hundred (100) year high water elevation in detention/retention 
facilities. All structures shall be set at least 30 feet horizontally from the limits 
of the one hundred (100) year high water. 

6. Locations of site features such as lakes and detention ponds must be 
approved by the City of Chesterfield and the Metropolitan Saint Louis Sewer 
District. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 9 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

7. The receiving storm system(s) shall be evaluated to ensure adequate 
capacity and to ensure that the project has no negative impacts to the existing 
system(s). 

8. Treatment for water quality is required in accordance with our region's MS4 
permit. Volume reduction BMPs shall be the emphasis for the water quality 
treatment strategy. In order to comply with the Chesterfield Village Southwest 
Quadrant Stormwater Master Plan for detention, post development 
impervious coverage shall not exceed 90% and the site post developed CN 
shall be less than 91. Provisions for Channel Protection are required and 
may be satisfied by volume reduction BMPs. 

N. SANITARY SEWER 

1. Sanitary sewers shall be as approved by the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer 
District and the City of Chesterfield. 

2. The receiving sanitary sewer system(s) shall be evaluated to ensure 
adequate capacity and to ensure the project has no negative impacts to the 
existing system(s). 

0. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 

Prior to Site Development Plan approval, provide a geotechnical report, prepared 
by a registered professional engineer licensed to practice in the State of 
Missouri, as directed by the Department of Public Services. The report shall 
verify the suitability of grading and proposed improvements with soil and geologic 
conditions and address the existence of any potential sinkhole, ponds, dams, 
septic fields, etc., and recommendations for treatment. A statement of 
compliance, signed and sealed by the geotechnical engineer preparing the 
report, shall be included on all Site Development Plans and Improvement Plans. 

R. MISCELLANEOUS 

1. All utilities will be installed underground. 

2. An opportunity for recycling will be provided. All provisions of Chapter 25, 
Article VII, and Section 25-122 thru Section 25-126 of the City Code shall be 
required where applicable. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 10 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

3. Road improvements and right-of-way dedication shall be completed prior to 
the issuance of an occupancy permit. If development phasing is anticipated, 
the developer shall complete road improvements, right-of-way dedication, and 
access requirements for each phase of development as directed by the City 
of Chesterfield and St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic or 
MoDOT. Delays due to utility relocation and adjustments will not constitute a 
cause to allow occupancy prior to completion of road improvements. 

4. Prior to record plat approval, the developer shall cause, at his expense and 
prior to the recording of any plat, the reestablishment, restoration or 
appropriate witnessing of all Corners of the United States Public Land Survey 
located within, or which define or lie upon, the out boundaries of the subject 
tract in accordance with the Missouri Minimum Standards relating to the 
preservation and maintenance of the United States Public Land Survey 
Corners, as necessary. 

5. Prior to final release of construction deposits, the developer shall provide 
certification by a registered land surveyor that all monumentation depicted on 
the record plat has been installed and United States Public Land Survey 
Corners have not been disturbed during construction activities or that they 
have been reestablished and the appropriate documents filed with the 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources Land Survey Program, as 
necessary. 

6. Formal MSD plan review, approval and construction permits for this project 
will be required prior to construction of site improvements. 

7. Easements to MSD will be required to cover public sewers that are 
reconfigured to accommodate the layout of the development. Encroachments 
upon MSD facilities and easements shall be avoided. 

II. TIME PERIOD FOR SUBMITTAL OF SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT PLANS 
AND SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS 

A. The developer shall submit a concept plan within eighteen (18) months of City 
Council approval of the change of zoning. 

B. In lieu of submitting a Site Development Concept Plan and Site Development 
Section Plans, the petitioner may submit a Site Development Plan for the entire 
development within eighteen (18) months of the date of approval of the change of 
zoning by the City. 

C. Failure to comply with these submittal requirements will result in the expiration of 
the change of zoning and will require a new public hearing. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 11 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

D. Said Plan shall be submitted in accordance with the combined requirements for 
Site Development Section and Concept Plans. The submission of Amended Site 
Development Plans by sections of this project to the Planning Commission shall 
be permitted if this option is utilized. 

E. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend the 
period to submit a Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development Plan for 
eighteen (18) months. 

III. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 

A. Substantial construction shall commence within two (2) years of approval of the 
Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development Plan, unless otherwise 
authorized by ordinance. 

B. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend the 
period to commence construction for two (2) additional years. 

IV. GENERAL CRITERIA 

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Plan shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no greater 
than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Outboundary plat and legal description of property. 

3. Density calculations. 

4. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking spaces, 
required and proposed, and the number, size and location for handicap 
designed. 

5. Provide open space percentage for overall development including separate 
percentage for each lot on the plan. 

6. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

7. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

8. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 12 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

9. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and distance from 
adjacent property lines, and proposed use. 

10. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and property 
lines. 

11. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument signs. 

12. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, dimensions, and area, 
and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

13. Floodplain boundaries. 

14. Depict existing and proposed improvements within 150 feet of the site as 
directed. Improvements include, but are not limited to, roadways, driveways 
and walkways adjacent to and across the street from the site, significant 
natural features, such as wooded areas and rock formations, and other 
karst features that are to remain or be removed. 

15. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 150 
feet of the site and all existing or proposed off-site easements and rights-of-
way required for proposed improvements. 

16. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

17. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than one (1) 
foot, and extending 150 feet beyond the limits of the site as directed. 

18. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

19. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of Chesterfield 
Subdivision Regulations per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

20. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri Department of 
Economic Development, Division of Professional Registration, Missouri 
Board for Architects, Professiondl Engineers and Land Surveyors 
requirements. 

21. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, Monarch 
Levee District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport, Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer 
District (MSD) and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 13 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

22. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

23. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site Guidance as 
adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

V. TRUST FUND CONTRIBUTION 

The developer shall be required to contribute to the Chesterfield Village Road Trust 
Fund (No. 554), as directed by the St, Louis County Department of Highways and 
Traffic. This contribution shall not exceed an amount established by multiplying the 
ordinance-required parking spaces for the difference between the existing and 
proposed uses by the following rate schedule: 

Type of Development 	 Required Contribution  

Assisted Living 
	

$434.28/parking space 
General Office 
	

$663.43/parking space 
Loading Space 
	

$3,257.06/parking space 

(Parking spaces as required by the City of Chesterfield Code.) 

If types of development differ from those listed, St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic will provide rates. 

Allowable credits for required roadway improvements will be awarded as 
directed by St. Louis County Highways and Traffic and the City of Chesterfield. 
Sidewalk construction and utility relocation, among other items, are not 
considered allowable credits. 

As this development is located within a trust fund area established by St. Louis 
County, any portion of the traffic generation assessment contribution which 
remains following completion of road improvements required by the 
development shall be retained in the appropriate trust fund. 

The amount of the required contribution, if not submitted by January 1, 2016, 
shall be adjusted on that date and on the first day of January in ach succeeding 
year thereafter by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic. 

The roadway improvement contribution shall be deposited with the St. Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic. The deposit shall be made before 
the issuance of any Special Use Permit (SUP) by St. Louis County Highways 
and Traffic or a Building Permit by St. Louis County Public Works Department. 
Funds shall be payable to "Treasurer, St. Louis County." 



P.Z. 03-2015 Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) 
	

Page 14 of 14 
Planning Commission 4/13/2015 
Planning Commission 6/8/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 6/18/2015 
City Council 7/20/2015 
City Council 8/3/2015 

The developer is advised that utility companies will require compensation for 
relocation of their facilities within public right-of-way. Utility relocation cost shall 
not be considered as an allowable credit against the petitioner's traffic 
generation assessment contributions. The developer should also be aware of 
extensive delays on utility company relocation and adjustments. Such delays 
will not constitute a cause to allow occupancy prior to completion of road 
improvements. 

VI. RECORDING 

Within sixty (60) days of approval of any development plan by the City of 
Chesterfield, the approved Plan will be recorded with the St. Louis County Recorder 
of Deeds. Failure to do so will result in the expiration of approval of said plan and 
require re-approval of a plan by the Planning Commission. 

VII. ENFORCEMENT 

A. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri will enforce the conditions of this ordinance in 
accordance with the Plan approved by the City of Chesterfield and the terms of 
this Attachment A. 

B. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance will be 
adequate cause for revocation of approvals/permits by reviewing Departments 
and Commissions. 

C. Non-compliance with the specific requirements and conditions set forth in this 
Ordinance and its attached conditions or other Ordinances of the City of 
Chesterfield shall constitute an ordinance violation, subject, but not limited to, 
the penalty provisions as set forth in the City of Chesterfield Code. 

D. Waiver of Notice of Violation per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

E. This document shall be read as a whole and any inconsistency to be integrated 
to carry out the overall intent of this Attachment A. 



SITE INFORMATION ST. LOUT COSNITjetaMASK "11-1E CiKOVE IN CHENIERI4IELD 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING LOT A AND PART OF LOT B OF CHESTERFIELD VILLAGE AS RECORDED IN 
PLAT BOOK 183, PAGE 95 LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEY 2002, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST OF THE 

5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 
PROPOSED ZONING UC (URBAN CORE) 

I 
CONC. WALK 	 I . NC. 

I
I 	 , 

 

X6695 CI 	 TE 1 R-66195 

1BEG FAR 

 

/ 
51I 

II 

.110. 
MOP. 

4142' 22' 04T 3143' 

L0142: 

0,005011014 

g45033AIEJLSCIOr 

%RAMP 

cT° N 
•;„ 5e.5.02 I 

5,83' 	311\-E  

/7/ 

_ r  

TIrg. 

FL-5716t 

e 

PROPERTY DESCRIPBON 

A tract of land being Lot A and Pont of Lot B of tfiesterfleid Village Area 'A' P11030 
One Plot One, o subdMeicn remrded In Plot Book 158 Page 06 and 97 of the St 
Lab County, Missouri Recorder'. Mee and being more particularly descrbed as 
fellows 

BEGINNING at the Scuthrest coma of Lot A of Chesterfield Yikrge Area 'A' Phase 
One Plot One; a eubdMelon recorded in Fiat Book 155 Page 96 and 97 of the SL 
Lob County, Missouri Recorder's Office, sold poFt being on the Eastern he of 
Justus Poet Rood, thence in a northerly direction along sold Eastern line deng a 
curve to the left havin a radius of 841.50 feet, an arc length of 4548 feet, the 
chord of ithIch bears North 10 degrees 41 minutes 13 wards East, o chord distance 
of 4548 feet to a point thence North 08 degrees 39 minutes 21 seconds East. a 
&stance of 13563 feet to a point; thence South 81 degrees 20 minutes 39 seconds 
East, o distance of 650 feet to o paint thence North 08 degrees 39 minutes 21 
seemde East, a distance of 10.00 feet to o porst; thence fimth 42 degrees 22 
minutes 04 accords East, o distance of 3543 feet to a pMst 00 the Southern  Ins
of  Chesterfield Paloraw thence data bald  South !Fa South 83 dowses SB 
minutes 37 seconds East, o &Mance of 350.47 feet to a paFt; thence South 38 
degrees 56 minutes 31 seconds End, a &Mahe of 14264 feet to e poFt co the 
Whelan line of FmtaIne Roast then. Hm9 sold 	nne South06 1090666 
minutes 29 seconds West, a distance of 71.30 feet to a poFt; thence South C6 
degrees 42 minutes 00 mconds West, a distmee of 88.72 Iss1 10 Pde1 on 
non-longent curve to the left; thence along sold curve to the left hadng a soda of 
277.00 feet, end cm length of 145.73 feet, the chord of which barn South 27 
odegrees 41 minutes 36 seconds East, a chard <Mimeo of 144.06 het to a point on 

non-targent curve to the dght; thence dono sold curve to the right haring a 
radius of 36500 feel, on ore length of 40.65 fest, the dad of chitin been South 
39 degrees 44 !nitrites 26 seconds East, a chord distance of 40.63 feet to a pat 
thence South 42 degrees 03 minutes 46 seconds Waal, a distance of 37.46 feet to a 
point thence South 34 degrees 28 minutes 56 semnds East, a distance of 10.53 
feet to a point on the Southern Tine of Lot a of the °formed Chesterfield VIloge 
Area 'A' Phase One Plot One; therm along the Southern Me of sold Lot 8 and the 
ofcresold Lot A North 69 &goes 28 minutes 51 wends West, a distance of 25104 
feet to appoint; thence North 51 degrees 13 minutes 50 seem& West, a &stone. of 
313.11 feet to a point; thence North 06 degrees 55 minutes 15 seconds West. a 
&stance of 7563 feet to the pond of begimFg end containing 3.8 acres more cc 
teas eo per o surrey by Stook & Associates Consulting Engineer, Ina during 
February, 2014. 

EREPABEQBM 
THE GROVE ASSISTED LIVING 
16650 CHESTERFIELD GROVE RD. STE. 100 
CHESTERFIELD, MO. 63005 
PHONE: (636) 537-9700 

O 
LL 

Z 
2 I-1 

LLI 

0 

LLJ 

I- 

9/27110. PER CITY 
COMMENTS 21.2”22 
DATED 9/2215. 
422,12 RD/12E02ER 
4/201161.22 LETTER 

PRELIMINARY SITE 
PLAN 

1 

\flC 

(ASPHAL 

R.641.50' 
L.45.48' 

C8.8110' 41' AYE 
081.45.47' 

I 
N/F \ 

CORP 
7768 PG. 11 

LOC 	
7 

	

.1.19S43140 	/ 
it‘s,418,  1633741ELLIFIGNAM_DR. / 

4, BOLOONTY  
4,08005,4,08005,

NO  002OIRAPI001 MKT BY MCI( NO 00,70A11:5 MOULIN 

I All DORN SITOCIURES LEO pMENDIT VAT 02 10 BE MIMED MN S7E 
DULL MOOED ONO C015E91091 [MEM 

5 &SECT EMBREY TES WEN MECO MET (AREAS 0E11300E0 TO BE MAZE 116 
500-1EAR FELON NICER= TO I/IE MEOW. MOO &SMILE RAM S IP PR ST. LOUIS 
=22 ,IM.112 NO INOLROORNIED NM. MAP UM mascomum 
EFFIECRIE DOE OP NAST 21005 

7.105 PROECT 1011.1fEET &OAR 1303EIM TIE IMAM 301 OPEN SPACE 

1111 SUMO IS EPEE (3151005 NO MOW SR 

D. 77E MUTT III HOLUM On BEDS. 

2 ISE LOCATES OP OLIN AND SWUM WM 1,20011112 TAE 089100010IE CNA 
ACIIMLISCATICPS DOLL BE DEIERIDED BT NEW 090110110 800 WAIL BE IMAM ON 
DE IIIIRONNENT PEALS 

3. NO SLOPE DNALL MEM 91 RR ORM SLOPES SEM ROBS NULL BE CUOMO 
BY A PROFEBOLNAL CCOlECITICN. DOME 

HOUSE 
N/F 

COM NOM 	 RALPH EMMENDOREER 
L DOLING No MONA PER an en DESTISFELD too or most:err Roy  col. DB. 18966 PG. 1957 
MO 1252 SEAWARDS NO SPECSOADDS =RN BM 10 060MAC5 AT Ni ALEOLIATE Loc , , 195430612 
WORM =PAM PONT. 

116329 BELLINGHAM DR 

N/F
HOUSE 

STANLEY & COLLEEN 
MCNEAL 

DB. 19082 PG. 300 
LOC.# 195431701 

'16335 BELUNGHA1A 0 

N/F HOUSE 

VERA STREIFF TRUSTEE 
DB. 10730 PG. 521 
LOC., 191430623 

#16327 BELLINGHAM DR 

HOUSE 

JOHN & JUNE DAVIS 
TRUSTEES 

DB. 14918 PG. 899 
LOC., 195430634 

#16323 BELUNGHAM DR. 

LOCATION MAP 

rs1=297-36 

HOUSE 

N/F 
SOLANKI NARESH 

TRUSTEE 
DB. 18178 PG. 937 
LOC.# 195430645 

116321 BEWNGHAM DR. 

tv„,sur. 	',•.....,....‘ / 
__ 71,izz 05 	\ - 

\\42.  • 	',' ._ 
/ 

,T,070A-firar- --- - - - _, IV 	. ..: \ „cs ../ 	  

, - 
	 - - - .;'''_ -  -S--- -  71- ---\ - ) ' '''4\41\t9.qr-d'Ilt:Pfc...■  -<-...',  

t, 	-__... 	 I\ 

,, - 	 -  --/ -:::-- '''L ,  

	

-- , .- ----------- -/I 	
) 	/ 	

1:s \\:.5). 	,\ 	\‘‘. 

	

-...*' -,-..-.------7 -0- - l r- \--__ 	I 	ii 	/ \\ 	 \.. . \ \., 

	

1 	,.. X 	/ 	\ 	 ,,,,,,,,,,Qtat.1.00018. ,T, 

	

I‘ 	\I 	1 	 rrmiti 

	

1, 
	

I \ 	I 

	

I 	 \ 	/ 1 \ CHESTERFIELD243:97r 

g 	

7. 	li l li I 

	

I 	I 	' 	\ 

	

I 	I 	\ 1 

	

II 	\ 	\ ‘ 	
fi 

 ., 

	

'? 	/ -iiN 	\I \ L6Cif  girIRFIELD 
 PRA WALL 

	I 

\\ 	N 1

11

\1:1116\ \12°. 	

I 

,\pARKWV 	
r 

1 	

111.,, :VA:: PIPE 

I 

1 i 
44 

I 	 I 

I 

DB. 

ma,
UNE 

Roc 'ALL 

1 	‘ 	J '. 610 	 I , 1 

■ 	' 	, ,..'w  1,4. 	
WA; O Zr,, 1 	,, , 	 r gr 

\I___ 1__ _ =NI-- 

1 	
- ---\ __.- 	'---- '-',----71-=-774_71---J-- 

	

_--1.,..,===N, 	, .__,. ,.,----,--- -I 
I 	\.,11-,---' 	1 	i 	i> 	1 1 

,2.5.0::_,,,,--- - - .1/4 	 1 
, - 	 1 	I 1 , 	

1 \ 	i 	' 	< 1  
i i 	 v\ 1 
1 	 1 	 \ 

1 i 

w. An„,„ .  95 
\ 	 , 

,, 	,,,,,,0... 1 	 1 	? 

\ 	‘ 	N "/ 
\ 	\ 	x v \ 

\ / 

nir RCP 

//Y 

4 
„r. 	rff.,..  

GARAGE 

F.F.=602. 75 NA 	
not, 

RALPH STREIFF TRUSTEE LOC., 
DB. 14508 PG. 2203 #16304 B 

WO. 

mons • 

CATO 
02.7-2015 

are wr• 

RECEIVED 
Ity of Chesterfield 

MAY 0 5 2015 

r•nenl of Public Services 

WOROS 1.1 STOCK ESIIK 
CAIII.ENGNES0. 
CERTIMATE OF AUTIORK1. 
NOMBER:0004.0 

DATE MAY 1, /016 

REMSIONS 

0 

LL 

LLl 

WM IMP IF 
IBS 

KW! W.P. 

Pt■ 
2134116 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
0 	10 	20 

2212 ) 
I 1022 	20 ft 

3.5 Acres 
113300 J116T/5 POST RD. 
1951911301, 195430570 
'Cr CCAINERCIAL 
.1.107  URBAN CORE 
MORMON FIRE F007E011001 
PARKWAY DISTRICT 
METROPCISEAN ST. LOUIS SEMEN DIST. 
MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 
LAISEDE GAS 
AMEREN U.E. 
AT&T 

12-105 - 6101 61608 STANDARD &MAN Off' 
SAWED 8-31. MT AWN 11E VEST 90E Cr 
ELOGROCE ARM ALTAR DE ADM ORM OP OW 
?UMW VW 4,91742 ILO mum OP SM/012 /02 

MOYNE ROM CR 

NEEIMINABIS 
CUT moss y  Infix SOUL ADMIO AT SW QUADRANT 

OtS2212.0 PARKWAY KW AM, SAMMY JO EN 
RAMP, A59001 WW1. 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
Tide is to certify that Stock and Assocratea Consulting Engineers, 
Inc. hos prepared this Preliminary Plan Worn on actual 
massy. The InfermatIon shown Is a correct representation 
of all edging and proposed land divisions. 

STOP( AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENCSNEERS, INC. 
LS. No. 222-0 

By. 	  
Danld Ehlmonn, Allsewri LS No. 2215 

SITE ACREAGE 
WE ADDRESS 
LOCATOR No. 
COSTING ZONING 
PROPOSED ZONING 
FIRE DISTRICT 
SCHOOL DISSECT 
SEVER DISIRICT 
PATES SEANCE 
GAS SERVIOE 
ELEGIRIC SCIENCE 
PHONE SERVILE 

eb 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

PLANNED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 

ATTACHMENT B 



620 	, 	 

600 

Las 

3-STORY 
ASSISTED 

LMNG 

SITE SECTION A—A 
SCALE:1"=20'(-1)(V) 

640 

580 

580 580 

620 

600 

620 

600 

— — — 	 ----— 	 ------- 

580 

SITE SECTION B—B 
SCALE:1"=20'(H)(V) 

1--- 
a 

----1  

1 3-STORY 

T N 
—ASSISTED 

LIVING 

P ig 

1 

i 

640 

620 

600 

a 

I 

U-I 
LL 

LU 

(J) 
2 L.11 

az 
1-1 

Lceur' LU 
> 

0 

(.7 
LLI 

I 

OATE1 M611.201 

02 

ceZ 

fn 

FORGE Lk STocit E.11110 
RN3WERR 

4.RFICATE.M.NNORITT 

REM SONS: 
1. 947/15; PER CITY 

COMMENTS 6 LETTER 
DATED 3/24/13. 

. dr23/111g2t0 PER 

tiVA A OUR. LO1 
0 FA S. 

ORM 

02,74015 
A Me 

21.213 
UN la, 

IRS 
&LC RA 	1■47 6uP. 

fen 1111.0 

PRELIMINARY SITE 
SECTIONS 

SHEET 2 



Existing Off —Site Tree 
O 

Tree Stand Delineation 
SCALE 1" = 30.-0" 

LEGEND:  

Existing Individual Tree 

Arthlted 
0/////11111 

Jerald Saunders 
MO license # TREE STAND DELINEATION: 

Justus Post Road 8274014 

No. Common Name 
556 of 
Trunk 

Canopy 
Area 

Condition 
12r g_ln 

(1-5Sce/e) 
___ 	CondlUon Comment 

(in.) (sf.) 
1 Austrian Pine 16" 300 3 
2 Red Maple 10" 87 2 
3 Honeylocusi 24' 1 110 3 
4 Green Ash 14" 48 2 
5 Green Ash 10" 205 3 
6 Green Ash 12" 170 2 
7 Green Ash 14" 495 2 
8 Sugar Maple 14" 1.000 1 sunscald dieback 
9 Green Ash 18" 250 2 
10 Green Ash 18"  400 2  
11 Red Maple 12" 190 3 
12 Red Maple 10" 90 1 50% top dead. severe sunsceldtberers 
13 Red Maple 8" 80 2 severe sunscald/borers 
14 While Pine 18" 170 2 in decline 
15 white Pine 16" 140 3 
18 IMite Pine 18' 150 3 double leader 
17 White Pine 16"  170 3  
18 Red Maple 10" 160 3 
19 White Pine 10" 190 3 
20 Red Maple 8" 150 3 
21 Green Ash 14" 590 1 50% dead .  In decline 
22 Green Ash 18" 1,050 3 
23 Green Ash 20" 1,070 	. 3 
24 Pin Oak 16" 700 3 
25 Pin Oak 18" 1 000 	."• 3 
26 Sugar Maple 24" 1,250 1 50% dead; sun sceldrborers 
27 Green Ash 20" 680 	' 3 
28 Hawthorn 4" 48 	! 3 
29 Colorado Spruce 8" 54 3 
30 Ausbian Pine 8" 110 2 
31 Green Ash 20" 740 3 
32 Green Ash 18" 600 2 
33 Green Ash 18" 870 3 
34 Green Ash 20" 760 2 
35 Green Ash 18" 580 3 
36 Crabapple 8" 160 1 50% dead 
37 Green Ash 12" 450 2 
38 Green Ash 18" 450 1 severe deer. 
39 Honeylocust 12" 250 3 
40 Honeylocust 12" 250 3 
41 Green Ash 12" 300 2 in decline 
42 Green Ash 16" 1,000 3 
43 Green Ash 24" 1,250 3 
44 Green Ash 10" 250 2 
45 Red Maple 12" 200 3 
48 Red Maple 8" 100 2 sun scald 
47 Red Maple 8^ 60 2 25% dieheck 
48 Green Ash 20" 1 000 3 

Total Canopy Area: 21,177 sf. 

• toe lam?) oateld. of 
vose 11/■ 1"tn1,,V1" 

Limit of grading/ 
arna of ometruotion 

"WalifiAll  
l'irratdar 

protect 

Existing be. to bo retained 
Fxrdila Gracia 

TREE PROTECTION PETAH  

Tree Stand Delineation Plan Prepared 
under direction of: Douglas DeLong 
Certified Arborist MW- 4826A 

'614'4  441 

Date 	Description 	No. 

Consultants: 

Revisions: 

4/6/15 	On-site only 	1 

Drawn: 
Checked: 

LWI-1 
JAS 

a 

Tree Stand 
Delineation 

TSD 

Sheet 
Title: 

Sheet 
No: 

Date: 6/6/14 
Job It 568.016 



BILL NO.  do 4.  fr 
	

ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A BOUNDARY 
ADJUSTMENT PLAT FOR LOTS 1 AND 2 OF 1600 KEHRS MILL ROAD FOR 
A 10.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "NU" NON-URBAN DISTRICT AND 
LOCATED EAST OF KEHRS MILL ROAD AND NORTH OF STRECKER ROAD 
(19U530446). 

WHEREAS, Volz Inc., on behalf of Gregory E. Calame 86 Mary Jo Calame 
Revocable Trust, has submitted for review and approval a Boundary 
Adjustment Plat for the above referenced property located east of Kehrs Mill 
Road and north of Strecker Road; and, 

WHEREAS, the purpose of said Boundary Adjustment Plat is to 
consolidate excess right-of-way and adjust a common lot line; and, 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Services has reviewed the 
Boundary Adjustment Plat in accordance with the Unified Development Code of 
the City of Chesterfield and has found it to be in compliance with all applicable 
ordinances and has forwarded said Boundary Adjustment Plat to the City 
Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chesterfield having considered 
the request, voted to approve said Boundary Adjustment Plat. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Boundary Adjustment Plat which is attached hereto as 
"Exhibit 1" and made part hereof as if fully set out herein is hereby approved; 
the owner is directed to record the plat with the St. Louis County Recorder of 
Deeds Office. 

Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to 
evidence the approval of the said Boundary Adjustment Plat by affixing their 
signatures and the official seal of the City of Chesterfield as required on the 
said document. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	, 2015 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



S79. (0.53"E 

13434. 

ES \ 

UPPER KEHRS MILL AND PART OF VACATED KEHRS MILL ROAD 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

PLA 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING LOTS 2 & 3 OF 

UPPER KEHRS MILL - LOTS 1 8( 2 

COUNTRy 

TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH - RANGE 4 EAST 

BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 

IN U.S. SURVEY 886 AND SECTION 18 

45 	4T nyo 

ZONED "NU" NON-URBAN DISTRICT 

tOt 3 	 1;'S 5 

14.)P'r 

No40053`' 

N854 17'24"E 
120,68' 000213'"E 

S88.  50•07"E 
120.97' 

86.4a. 

UPPEF,LIgi'r1.7,-t iMILL 

1211A-% 

COO 22P2E'S 

4:54 TEE"E 	 0:2 213 

eutOnc SE113A01 LIKES FOR 

ARE 'Mr NON • UROAN 951501 
/02021 1100 .  50 1011 
50E 7411 70 0111 
Pt. IMO.  10 AM 

50 
	

50 
	

103 	150 

Scate In root 
sow r•st, 

111: Araltrapttd welt, c . 11•1 .23,. Ire ItrAt p 	1.1t11 dotnall r 
1,0:0 latt,tieiforit:A/PCAt 0A-Ht/It 1.4, •  :v 0, t •Alty •: o.l 04.17.. 

50 roire: 0040 010.3 	 0,•,1•,,, "2-Co -0 	'07'5 1,1 
. rt. 1 so 7100-0-002 AegicirrrA 

0 1001,004 110 I'd Te0r221; ci,ior • 1a101.ro .  .121 2 1 :lc o 	toe 
..,yr w::, nn 15011n 

7511 Lva'. 04111041 Ia, ■ • aa" I' S .10011-1 
.74, 0 	 	 c. 

ONE111.1111 t. COLOJIS MID WRY JUIALMI:1101UVALILt 131515 dal,/1411. 
0101100IfyI000 

S0;01f (4:00 	 144, J. :13 

:17.TE or 1119 00)01 

tuum 	:;t mi.% • 

.:1, 1 1,4 	0.5 	 	1013, V 00 I050 2 2 , , 44,10e:', 
0.120:05 r El1:30am Mary Jet.11301. 1n Fr0110A- 11. 10, cf 100,. dnv tot r 
tot AM ,020133 1 .1 to23022211,ay1 .2,-0n/rtovd1s4 TO ft, 12atn1 
Tot 40 Ita Iva 1:10321021 

rre0, I 0,41 0-10,010.°2111 kolo1,1110012 1,044 
2b271200'1012 

Or Conn 9 .11 020'11 

111:114 104 

P.1044 

room 22,00-n al:thdfirrt Itrat 131,120 At • tratflA n FT: 0232. 214 nsp 

00050 .225) 1:  ('0. IO 1:20211 A, V/11032 
.114011,1) t/400141140, 

I TT 212.02022,1004,v, el .202. 1711 1410 la 1 40.40 .....mo 11 191 
.. .. 1,5 Iva  11114751•  El 1043 140 • 2311. 2.1 11.100.13E 1 1.131,5  Ic 

Cfor,pa tt. Cron, 0:,10,1i:1z10 1 . 0 01 11 	.13101011 '0::,402 yr 
11014:911216 

N 

1,1t1,1',VZi2tAt. 

VOLZ 
Incorporated 
10846 Inchon H031111 fibd 

St loth. 1211ssoul 03132 
314 050712 man . 314 890 1750103 

22W01/VOL.21210 COM 

1.15571.11A1CORPO A.A L:t1111 ICA11.501 A 1110,1 IV. 
MO 1102 1 11111 23612302131,2325,22t05omE00 

00 33 730t5 20C00EI0301315•11I04 EEPTA1 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

EXHIBIT 1 

Tv,101nr1 istarraocozirent ee rekrzatedlo It2112430100/0311 
5,311,.11953 )k-583), East Zone In OP S. Nil Toe Uneroti: Sow/ red 
01 MOOT 04155 3204E4 SttIcn kOOP(Oralicn). The Rsttw Pcdta...a 
Tar,. Weed cemd.esis less No II5 tads 90 rrilloi 

To aneulgIa-Arerehg sys/enl)stale ptre )tents, Y1IL'ealr050,,N to 
rotted On1109111.riockthe 6e7l0n 

IRM 

MIYIKIPAvidit EWA 
NEEIIIKIMMEN1011 
IIMIGRirnataanniVal 
MEIRRIte 14 saarytIl 
IME:IFIREE91010 
MIRA le .41 	4 . 
IIII17FIFT"MIPA,1? 
IltEnikvak.d.•  1 MEM 
Nem i11,7 vfml 		

NOR 9- 12 -a1.1:AIEDIREIIII 
=Ma r100.Gaw....1.140 
NEM kaumnrilh,a,t0.11 

IE3'MTia11nam,...i2 

SWAIN: re HOOF iCi0lon115) 
Itythl 324131.168 
Easing .  232983457 
GM Fab,  UsedfurrAcci 07.11319 
'Nee • 320701)) .00 

tikgc 
...'033330 

cit•S'  Zrj4');,?  
•g. 
V2-4o; 

4'  'A kb 

1 

C137,00 

11:: WO 10A) le: I 3 ' 2.130.  10115111'. 2 00301101 31:42A) l't 

	

tova :Os 	T 	T .2,22 Ct.". 

	

ar0 Tconsh 41 not, - 	rnic 41 ZIwitAsial 	• t 
• nr100 01200124240400,04,102122.13:00 

7oPT19 3 11!•202,0'40 1/41 1.3 •sao : ;TT t,,n 	E.:iv I r. 
▪ K.4,0 III 12.1 s1, 204,203/423 101 241 223.121, Pit 23,24$3 11312141 
4422 1E0' y e i. 144 5 Eitel, FITT213 03,4332 tg El 1.0223 051 . 11 CIO0/02s 
011 71 ITV 12,22C44 A E2,0 1311 39, 211, 01 :72, 1 020 17-0,120, 01,1011 
• 102:2 1:411-03,7o2r43 2112; 2241 Ito from 1220 lat 221 Otto 111 Pate Tv; I 
-T-02 1v ha ILI: ATM Alen Wel WA. 51, :5 MIR, ,t1‘325 41 wool. 
M.:100:010 nia..ln i ssi (0-01):4)7j,:,11D AS:WC 0 ,71 10 0` 3601:. P2,2:si I r, 

rkm: 	1 toms 012ttuant 	0. 213,20 	314 , Ito 	11 IC 0300,41/  1,12 -1 1 2  2, 
3232-2a 	4D loll: Ito TAO 1,91ol0411.3 111.1,:1 tava,4-21, 11,1; opt 
•11111 	Ils 1.120.3211 sa22122, 1011 thlrtt, SA:-111. 10 Cups •s 01 nt,0. 

th 0112.25 25 tail 	5 	2.91i111t4$32.2vb En10140laIf,1 
70211 237CWO:5 11.0 0 let 01:0:.:1 0.: Ear 1:0 07 '01110 re taz :IL 	101 
1010 5:0re'ad l a ‘4n $14EAV:.: 3441,.:111110102 nroes 1 5s:10'ns 'an 
)72 IS 14111 00 Scon 3324 .4 to: 1. ireketSV...0,4 1a .01 3,,11Se.t. to, 

01ffe0911,001 .70 mortis tV(.0.170 N ro:I • /r. 4,I0'703111 
• 01 ; 	ra.,,;".A3 	 A'n, 2120t0/22,1111• 

13230) -I, I 

I IAA: a Ims1 Moo tO : 4 "OAT P.1.) 111 .  a30111.111t. 43:20,4 It g  ,t31 
lov:1 1053. 23 II PC1 E,01 751 pga0 0 011'e a Cu') C:015 Pxonn it J 5 
:42'.02 Oli /of 1070,  14. t,44 1 14  47 1200. FO203 030 Cry 1' (1 1010'0 5) 
2 cm Elmt, Ts son 2430s n; TIT a01.14-3.223x4to/ 22-2 

.,) ,,,.o  1,v 	 va t223,-...22p22,v22•22,2.14222,2222..• 
,e :1 IWO 111030 0:e11n4reJ c5 Pmil 114100 , 	150030 n P ..),  94:1 

NE 419) 10 .5 re S.. 1.0,s 0(1.:201 e10014 ).,1 1.:us Owe) 
2110314 11 21132. 303053 0 03114  MI: (Ole 2230 c1 vo 51 woe 1201,5 
77.2vor, 1-2,31-0•Tovd,a1rT 113113 To V tot ; r, 7 llottvvromvont a-: 
3412-a1 322,31000 pun 0: at Mao 51 12,.::0 Loll 15024021 Lula Ira awn: 

n,! J, .n 	4.1 	i 05001 Wth et thy.," 10 0. 51. :9 st.,0ra. E20.2 
'21 lt 12,31 U0103403 00 002133 15 52.0013 Edo 1/4 20 Ivo 010 tkoo 
40330 17 rrel,02 24 •.023143 Eat- 2D 011102, In tbs Col 1,0 id d  112. llA,74 

riAlit 	1,11 it. !•iith 10 drpsts. 51 morns 2: 2434192:rte 4214: 
0e30.2 ant 120142.22 024 II .:..al!  Ha l ,. 171 3:24 711103A 321,Atvla145241, 

24.0):$1 01 re (0.:-4.n coa , Sts 301 1300110 7230 a 03,d1 15 Ito) 'EA 01011 
4.110Nlv 1491 1021 0  1021,jovs It cris,1,S 0,51:04,3'723 010 00 5E2A 7,01 
vommt p511 a 21,1203 11 1420 Ill WO IA 4232241 15 on,112 2! 

32103 140 J LU. tum 	011.2V222. 	part OTT :Emit 20 two-a: 
101.111 21 OK0,1',./MA 011':0 	I':,1 	kW 'WAWA.] pill a Olin,: 

!I 171414 , ri  01 ,0 00 0 e 1:10 	22,532,14.25 	201it '40,5 ri 
TAMP I ttcratt car voo: unbar: Int 4.• rwrin0 drand tts ser• 171! .1: 
0,0 W IT p2110 1  hums; 22-, .02214T • 0 11.21) '11 at::•• d- y 1: AdAtla)arA 

e2,322:21:21rx III fsaso 72-212,021:21 

‘1.1 	Li 1,04 100 323 10:33 2  It Tt,i r , -tor, 	a: SW 
11'89010 tea 	roe coo.23 ■ 5 do:, le, 

cei to ru 0 103:21teTal 24.2.2 31012 74 	14•0 11 r .221LIATIT2302.,311 
'000 1,1210,524 itiO4:: e s  F0-. 0.53 212 01;e: 0'00 SI .51 (4.14 

nj II' 1121,11312322 0301140T 111 RN,/ ateffill1e4 loflH 
It rut We. 2.1! 0,o4 51 CI NI 11 1,220,-.0.3y1mrsht Asa 

0.,:413 S3 1: 0011I:tall4 LP L:Sinn., at 	'math,/ .11220. Men mt. .12.4, 
1.  70 11 .2023 EVA, 00,045 700 •  5:t1 2 4435,3 . 3, 1130 1/31 /3512/v21,0 
035/2, 02 1432 	00)070 	(0.0Sts a).:::130:2 000 a 11 2 ,e ite 131 

wt. Cr" IVO- 4? delyets 11 	5.1 	51001 Im 
1:o IT lot 0,n rot: mon 3231-t1 11 251 4: 101, ,Isto n ore„ Ito n;it Mn,, 
41 v. 0:11 let 3 30.1" 01 134;22Co 1: 1.125: 4! stivnN Wes1110 0: 1411 1,r2 

02 2,0-2 • [ /o1a411l Ts 2, • I 13 .v.12,7202 To.< ,, ,, ta g  31 11-53sro 
132 2?20: 17 al: 210; 1 woe 313 191 vbxe 0303 K g, WIT 11012 5) 
1ti2103 Jr 00,1,t 22 (A,i),A. Weil (II 10 ,f1 100 III 011 vorhoTil 7A411 

AM, .04 !toll 	and I? e] YoTs1023 tra0230241 22:232 El Clovis 01 112-02; 
1301:114t TT 1: IT trsoat 	1212 12• 14,1,011,1 10.0 .1 111,.r-'1,

01 1000 tt SI Load Coot, C.-drat:0 I.10 (1.610 r010.r(ln En.:0 14:*) N):
NI, 0 	0,0/ 011045 1 ,ely, 410.11 rili t t0s 11: nom. j71 
marrnitinilun.: Ts, rat CA rItiVIA 	r30 re n' 1:61, 	raim rn Ian 
00 nil sts0 mu 4,101 :0 fey". ploso, tar 2,142ala 1/2.10222/ 

CITC III RIO 4: 1513113,10 0, SI LIT% 722 .001, 	 310120303 at: 
put: 	.w00<erl:olexdr MO) :id SU' 	IVA'S III 003' 
5: 5 ■ 21 	t:1-rAn) TOM 	d ghtr,0 0201 2: foot, 11 II nnis Cl 

1.2121 13 Misr 212-0 ottsz la 	IV 1.20302 raTss /TT tr.r2 22:20211 
1,15. 4! 11101/1 	111.1.1.AS 15151 14A 01 oil 10,1 110 10,1 		:T-I 
7514 200 :1 2?; RR TA ,  45 rkv011 	22202333 	1.053,3 'NW 	027 

, 1 	, .10 	 banTor 41 Ty202.0%) r2,122 11 en 
(OVA No :02i13: (to inn 	rat rtnIA:rAl p.m I 000 .02 11013! ST1 00 
Trlo r :lir g o IAA 11 rd. 	1411.aith 140 32! rave 

	
gall :I Wm .  at; 22-: 

TIT., 3'.02 .. .... Moo*. IT a 12,113,2 • 2•02 	o e 	2124 

45,42101¢1 

A 	t, 102,2 	to'LVS 1 a 	0, 1.00,031u. St r 0143.0,31 
2 I.: gld 13110, 11E/0351 RYE:025$ 4.:9: 	S: :rot CM!, 0000; r 
US Sovei 0?) 1021 0.1.7:2, 10 70,'0,0.  I! noir - Pane 2 EW. C5 0' 

53 10,5 (2.01) 114.1,1V.) toil; Tor: pAlMAJIA 6.0:04 CC 
1:12vr 

/zoom Hint 0,1 • 0tel 	Wiut1 212na,uni /s21:21, 20 el sa :210 
1 Sath 7012121Tos 00 0110 ..;(: atto,:a (MI 112 05 1sri r 	:1,011.1 

4!10 111034 1000 Ail). DIN 0(30 Iwo! S• /t. (0. ospo... 	1! 
.421.012 WTI 0301 Tot Al:ro 11, moo 2,0002 	la a V.,0 
UAW 0: 1111 Alla 0/1;471 bartsleltrt 2011.1 organ:tits, Galan. 1.22-32212s. 
91 01211I13 420,11 	ROI 	1310 1214 11 3,  Liar. (0.01/ Es21:01,31 0' 
4114-40/0 110 40132, 1,)(A:1 AO 04110j. mix} 11571 110) 140,- 	1.11: 111(1 
KIM %I I Raid CL:• 101 	in Navin.  rAir/AnatelltValAnt tali, :Deny.. II 

,,,,30,1,,,412 ,7014 10 !Ii110 .  20:1 11  mot tol/s2 327ms Mtn pail 5.1o2 
5,4 0 10 ONUS IE  TWOS 51 1010331 0111 10100 114 600 0011111101611r 
0 1 1 a 410102, 1 1 12 (0 Ntl 11:11, 01 rows 36,n114 ei1 1500s VA's: SS 11 
1.1 n a 3211 Pm. -mat; sal: Kota 171 Polo 0151000, 1,717. 2123041 I: 

0
200-3 C -320,223 21,04E1  10 4000 IT 33021023 1,41 lot 1/1222:3 2320221 it 

b.yers 06 302133 ol to:afer: Ent 22115 WI 5:. .,11 21 (19021 2) VITUS It 
1(000/1 012 16 20 41 1 10 Sean (A dipmiti: it fai.-1 07 so:ot:s 	I:0 07 roe 
.1•  40 Ear. 	:151,10 7200 5:0544', 0(20 14: EIS: Ire 6:00 Ontte: 
C2 3 (M.131 10 11(01/1 YAM,  20 15 2103:15 VC 0302 0302003 101 110023 , 02) 7 573 

ax0 ■ :0) to ca 1:00I 	404 	:Tin MY 200 

440:04 

A 0.2.12/ 	lazt0 n'.ct No 1210: rt 2.3,42t03111 ti r 22013 tam 224.:221, 
002212 12ItiVICO21/01 fi Piz Igo, 251 	1. 0 IT 51 :Tr: 05211, FlEttg 

US Sow, (OF io/ 3,K-4 ,  II) Tce1r.2:: ,  if 1,011 	Rant.  2 It,, . C 5 0' 
001.0051. 31 10,, 	 101 to.) Tay, pi 	owo:44 

It Kt 

f332:204 411. 7 Malt 2,0221 23, 	12.1 	iv: 	IT to :0 1, hot. /02112.•,2 
• ■ •3 0, 	 . IN C.3: Al cAlAt4043 tv 4:34 Ftv.,..,3.3.0 
255 1431 	o' 1,1 St 1,:1) 2007. 0131,12 1 , 31, 1.7,0; Cror, 
of taut he 3...(01. r•.•:'‘,101 (WI KM: 1ne /(10 n' or 51 DT, c101,2 

chtutan R..e ■ 71 Jvivis IITT1311 sv03-222 02AI 15(121421.14011:4104rm 
21  rfiram11) ..;eNttt 14,1 •10151,21,1.1) ./.0 (0011 16 01003 (.■ 

00 
ution 041 

12' 1 .3 110, 51,1 1  02 J0)34, 30231 40 535 ,3 Ea2 1 .401 	: 1 3 1)11, IS 

1l
9,ts 17 el, IT 71 TV013 1/11 .2 50 10 (1001005 ,4 1, 1 10 ,1 1 00,1 1 0310 102 I 
ont a TT 	12oltote Iss 	LO 1 0:222111 gismo:20f ..... 40 30.1,8

0421 /4,1 Int 	14 0, 0,1 • 13: !meg AAA Iv:11MM ttAl 1i/111 	wy01 
1f. 1032232 V240475:0124 15121 14511322 IT 0' NO, VI Fa), f0 

14 mr, eon o y.1.1 sav MVO, cam Striu 103410 V P, 11072111 
1230:s 171 11:0•1 at n0:1122.1 12, 12 I Ai. 	 rt lIcAsm,s Al: 

I 1,1c 	0/1•222 10-3 1131,0221.2.112 thr 1.101 N11!..31 . .11 LI Kill" 
ki0 	010 A00 110 (11,61; 10.1 401 	0011.0, 10.011, 41311

2 WOO IT 1“103 MO 031 41 WI 1 3,3 4 :11,e bite iry1: 0110.0 ra1,1 
10r1 11,1t •II 1!94]7 07 el ro 0,4 1.1 4,4,73 Sat,  ,-.11r..1 ket 	iie 
00/01,1 p411 n dem. ;n10 1, 011 Lull 17 illjtva n: ,13 11112 51:110, 
040 537 0211 I: Ile TT1 Wpm, 111 !ON 	t;;Aq.1, 1: 

AI (.07.1, 	1 ... , 	2233 

Its 0 to 2,24 T2p tv pot ci 12111 •• 11 171 	102 •  • 4 2 0...I111 44,1101,1 
:111 vat au, ra: 10 	, rna 	a raa,da,,N0.040,T2,1220330- 

50'1 a-1 1111,01 aillanA 11, .11115.; 
.10 ;Ad .A11110 1AI is AIWA! lt,1,:40", 1121,00,0 

270, •14:0 %•O. 	 -NT C11 .  02E11. 

Retried July 1, 7015 pu talortah ro..ti tom St 00114 CAVlyngtway 34100,0,2 

50, Ito 07tH 	;Se, e?002 1 	C41ert 	AI: 
11m:2n AV mot, 0:13 -A tso rf ant 3240) 0-0 1 1,17 	 !II a-, 
Inn 0 4 faltr11:04.3.12.1 Ilast121. !I Saw, MI a:0 	I! totatto41140/ 
-2.14021 0-212 1.210 Viihule:, 11 LO., !col). 1/d10, •  • Ile quits 11 it, 
tmey 	ittwArita to lid to, La/ EC-Set/AI El In V:0011 4407,41 it, I,. 
torctr, a:i.trir0itiau.t,:n re re:nnata 11 CI 61051/1 Fay ov r 0n:r0 
1171!Mul reaslau L;it 1 4r4 2 ..,91 

. 	
122,4,,,21 0324I1010-3,10.011.111102 

.111i  0 or s.  rostvd Ss ;)1ir, ,betAtkal 'A', 01 
Ansp 001,00IOU! .1111 Mir 13:12:111,10:111! II. &Iraq .013 2212:2110 i-
taTtAlAr. 0.11 111 0374,1 Val:Ints la 4115,0 1 1,0111.1 .  1:11131 :I 111 1:40.7.1 
Haul 124 • 151,332.21 I1ti133 P3313.2241 	 21,2. 
tal:sc..s.v Nth 101; al: 	 o 	11ele•reeed2420", 
a..ctra:r ocl. pore ,is tot" IA 	 1!-3 

L 
Mist terfiad 

s 

t 	

I NZ 

Department of Public Services 



jam City of 
Chesterfield 

NEWSLETTER - CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

AGENDA REVIEW — Monday, August 3 — 6:15PM 

Please note that an AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled for 6:15pm, on Monday, August 3, 2015. The 
enclosed AGENDA contains a list of those items to be discussed, by City Council, at this meeting. 

As always, if you have any questions regarding any of the items contained within said AGENDA, please let me 
know. Additionally, if there is anything that you would like ADDED to said AGENDA, please contact either 
Mayor Nation, or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS  

Thursday, August 6 	 Planning & Public Works Committee (5:30pm) 

Monday, August 10 	 Planning Commission (7pm) 

Monday, August 17 	 HAPPY BIRTHDAY COUNCILMEMBER MIKE CASEY! 

Monday, August 17 	 Next City Council meeting (7pm) 

APPOINTMENTS  

At Monday's meeting, Mayor Nation has indicated that, with the support of Ward I Councilmembers, Barry 
Flachsbart and Nancy Greenwood, he will nominate Ms. Allison Harris, Ward I, to fill the unexpired term of 
Ms. Fay Heidtbrink. If approved by City Council, Ms. Harris' term would then expire June 2, 2018. As 
noted below, Ms. Harris was interviewed by the P/PW Committee, as required by City Council POLICY and 
the Committee has officially endorsed her appointment to the Planning Commission. 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mayor Nation or the Ward I Councilmembers, PRIOR to 
Monday's meeting. 

APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENTS 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by City Clerk Vickie Hass, Mayor Nation has confirmed his intent 
to nominate the following individual to serve as a member of the Architectural Review Board (ARB): 

Doug DeLong - 2-year term, expiring 8-3-17 

Mayor Nation has also confirmed his intent to nominate the following individuals for re-appointment to the 
Police Personnel Board: 

Kenneth Voigt - 3-year term, expiring 8-15-18 

If you have any questions, please contact Mayor Nation prior to Monday's meeting. 



RECOMMENDATIONS — FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (F&A)  

As detailed in the enclosed MINUTES, the F&A Committee met on Monday, July 27, 2015. 

The following is a list of an item, discussed/recommended by this Committee, which is being forwarded to City 
Council for consideration/action, at Monday's meeting; 

3. Recommendation: Extension of Current Contract for Auditing Services 

---- Bill No. 3043 — Broadmoor Condominium Neighborhood Improvement District (NID) (SECOND 
READING) 

---- Bill No. 3042 — Re-Adopts requirements re: Conflict of Interest (SECOND READING) 

---- Next meeting — Monday, August 24, 2015 

As always, please contact Chairperson Barry Flachsbart, any other member of this Committee or me, PRIOR to 
Monday's meeting, if you have any questions. 

RECOMMENDATIONS — PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE (P/PW) 

As detailed in the enclosed MINUTES, prepared by Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, the P/PW 
Committee met on Thursday, July 23, 2015. 

The following is a list of those items discussed/acted upon, by this Committee, which are being forwarded to 
City Council for consideration/action at Monday's meeting: 

I. 	Nominee to Planning Commission (See "APPOINTMENTS" paragraph) 

IIIA. Recommendation re: City Hall Rental and Use Policy Amendment LVOICE VOTE) 

IVA. Recommendation to Approve T.S.P. 51-2015, Verizon (724 Straub Road) (VOICE VOTE) 

IVB. Recommendation to Approve NEW City Policy re: Dev. Process for Ord. Amendments (VOICE 
VOTE) 

IVD. Bill No. 3045 — Authorizes Grant of Easement to Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District (FIRST 
READING) 

IVE. Bill No. 3046 — Authorizes Establishment of Show Me PACE Clean Energy District (FIRST AND 
SECOND READINGS) 

IVF. Bill No. 3047 — Approves Amendments to Stop/Yield Control Schedules — Model Traffic Ordinance 
(FIRST READING) 

IVG. Recommendations re: Veteran's Honor Park: 

A. Authorizing City Administrator to Execute Contract with Powers Bowersox re: Final Design 

B. Recommending Transfer of $155,000 from General Fund — Fund Reserves (Previous Set-Aside 
for this Purpose) 



Bill No. 3041 - P.Z. 03-2015 - Sachs Properties (The Grove in Chesterfield) (SECOND READING) 

---- Bill No. 3048 — Approves Boundary Adjustment Plat re: Upper Kehrs Mill (FIRST AND SECOND 
READINGS) 

---- 	Next Meeting - Thursday, August 6, 2015 (5:30pm) 

As is always the case, please contact Chairperson Connie Fults, any other member of this Committee, or me, 
PRIOR to Monday's meeting, if you have any questions. 

BID RECOMMENDATION - REPLACEMENT OF HVAC EQUIPMENT (CITY HALL) 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, bids were 
recently sought for the above-named project. 

Based upon a review of the information contained within and attached to Mr. Eckrich's MEMO, I join with him 
in recommending to you award of a contract o AIR MASTERS CORPORATION, in an amount-not-to-
exceed $749,000. Adequate funds exist within the FY2015 Budget to cover this entire expense. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Eckrich or me, PRIOR TO Monday's meeting. 

LEGISLATION 

BILL NO. 3043 - ESTABLISHES THE BROADMOOR CONDOMINIUMS NEIGHBORHOOD 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (SECOND READING - FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3042 - RE-ADOPTS THE PROCEDURE ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE NO. 605 OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD AS THE PROCEDURE FOR DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS FOR CERTAIN 
MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS (SECOND READING - FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3044 - REPEALS ORDINANCE NUMBER 467, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 12 IN PART, 
AND SUBSTITUTING A NEW ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING NEW RULES AND REGULATIONS IN 
REGARDS TO THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD'S STANDING COMMITTEES (SECOND READING — 
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3045 — AUTHORIZES THE GRANT OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT TO THE MONARCH- 
CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT (FIRST READING; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3046 — ENABLES THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI TO JOIN SHOW ME PACE, 
PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 67.2800 TO 67.2835, RSMO, THE "PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN 
ENERGY ACT," AND STATING THE TERMS UNDER WHICH THE CITY WILL CONDUCT 
ACTIVITIES AS A MEMBER OF SUCH DISTRICT. (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS; 
PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO. 3047 - REPEALS AND REPLACES SCHEDULE VI, INTERSECTION STOPS, AND 
SCHEDULE VII, YIELD INTERSECTIONS, OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES (FIRST READING; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3041 - AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY 
CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF A "C8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A "UC" URBAN 
CORE DISTRICT FOR A 3.6 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST AND JUSTUS POST ROAD (P.Z. 03-2015, 
SACHS PROPERTIES (THE GROVE IN CHESTERIFIELD - 19S431691 QNE 19S430579) (SECOND 
READING - PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3048 - PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT FOR 
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF 1600 KEHRS MILL ROAD FOR A 10.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "NU", NON- 
URBAN DISTRICT, AND LOCATED EAST OF KEHRS MILL ROAD AND NORTH OF STRECKER 
ROAD (19U530446) (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS; DEPT. OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 


	AGENDA REVIEW
	Page 2

	AGENDA
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	AGENDA REVIEW PARAGRAPH
	MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

	UPCOMING MTGS/EVENTS
	APPOINTMENTS
	APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS
	Page 2

	REC. F&A COMMITTEE
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8

	REC. P&PW COMM.
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Rental
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	tsp
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	PACE
	Page 41
	Page 42
	stop and yield
	Page 44
	Page 45
	VHP
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96

	BID REC. HVAC EQUIPMENT
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	LEGISLATION
	BILL NO. 3043
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10

	BILL NO. 3042
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	BILL NO. 3044
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	BILL  NO. 3045
	BILL NO. 3046
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	BILL NO. 3047
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17

	LEG. PC PARAGRAPH
	BILL NO. 3041
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20

	BILL NO. 3048
	Page 2

	NEWSLETTER
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4




